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July 23, 2008

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Attn: Fiscal Division

180 East Broad Street

Columbus, OH 43215-3793

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are two copies of the annual report of The Cleveland Electric lluminating
Company (CEl) on FERC Form No. 1 for the year ended December 31, 2007. Due to a printing
error, page 336 has been replaced in these books to reflect what was originally filed with the

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission on April 16, 2008. Please discard previous mailing.

Sincerely,
y‘(/ﬂa« S dileon

cda
Enciosures



THIS FILING IS

item 1: XJ An Initial (Original) OR [ Resubmission No.
Submission

Form 1 Approved
OMB No. 1902-0021
{Expires 7/31/2008)
Form 1-F Approved
OMB No. 1902-0029
(Expires 6/30/2007)
Form 3-Q Approved
OMB No. 1802-0205
(Expires 6/30/2007)
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FERC FINANCIAL REPORT
FERC FORM No. 1: Annual Report of
Major Electric Utilities, Licensees
and Others and Supplemental
Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report
These reports are mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4(a), 304 and 309, and
18 CFR 141.1 and 141.400. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penallies and
other sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not
consider thesa reports to be of confidential natura
Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) Year/Period of Report

Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The

End of 2007/Q4

FERC'FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q
GENERAL INFORMATION
L. Purpose

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others
(18 C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q { FERC Form 3-Q)is a quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the
annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to collect financial and
operational information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy

Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-gconfidential public use forms.

II. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utllities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101),
must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. § 141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or fransmission service that
exceeds one of the following: :

{1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale, _

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

I1. What and Where to Submit

{a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q electronically through the forms submission software. Retain one copy of each report
for your files. Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission software provided free by the

Commission at its web site: http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/elec-subm-soft.asp. The software is
used to submit the electronic filing to the Commission via the Intermet.

(b) The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

(c) Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the
latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report to
the Secretary of the Commission at; '

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

{d) For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report (not

applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can be
either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission at the address above,

FERC FORM 1 & 3-G (ED. 03-07) i



The CPA Cerification Statement should:

a) Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and pages) with the .
Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

b) Be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant

certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18
C.F.R. §§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference Schedules Pages

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

e} The following format must be used for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions,
explained In the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported.

“In eonnection with our regular examination of the financial statements of
reported separately under date of , we have also reviewed schedules
of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for
conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such
tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances,

for the year ended on which we have

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph
(except as noted beiow) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.”

The letter or report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s requirements.
Describe the discrepancies that exist.

{f) Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using eFiling.
To further that effort, new selections, “Annual Report to Stockholders,” and "CPA Certification Statement” have been
added to the dropdown “pick list” from which companies must choose when eFiling. Further instructions are found on the

Commission’s website at http://ww .ferc.qgov/help/how-to.asp.

{g) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies of
FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from htip://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/form-1.pdf and

http://iwww.ferc. gov/docs-filing/eforms.asp#3Q-gas .

V. When to Submit:

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schadule:

FERC FORM 1 & 3.0 (ED. 03-07) i




a) FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 181 of the following year (18 CFR. § 141.1), and

b) FERC Form 3-Q: for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. §
141.400),

V. Where to Send Commaents on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated 1o average 1,144
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for
the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information is estimated to average 150 hours per response.

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these collections of information, including
suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commissicn, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC
20426 (Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of
Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 {Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission). No person shall be subject to any penaity if any collection of information does not display a valid control
number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a)).

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) ili



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

L - Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Enterpret
alt accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USofA.

il Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial statements
where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts entered on the
statements that they suppart. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance
sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of income accounts the
current year's year to date amounts.

1] Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered In a previous report. Enter the
word "None” where it truly and completely states the fact.

v. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable” in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” included in the
header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VIi. below).

VL Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the
numbers in parentheses.

Vit For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the form submission software only. Please explain
the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to the data field.

VL. Do not make references to reports of previous periods/ysars or to other reports in lieu of required entries,
except as specifically authorized,

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous pericd/year, the figures reported must be based
upon those shown by the report of the previous periodfyear, or an appropriate explanaticn given as to why the different
figures were used.

Definitions for stafistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, "Firm” means service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons
and is infended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self” means the respondent.

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm® means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff.

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and” firm”
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse

- conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations” are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a fooinote the
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termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cance! the contract.

OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the
terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term™ means one year or longer and “firm” means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain rellable even under adverse conditions, For all
transactions identified as OLF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either
buyer or seller can unifaterally get out of the contract.

SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use this classification for all firm point-to-point
transmission reservations, where the duration of each pericd of reservation is less than one-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions.

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the
above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the contract and service FERC Form.
Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry.

AD - Qut-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "irue-ups” for service provided in prior
reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

DEFINITIONS
1. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) ~ The authorization of the Federat Energy Regulatory Cor_nmission, or any
pther Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

I. Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose
behalf the report is made.

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 0307} v



EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW
Federal Power Act, 16 U.5.C. § 791a-825r
See. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with:

(3) 'Corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a recelver or receivers, frustee or trustees of any of the
foregeing. It shall not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

(4} 'Person’ means an individual or a corporation;

(5} 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

{7) 'municipality means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of developing, transmitting, unitizing, or
distributing power; ......

{(11) "project’ means. a complete unit of improverent or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and sfructures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said unit, and
all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary fine or lines transmitting power there
from to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected pritmary transmission system, all
miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all water rights,
rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or
appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered

{a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concemning the utillzation of the water 'resources of any region to
ke developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and o interstate or foreign commerce, and
conceming the location, capacity, deveiopment -costs, and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the
Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.”

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or
special* reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist
the Commission in the -proper adminisfration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and FERC Form in
which such reports salt be made, and require from such persons speclfic answers to all questions upon which the
Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shalt include, among other things, fuil
information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due
and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost of mainienance and operation of the
project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation,
generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of eleciric energy. The Commission may require any such
person to make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under
oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.10
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"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such
orders, rules and requlations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other
things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe
the FERC Form or FERC Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the Commission,
the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be field...”

General Penalties

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See
FPA § 316(a) (2005), 16 U.S.C. § 8250(a).

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q {ED. 03-07) vii



FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:

REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER
IDENTIFICATION '

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent
Cleveland Electric Hiuminating Company,

The

02 Year/Period of Report
End of 007/Q4

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

Art Richards

!/
04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Streef, City, State, Zip Cods)
76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Manager, Financial Reporting

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City,
76 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio 44308

State, Zip Code)

08 Telephone of Coniact Person,including
Area Cods

(330) 761-7837

09 This Report Is
{(1) X An Criginal

10 Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥7)

i

(2) ] A Resubmission

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer cerlifiss that:

respects lo the Uniform System of Accounts.

| have examined this report and {o the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all staternents of fact contained in this report are comect statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statemants, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material

1 Name
Harvey L. Wagner
02 Tifle
Vice President and Controfler

03 Signatura

Harvey L. Wagner

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr}

04/16/2008

Title 18, U.5.C. 1001 makes Jt a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictiious or fraudulent statements as to any mattar within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)

Page 1




Name of Respondent EI‘1h)is Re grt tg: ; Rﬁlte gf R\e):)m't Year/Pariod of Report
. _— n Original o, Da, Y1 2007/Q4
Cleveland Electric Hluminating Company, The @) A Resubmission ¥ Endof ___ 17

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms “none," "not applicable.” or "NA,"” as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Titie of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) {b) {c)
1| General Information 101
2 | Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
41| Officers 104
5 | Birectors 108
6 | Important Changes During the Year 108-108
7 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
8 | Statement of Income for the Year 114117
9| Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118119
10| Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
11{ Notes to Financial Stalements 122123
12 | Statement of Accum Comp income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122{a)(b}
13 ] Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulatad Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
14 | Nuclear Fuel Matarials 202-203 None
15| Electric Plant in Service 204-207
16 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 None
17 | Eleclric Plant Held for Future Use 214
18 ; Construction Work in Progress-Eleciric 216
19| Accumulated Provision for Depreciaﬁon of Elestric Utility Plant 219
20| Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
21| Materials and Supplies 227 None
22| Allowances 228-229 None
23 | Exfraordinary Property Losses 230 Mone
24 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 None
25 | Transmission Service and Genaration Interconnection Study Costs an
26 | Other Regulatory Assets 23z
27 | Miscallansous Deferred Debits 233
28 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
29| Capital Stock 250-251
30 | Other Paid-in Capital 253 None
31| Capital Stock Expense 254 None
32 | Long-Term Dabt 256-257
33 | Reconciliation of Reported Net income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
34 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Chargad During the Year 262-263
35 | Accurmulated Deferred investment Tax Credits 266-267
36 | Other Deferred Credits 269
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2




Name of Respondent
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The @

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
A Resubrission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y?)o

I

Year/Period of Report

End of

2007104

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utiiity) (continued

Enter in column (¢} the terms "none,” “not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriale, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondenis are “none," "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Mo. Page No.
(a) {b) {c)
37 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accslerated Amortization Property 272273
38 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
38 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
40| Other Regulatory Liabiliies 278
41 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
42 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
43 | Sales for Resale 310-311
44| Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
45 | Purchased Powsr . 326-327
46 | Transmigsion of Electricity for Qthers 328-330 None
47 | Transmission of Eleciricity by ISO/RTOs 33 None
48 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 33z
49| Miscellansous General Expenses-Electric 335
50 | Depreciation and Amortizaticn of Electric Plant 336-337
51 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
52 | Research, Development and Demonstration Aclivities 352-353 None
53 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354355
54 | Common Liility Plant and Expenses 356 None
55 | Amounts included In ISO/RTO Seltlement Statements 397
56 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398
57 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400 None
58 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a None
58 | Electric Enargy Account 401
&0 | Monthly Peaks and Output 40
&1 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403
62 | Hydroelactric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407 None
63 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-409 Mone
64 | Generating Plant Statistlcs Pages 410-411 None
85 | Transmigsion Line Statistics Pages 422-423
66 | Transmigsion Lines Added During the Year . 424-425 Mone

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent '!;his mlﬁort s _D';jte Bf R$mn Year/Pesiod of Report
. g
Cleveland Eiectric llluminating Company, The :2; Dinﬁgsgénr:ilssion ( ; 3‘ 2, Yn) End of ____2%
LIST GF SCHEDULES (Electric Utitity) (continued)

Enter in column {c) the terms "none,” "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pagas whers the respondents are “none," "not applicable,” or "NA",

Line Title of Schedule Referenca Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) {b) {c}
67 [ Substations 426-427
68 | Footnote Dala 450

Stockholders’ Reports Check appropriate box;
[X] Four copies will be submitted

[] No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent
Cleveland Elactric lluminating Company, The

This Report Is:

1 An Criginal
(2) Q A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

I

Year/Period of Report

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Harvey L. Wagner, Vice President & Controller

76 South Main Street
akron, Ohio 44308

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type

of organization and the date organized.

Chio
September 25, 18%2

3. if at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustes, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, {b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c¢) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respendent during the year in each State in which

the respondent operated,

Electric Service - Ohio

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [0 Yes..Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

2) & No

_FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The

This Report Is:
(1) X An Original
(2) ] A Resubmission

Dats of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

/!

Year/Period of Report

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of contrelling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company erganization, show the chain

of ownership oF control to the main parent company or organization. i contral was held by a trustee(s), state

name of frustes(s), name of baneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust,

The Cleveland Electric llluminating Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of FirstEnergy Corp., a diversified energy company.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (=D. 12-98)
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MName of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year/Period of Report

i ¥
Cleveland Electric liuminating Company, The g “:"Rgsgl';::ilssim "‘f‘;' Da, ¥1) End of 2007/04

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars {details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. li control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Dsfinitions

1. Sea the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct controt.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control Is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exlst by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who fogether have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardiess of the relative voting rights of each party.

Lina Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
@ (b) {c) {d)

Centerior Funding Corporation Financing Comporation 100%

Cleveland Electric Financing Trust 1 Financing Corporation 100%
The Toledo Edison Capital Corporation Financing Corporation 10%
Shippingport Capital Trust Financing Trust 0%
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥T)
Cleveland Electric liluminating Company, The 2) A Resubmission i 2007/04
FOOTMOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 103 Line No.: 2 Column: d

Cleveland Electric Financing Trust 1 was dissolved on June 21, 2007,

[Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 3 Column: d

Control of The Toledo Edison Capital Corporation is through ownership of common stock as
follows: The Toledo Edison Company %0% and The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company

10%,

Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 4 Column: d

Control is through respondent's 10% ownership of The Toledo Edison Capital Corporation
which owns 6.55106% of Shippingport Capital Trust.

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent 'I:Ihls R['ﬁairt Is: | E;gte Bf Rsport Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Elsctric Hluminating Company, The 22; E]An Rg:gll:r:imm (, o’. a, Yr) Endof __ 2007/Q4
OFFICERS '

incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

1. Report below the name, titie and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer” of a

respondent includes Its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
{such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making fungtions.
2. i a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous

Tine Tiile
(a}

=
=]

Name of Officer

L]

oal
for Year
©

President

A, Alexander

5,360,568

Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

R.R. Grigg

1,692,816

Executive Vica Prasident

J.M. Murray

574,107

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

R.H. Marsh

1,616,702

Senior Vice President and General Counsal

1,502,034

Senior Vice President

Senior Vice Prasident

Vice President and Controiler

L.L. Vespoli

193,279

43

765,398

H.L. Wagner

651,492

W~ MRl OEN] -]

Vice President and Treasurer

J.F. Pearson

463,828
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o

Corporate Sacretary

246,748
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric lliuminating Company, The {2) __ A Resubmission I/ 2007/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 6 Column: b

Resigned as Senior Vice President 02/28/2007.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 7 Column: b

Elected Senior Vice President 02/12/2007 effective 03/01/2007.

\Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 10 Column: b

Resigned as Corporate Secretary 07/01/2007.

[Schedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 11 Column: b

Elected Corporate Secretary 05/17/2007 effective 07/02/2007.
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MName of Respondent
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The

This Report Is:
{1) ﬁAn Original
(2) DA Resubmigsion

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2007/Q4

DIRECTORS

titles of the directors who ara officers of the respondent.

1. Report below the information calted for conceming each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in columin (a), abbreviated

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Execufive Committee by & double asterisk.

0.

Cine Narne (and Tiile) of Director
N [E)]

Principal BU(%!{IESS Address

Anthony J. Alexander

78 South Main Street, Akron, Ohic 44308

President

Richard R. Grigg :

76 South Maln Street, Akron, Ohio 44308

Execufive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

Richard H. Marsh

76 South Main Strest, Akron, Ohio 44308

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

@l || al W] N -
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o
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8]

Note: No Executive Committee has been appointed or elected.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The | (1} [X] An Original Iy, Endof _ 2007/Q4
2y A Resubmission

PO ANT CHANGES DURING THE QUART ER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) conceming the matiers indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Fach inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authgrization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. impoertant leaseholds {other than leasehalds for natural gas lands} that have been acquired or glven, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, iengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference t0 such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system; State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authotization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must alse state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate tolal gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of ene year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendmentis o charter; Explaln the nature and purpose of such changes or amandments.
8. Slate the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
praceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report In which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

14. {Reserved.}

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and fumnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s} and its propriefary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio,

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Pa, Yr)
Cleveland Eiectric Iluminating Company, The {2} __ A Resubmission i 2007/Q4
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR {Continued)

1. None

2. None

3. None

4. Effective Octoboer 16, 2007, The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company ({(Company} assigned its
leasehold interests in the Bruce Mansfield Plant to FirstEnergy Generation Corp. (FGLO). FGCO
aspuned all of the Company's cbligations arising under those leasss. However, the Company will
remain primarily liable on the leases and related agreements as to the lessors and other parties to
the agreements. The assignment terminates automatically upon the termination of the underlying
leases in 2016. )

5. Hone.

6. See Notes 5 and 6 to Financial Statements on pages 123.3 and 123.4 and pages 256 and 257 of this
report and footnotes thereof.

7. None

8. The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company (Company} granted increases to employees represented
by labor unions, which provided for wage adjustments of 3.0% in 20907,

9. See Notes 7 and 14 of Notes to Financial Statements on pages 123.4 to 123.5 and pages 123.10 teo
123.15, respectively, relating to Other Legal Proceeding and Regulatory Matters.

10. None '

11. Reserved

i2. None

13. Effective March 1, 2007, the Board of Directors elected Donald R. Schneider Senior Vice
Preaident of the Company. Effective July 2, 2007, the Board of Directors elected Rhonda S. Ferguson
Corporate Secretary of the Company, replacing David W. Whitehead.

l4. None
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric Iluminating Company, The (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
{2) [0 A Resubmission i End of 2007/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarier/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131
(a) {b) (c) {d)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Utility Plant {101-1086, 114) 200-201 2,249,967,105 2.130,012074
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107} 200-201 41,162,845 46,385,096
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 2,291,129,950 2,176,397,170
5 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 885,262,454 826,178,714
6 | Net Utitity Plant {(Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 1,405,867,496 1,350,218,456
7 | Muclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv. Enrich., and Fab. {120.1) 202-203 0 0
8 | Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) D) 0
9 | Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel {(120.4) v 0
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capltal [ eases (120.6) 0 0
12 | {Less} Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assamblies {120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 | Net Utility Plant {Enter Total of lines & and 13) 1,405,867 496 1,350,218,456
158 | Utility Plant Adjustments {116} 122 o o
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Nonutility Property (121) 8,128,918 8,128,919
18 | {Less} Accum. Prov. for Depr, and Amort. (122) 835 922 818,686
20 | Investmenls in Associated Companies (123} 0 486,634,020
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 357,043,723
22 {(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, ling 42) 55 f——"'“m:—i—_—
23 | Nonecurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
24 | Other Investments (124} ’ 329,083 3,455,048
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund {126) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 | Other Speclal Funds {128) o 0
20 | Special Funds {(Non Major Only) (129) 62,471,000 0
30 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 0
31 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 0 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31} 388,773,17C 854,443,924
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 | Cash and Working Funds {Non-major Only) {130} 0) 0
35 |Cash (131) ' 0 0
36 | Spedial Deposits (132-124) 432,424 570,277
37 | Working Fund (135) 26,700 26,700
38 | Temporary Cash invesiments (136) 100,000 100,000
39 | Notes Recelvable (141) 31,528 26,994
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 1,310,079 - 1,010,277
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 2,329,798 3,085,946
42 | (Less) Accum. Prav. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 432,791 0
43 | Notes Receivable from Assoclated Companies {145) 158,293,694] 140,650,414
44 | Accounts Recsivable from Assoc. Companies {146) 166,875,836 255,867,119
45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 y 0
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152} 227 v o
47 [ Residuals {Elec) and Extracted Products {153) 227 0 0
48 [ Plant Malerials and Operating Supplies {154) 227 0 0]-
49 | Marchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158 2) 228-220 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pariod of Report
Cleveland Electric Illuminating Carmpany, The (1) @ An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2} [1 A Resubmission 11 End of 2007/
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)Continued)
Line Currant Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarler/Year End Balanca
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b {c) (d)

53 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 o
54 | Stores Expense Undisiributed (163) 227 0 1}
556 | Gas Stored Underground - Current {164.1) 0 ¢
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) o 0
57 | Prepayments {165) 1,893,079 1,627,883
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
89 | Interest and Dividends Receivabie (171) 4,299,362 11,593
60 |Rents Receivable (172) 38,620 111,406
61 | Acerued Ulility Revenues (173) 0 ¢
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 0
63 | Darivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0
64 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Darivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0
85 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
68 {(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 9 0
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets {Lines 34 through 66) 335,298,327, 403,091,615
68 DEFERRED DEBITS
69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses {181) 6,908,529 0,527,018
70 | Extraordinary Properly Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 §38,304,315 936,882,180
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 1! 0
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) o 0
768 | Clearing Accounts (184) 0 -112,485
77 | Temporary Facllities (185) 717,842 615,871
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 1,786,109 476 1,776,684,213
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Uility PIt. (187) Q ¢
B0 |Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 Q ¢
81 [Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 13,451,221 11,076,813
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxas (190) 234 73,152,848 405,248,771
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
84 | Total Deferred Debits {lines 89 through 83) 2,799,734,831 3,139,822,0B1
BS | TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-18, 32, 67, and 84) 4,929,.671,824 5,747.676,076
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Name of Respondent

Cleveland Eleciric llluminating Company, The

This Report is:
{1) An Original
{2) [OJ A Rresubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
{mo, da, yr)
N end of 2007/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131
) (a) {h) () (d)

1 | PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

-2 }Common Stock Issued {201) 250-251 873,536,366 860,132,753
3 Preferred Siock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207} 252 D) 0
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 0 o
8 |Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
8 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expanse (214) 254 [ 0
11 | Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 2186} 118-119 668,174,872 701,457 470
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1} 118-119 17,252,421 11,743,614
13 | {Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 9 0
15 [ Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a}b) -68,128,814 -104,430,822
16 | Total Proprietary Capltal {Iines 2 through 15) 1,489,834,845 1,468,903,015
17 | LONG-TERM DEBT
18 | Bonds (221) 256-257 125,000,000 125,000,000
19 | {Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 1,387,833,376 1,626,386,376
22 jUnamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 431,998 6,520,066
23 |{Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Tarm Debt-Dabit (226) 2,651,818 3,542,380
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (Hnes 18 through 23) 1,510,413,555 1,754,373,062
25 1 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent {227) 3,124,782 3,801,867
27 | Accumulated Provision for Proparty Insurance (228.1) o o
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 3,397,202 3,632,555
29 | Accumnuiated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 93,948,872 123,071,852
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous QOperating Provisions {228.4) 2,250,949 2,134,873
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0| 0
32 |Long-Term Porfion of Derivative Instrument Liabilitles 0 0
33 | Llong-Term Portion of Derivative Instrumant Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 2,358,740 2,411,331
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 105,088,525 135,062,278
38 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

37 | Motes Payable (231) 0 0
38 |Accounts Payable (232) 5,265,055 7.164,750
39 | Motes Payable fo Associated Companies {233) 432,031,406 126,728,307
40 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies {234) 165,041,087 362,255,036
41 | Customer Deposits (235) 0 0
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 89,623,451 129,684,425
43 |interest Accrued (237) 14,937,957 18,027,538
44 | Dividends Declared {238) 0 )
45 | Maiured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
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Name of Respondent
Cleveland Electric flluminating Company, The

This Report is;

(1} [¥] An Original
{2) ] A Rresubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
{mo, da, yr} .
i and of 200714

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@)ntinued)

Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref, End of Quarter/Yaar End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12731
(@) ] (©) {d)

46 [ Matured Interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 9,515 7,746
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabitlties (242) 21,110,201 100,472,795
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 625,855 568,348
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 0 0
51 | (Less) Lang-Term Partion of Derivative Instrument Liabllities ¢ 0
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges {245) [ 0

| 53 | {Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivalive Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
S4 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities {lines 37 through 53} 729,544,537 745,008,946
&5 |[DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 0 0
87 | Accumulated Deferred investment Tax Credits (255) 268-267 18,566,355 20,277 157
88 |Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
£9 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 237,049,483 867,134,440
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities {254) 278 51,636,002 69,161,707
€1 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257} 11,064,181 10,908,950
62 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 212-277 2,725,922 3,125,165
€3 [ Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (262) 178,338,679 277,163,020
64 [ Accum. Dafarred Income Taxes-Other (283) 595,411,240 595,667,336
&5 | Total Deferred Credils (lines 56 thraugh 64) 1,094,792,362} 1,643,437, 775
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 18, 24, 35, 54 and 55) 4,929,671,824| 5,747 876,076
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Name of Respondent This Report s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Clevetand Electric Nluminating Company, The gg o Q"Rngé"::ssiﬂn (“I“‘j‘ Da, ¥r} End of 2007/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quarterly
1. Enter in column (d} the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (&) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.
2. Report in column {f) the guartar to date amounts for eleciric utility function; in column {h) the quarter fo date amounts for gas utility, and in () the
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.
3. Report In column (g) the quarter to date amounts for eleckric ulility function; in column {i} the quarter to date amounts for gas uiility, and in (k) the
quarter to date amounts for other uiility function for the prior year quarter.
4, If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote.
Annual or Quarterly if applicable
§. Do not report fourth quarter data In columns (8) and {f}
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Ulility Plant Leased to Others, in ancther ufility columnin a similar manner to
a ulility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (¢} and {d) totals.
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
8. Report data for lines 8, 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2,
Line Total Total Current 3 Months |  Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prigr Year o Ended Ended
(Ref.) Date Balance for | Date Balance for |  Quarterly Only Cuariery Only
Titie of Account Page No, | QuartenYear Cuerter/Year No 4th Quarler No 4th Quarter
@) ®) IO T NN 2 N A B B
T{UTILITY OPERATING INCOME e T e
2| Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 is1580057) rereerrl 1]
3] Operating Expenses Gt e gt DU
4| Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 1,008,816,320 852,263,512
5| Maintenance Expenses {402) 320-323 53,613,334 53,918,870
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 61,219,113 60,424,069
7 | Depraciation Expense for Asset Retirernent Costs (403.1) 336-337 384 424
8| Amort. & Dep. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 14,009,709 3,069,374
@ | Amart, of Utity Plant Acg, Ad). (406) 336337
10| Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
11 | Amort. of Converslon Expanses (407}
12 | Regulatory Dabits (407.3) 163,399,496 146,344 940
13| (Less) Regulatory Credits (407 4) 133,226,675 108,266,176
14| Taxes Other Than Income Teaxes {(408.1) 262-263 137,388,531 134,662,787
15| Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-%63 151,808,644 148,201,106
16 - Other (408.1) 262-263 17,873,207 27,676,199
17 | Provislon for Deferred Income Taxes {410.1) 234, 272277 128,626,791 152,917,280
18 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272.277 149,006,976 171,024,486
19 Hnvestmant Tax Cradit Ad). - Net (411.4) 266 960,365 -2,899,035
20| {Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plar (411.6)
21 | Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7}
22 }{Less) Gains from Disposition of Aliowances (411.8}
23 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24 | Accretion Expense (411.10) 8,337 104,748
25| TOTAL Utilty Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) 1,454 479,850 1,397,283,622
26 | Net Util Oper Inc {Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry fo Pg117 line 27 361,321,677 370,603,525
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l Name of Respondent '(l;h)as F%:zrt l(eri | ?I\gte Bf R\a,p)ort Year/Period of Report
) o n Origina 0, Da, ¥r End of 2007/Q4
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The @) A Resubmission t
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
9. Use page 122 for imporiant notes regarding the statement of Income for any account thereof.
10. Give concise explanations conceming unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the uiility with respect to power or gas purchases, State for ¢ach year effected
the gross revenues or costs fo which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
I of the utllity to retain such revenues or recover amounts pald with respect ta power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations conceming significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from setiement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,
and expense accounts.
I 12. Iif any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122,
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods mada during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the precading year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14, Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are differant from that reported in prior reports.
15, If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utlity depariments, supply the appropriate account tities report the information In 2 footnole to
this schedule.
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY QOTHER UTILITY .
I Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date | Cument YearteDate | Previous Year to Liata i;qma
(in doliars) {in dotlars) {in doliars) ~ (in dollars) {in dofiars) {in dollars) 0.
© " 0 L) E N N |
% 1,009,816,32 952 263,512 4
53,613,334 53,918,870 5
61,219,113 60,424,069 6
384 424 7
l 14,009,708 3,059,374 8
9
10
I "
183,399,498 146,344,840 12
133,226,675 108,266,176 13
I 137,388,531 134,662,787 14
151,808,644 148,201,106 15
17,873,207 27,676,199 16
I 128,626,791 152,017,250 17
149,086,976 171,024,486 18
-960,365 -2,999,035 18
l . 20
21
22
I : 3
8,337 104,748 24
1,454 479,850 1,397,283,622 25
I 361,321,677 370,603,525 26
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. - inal , Da,
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The @) A Re:ugbmissi on 77 End of 2007A04
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Current 3 Months Frior 3 Months
No. Ended Ended
(Retf.) Quartedy Only Cluarterdy Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| NodthQuarer | No 4th Quarer
() {b) () {d) fe) {
27 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 361,321 877 370,603,526
28| Other Income and Deductions
29/ Other Income
36 Nonutilty Operating Income . L
31| Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Waork (415) 4,572,556 2,850,009
32 | (Less) Costs and Exp. of Marchandising, Job. & Contract Work {416} 1,614,317 1,382,621
33| Revenues Fram Nonutility Operations (417) 3,921,642
34 {{Less) Expenses of Nonutiity Operations {417.1)
35 | Nonoperating Rental Income (418) -12,148 -22,555
36 | Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies {418.1) 119 5,508,807 5,003,990
37 }Interast and Dividand Income (419) 52,091,862 91,839,258
38 | Aflowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (£19.1) 1,609,169
39 | Miscellanecus Nonoperating Income (421) 2,811,682 854 667
40| Gain on Disposition of Praparty (421.1) 1,301,940 6,387,696
41 | TOTAL Other Income (Enter Tola! of lines 31 thru 40) 70,191,243 105,530,444
22O Tocoms Dedurtons s S S
43 Loss on Disposition of Propery (421.2) 1,111,428 18,090
44 | Miscellaneous Amorfization (425) 340
45| Donations {426.1) 340 1,818,817 1,684,424
A6] Life Insurance (426.2) 553,679 -1,784,995
47| Penalties (426.3) 4
48| Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426.4) 83,880 115,809
49| Other Deductions (426.5) 22,216,731 23602814
50§ TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 24 657,186 23,636,142
51 Taxes Applic. to Other income and Deductions R _-__ [
52 | Taxas Other Than lncome Taxes {408.2) 262-263 106,918
53  Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 12,549,905 22,679,585
54 | Income Taxes-Cther (409.2) 262-263 1,764,647 4559418
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272.277 607,341 3,263,343
56 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272277 25,661
57 | Investment Tax Credit Ad).-Net (411.5) -749,937 -£532,209|
58 | (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)
584 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) 14,146,295 28,977,025
60 Net Other income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) 31,377,812 51,917 277
51T imrost Charges S D
62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 112,266,568 107,617,620
83| Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 5,114,219 4,187,374
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428,1) 1129172 1.608,397
65| (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 4,251,618 1,351,177
66 | {Less) Amorfization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 785,648 776,428
&7 | Interast on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 2,154,980 7,147,304
68 Other Interest Expensa [431) 340 978,385 . 654,205
69| (Less} Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432} 918,408 2,618,320
70| Net Interest Charges (Total of Enes 62 thru 69) 116,287,653 116,469,975
71 lincome Befora Extraordinary iterns (Total of fines 27, 60 and 70) 276,411,836 306,050,827
73 | Exvaortina loms SRR
73 | Extraordinary Income {434}
74 | {Less) Extraordinary Deductions {(435)
75  Net Extraordinary Wems (Total of ine 73 lass line 74)
76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (408.3) 262-263
77 | Extraordinary llems After Taxes (line 75 less fine 76)
78| NetIncome (Total of ine 71 and 77) 276,411,836 306,050,827
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Cleveiand Electric lluminating Company, The 22; :nR esigl')nr:ission ¢ Iy,

Year/Penod of Report
Endof _ 2007/04

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quartery version.

undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year.

by credit, then debit items in that order.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

-|2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained eamings, year to date, and unappropriated

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identifled as fo the retained eamings account in which recorded {Accounts 433, 436
- 438 inclusive). Show the contra prmary account affected in column {b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, refiecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow

7. Show separately the State and Faderal income tax effect of items shown in account 438, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote tha basis for determining the amount reserved or appropristed. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable o this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Line ltem
Na. (a)

Conlra Pritnary
Account Affected

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 216)

-

Balance-Beginning of Periad

Changes

Adjustments to Retained Eamings {Account 438)

Curreni Previous
Quarter/Year Quanter/Year
Year to Date Year to Date

Balance Balance

, ()

B rovsrarol  Aios

{d)

TOTAL Credits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 438)

10| FIN 48 cumulative effect adjustment

12

13

14

15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings {(Acct. 439) -185,827
16| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Acoount 418.1)

17| Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct, 436)

270,903,029

301,046,837

22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Acct. 436)

23| Dividends Daclared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)

29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {(Acct. 437)

30 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)

311 Common Stock

-304,000,000

{ 180,000,000

36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438)

-304,000,000 { 180,000,000

37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings

38| Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37)

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)
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Cleveland Electric Huminating Company, Tha 2) A Resubmission /7 Endof . 2l 070

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly verslon.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retalned earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.
3, Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded {(Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earmnings.

5. List first account 438, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments

by credit, then debit items in that order.

8. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Refalned Eamings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are appiicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123,

{o the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow

Current Previous
Quarter/Year QuarterfYear
Confra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line lemn lAccount Affected Balance Balance
No, (a) &) {c) d
39
40
41
42
43
44
45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
47| TOTAL Approp. Retainad Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)
48| TOTAL Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) {216.1) 668,174,872 701,457 470
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterdy
49} Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 11,743,614 6,733,624
501 Equity in Eamings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 5,508,807 5,003,990
51} (Less} Dividends Received {Debit)
52
§3| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) 17,252,421 11,743 614
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |{Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Cleveland Electric llluminating Campany, The (2} __ A Resubmission i 2007/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 118 _Line No.: 10 Column: ¢

On January 1, 2007, The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company (CEI) adopted Financial
Accounting Standards Beoard Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48), which provides guidance for
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in a company's financial statements
in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Neo. 109. CEI recorded a
$185,627 cumulative effect adjustment to the January 1,2007 balance of retained earnings
to increase reserves for uncertain tax positions.

|FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Claveland Electric lliuminating Company, The @ A Resubmission /7 End of
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1} Codes to be used:{a) Net Proceeds or Paymenis;(b)Bonds, debentures and other iong-term dabt; (c) Include commartial paper; and (d) identlfy separately such ifems as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, elc.

{2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financlal statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheel,

{3) Operating Activities - Cther: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Galns and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported

in those activitles, Show in the Notes to the Financisis the amounts of interest paid {het of amount capitalized) and income taxes pald.

{4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outfiow fo acquite other companles. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquined with liabillties assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Staternants. Da not include on this statemaent the dollar amount of leases capitalized par the USofA Ganeral Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amaount of leases capitalized with the plant cost,

Currant Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

i;ifc]f Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
@) _(b) fc)
1 {Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: : : :
2 |Net Incama (Line 78{c) on page 117)
3 {Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: SR S
4 |Depreciation and Depletion 75,237 543 63,588,615
5 |Amortization-Deferral of Regulatory Assets -3,716,576 565,217
6 [Nuclear Fuel and Capital Lease Amortization 235377 239,147
7 |Deferred Rants and Lease Market Valuation Liability -357 679,164 -71,943,444
8 |Deferred Income Taxes (Net) -19,888,505 -14,843,853
9 |Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -1,710,302 -3,631,244
10 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 214,727, 785 -146,404 401
11 |Net {increase) Decrease in Inventory :
12 [Net (increase) Decraase in Allowances Inventory
13 [Net Increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses -256,844,605 296,120,308
14 [MNet (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 222 549 213,390
15 [Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities
16 {{Less} Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 1,608,169
17 {{Less} Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 5,508,807
18 10ther {provide details in footnote); :
19 |Pension Trust Contribution -24,800,000 -
20 |Electric Service Prepayment Programs -24,442,916 -19,673,301
21 |Prapayments 265,196
22 |Net Cash Provided by {Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) -126,810,112 408,499,472
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant (fess nuclear fuel) ~145,131,146 -119,794,776
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Monutility Plant
30 HLess) Allowanca for Other Funds Used During Construction
31 jOther (provide details in footnote);
a2
a3
34 [Cash Qutflows for Plant {Total of lines 26 thru 33} -149,131,146 -119,794,776
35
36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assats (d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets {d)
38 |Collection of Principal on Long-Term Notes Receivable from Assoc. Cos. 486,634,020 376,135,000
39 |investmentis in and Advances fo Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 |Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 43,872,439 30,452,102
41 |Disposition of investments in (and Advances io) N SN
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43 |Loan Repayments from {Loans to) Associated Companies, Net 14,185,977 -77,311,714
44 [Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 |Praceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 3,126,865 82,330
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0, Lk,
Cleveland Electric fHuminating Company, The E-?; A R.B:L?:;ﬁiﬁi()ﬂ 77 Endof __ 2007/04
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Paymants;(b)Bonds, debantures and ather long-term debt; (c) include commercial paper; and (d} Identify separately such items as

invesiments, fixed assats, intangibles, etc.

{2} information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconcliiation butween "Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet. ) ) ]
(3} Operating Activilies - Qther; Include gaing and losses pertaining to oparating activities only, Gains and losses partaining 1o Investing and financing activities should be reporied

in those sctivities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

{4) Investing Aclivities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash oulflow ta acquire other companles. Pravida a reconciliation of assats acql.ﬁred.with Iiabmﬂgs assumad in the Notes to
tha Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar smount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

doliar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost,

Line
No.

Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes}

(a)

Cumrent Year to Date
Quarter/Year
{B)

Previous Yaar to Date
Quiarter/Year
©

46

Loans Made or Purchased

47

Collections on Loans

48

Cost of Removal and Adjustrments

5,812,414

-7,508,689

49

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50

Net {Increase ) Decrease In inventory

51

Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52

Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53

Other (provide details in footnote):

-576,253

54

Restricted Funds

137,853

55

56

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Ihvesting Activilies

57

Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58

59

Cash Flaws from Financing Activities:

60

Proceeds from Issuance of;

61

Leng-Temn Debt (b)

.

393,013,594

247,362,258

n 201,478,100

205,662,330

62

Preferred Stock

63

Common Stock

64

Other (provide details in footnote):

65

66

Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (¢)

283,727,989

67

Other (provide details in footnote):

68

69

70

Cash Provided by Dutside Sources (Tatal 81 thru 69)

531,090,247

295,682,330

71

72

Payments for Retirement of;

73

Long-term Debt (b)

-493 293,729

-376,702,286

74

Preferred Stock

75

Commaon Stock

-300,000,000

76

Gther (provide details in footnote):

77

78

Net Decrgase in Short-Term Debt (c)

-48,937,606

79

&0

Dividends on Preferred Stock

21

Dividends on Common Stock

82

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83

{Total of lines 70 thru 81)

268,203,482

~-304,000,000

-180,000,000

608,577,572

84

85

Net increase (Decrease} in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86

(Total of ines 22,57 and &3)

87

B8

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

B9

90

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period

126,700

126,700

126,700
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FOOTNOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: b

Other Operating Activities:

tmamortized Debt Expense $ 2,618,089

Other {328,243)
$ 2,289,646

\Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18  Column:

Other Operating Activities:

Accrued Retirement Benefit Cbligation $ 4,630,228

Other (1,408,027}

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The | {1) [X] An Origina Iy End of 2007/Q4
2 A Resubmission ——

NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Fumish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Intarmnal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 118, Utility Plant Adjustments, expiain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4, Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamottized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earmings restrictions and state the amount of retained samings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating fo the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such nofes may be included hereln.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disciosures so as to make the Interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disciosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modiflcations of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material confingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occumred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating fo the respondent appearing in the annual report fo the sfockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein,

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) .
Cleveland Eleciric llluminating Company, The {2) _ A Resubmission /4 2007/C4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET

1l - UTILITY PLANT

Utility plant reflects the original cost of conastruction including payreoll and related costs such
as raxes, employee benefits, administrative and general costa, and interest costs incurred to place
the assets in service. The costs of normal maintenance, repairs and minor replacements are expensed
as incurred.

2 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVAELE

Receivables from customers include sales to residential, commercial and industrial customers and
sales to wholesale customers. There was no material concentration of receivables as of December 31,
2007, with respect to any particular segment of The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company‘s
{Company) customers. Billed customer receivables were $251 million (billed - #$144 million and
unbilled - $107 million} and $245 million (killed - $137 million and unbilled - %108 million) as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The billed and unbilled receivables include the customer
receivables of the Company‘s wholly owned finance subsidiary, Centerior Funding Corporation (CFQ),
of 5144 milY¥ion (billed) and $107 millien (unbilled), respectively, as of December 31, 2007.

The Company and The Toledo Edison Cowmpany (TE) sell substantially all of their retail customer
receivables to CFC. Any borrowings under the facility ($200 millicn borrowing capacity} appear on
the balance sheet as short-term debt. This is a migssspelled word.

3 - LEASES

The Company leases certain office space and other property and equipment under cancelable and
noncancelable leases.

In 1987, the Company and TE gold portions of their ownership interests in Beaver Valley Unit 2
and Bruce Mansgfield Unite 1, 2 and 3 and entered into similar operating leases for lease terms of
approximately 30 years. During the termg of their respective leases the Company and TE continue to
be responsible, to the extent of their leasehold interests, for costs associated with the units
including construction expenditures, operation and maintenance expenses, insurance, nuclear fuel,
property taxes and decommissioning. They have the right, at the expiration of the respective basic
lease terms, to renew their respective leases. They also have the right to purchase the facilities
at the sxpiration of the basic lease term or any renewal term at a price equal to the fair market
value of the facilities. The basic rental payments are adjusted when applicable federal tax law

changes.

Effective October 16, 2007 the Company and TE assigned their leasehold interests in the Bruce
Mansfield Flant to FirstEnergy Generation Corp. (FGCO). FGCO assumed all of the Company’'s and TE's
obligations arising under those leases. However, the Company and TE remain primarily liable on the
1587 leases and related agreements. The Company and TE established Shippingport Capital Trust in
1897 to purchase the lease obligation bonds issued on behalf of lesgore in their Bruce Mansfield
Units 1, 2 and 3 sale and leaseback transactions.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88) Page 123.1 |




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
. (1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Clevgland Elactric lluminating Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission If 2007/04
NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The future minimum lease payments as of December 31, 2007 are:

Capital  Operating

Leases Leases

2008 $ 1.0 § 5.7
2009 1.0 6.2
2010 1.0 6.1
2011 1.0 5.8
2012 0.6 5.2
Years thereafter - 22.6
Total minimum lease payments 4.6 $58.6
Interest porticn {0.9)

[
M
~1

Present value of net minimum

lease payments

Less current portion {0.6}
Noncurrent portien $ 3.1

The Company and TE had recorded above-market lease liabilities for Beaver Valley Unit 2 and the
Bruce Mansfield Plant associated with the 1997 merger between Ohio Edison Company (0E) and Centerior
Energy Corporation. The total above-market lease obligation of $722 million associated with Beaver
Valley Unit 2 has been amortized on a straight-line basis (approximately 531 million per year for
the Company). Effective December 31, 2007, TE terminated the sale of its 150 MW of Beaver Valley
Unit 2 leased capacity entitlement to the Company. The remaining above-market lease liability for
Beaver Valley Unit 2 of $347 milliem as of December 21, 2007, of which $37 million is classified as
current, will be amortized by TE on straight-line basis through the end of the lease term in 2017,

4 - ASSET IMPAIRMENTS

Long-lived Assets --

The Company evaluates the carrying value of its long-lived assets when evente or circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. In accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”,
the carrying amount of a long-lived asset is not recoverable if it exceeds the sum of the
undiscounted cash flows expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of the asset. If an
impairment exists, a logs is recognized for the amount by which the carrying value of the long-lived
asset exceeds its estimated fair value. Fair value is estimated by using available market valuations
or the long-lived asget's expected future net discounted cash flows. The calculation of expected
cash flows is based on estimates and assumptions about future events.

Goodwill -—-

In a business combination, the excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair values of
agsets acquired and liabilities assumed is recognized as goodwill. Based on the guidance provided by
SFAS 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”, the Company evaluates its goodwill for impairment
at least annually and make such evaluations more freguently if indicators of impairment arise. In
accordance with the accounting standard, if the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its
carrying value (including goocdwill), the goodwill is tested for impairment. If an impairment is
indicated, a loss is recognized - calculated as the difference between the implied fair value of
goodwill and the carrying value of the goodwill. The Company’s 2007 annual review was completed in
the third quarter of 2007 with no impairment indicated.

The forecasts usSed in the evaluations of goodwill reflect operations consistent with the
Company's general business assumptions. Unanticipated changes in thoge assumptions could have a
significant effect on future evaluations of goodwill. The impairment analysis includes a significant
source of cash representing the Companies' recovery of transition costs as described in NHote 14. The
Company estimates that the completion of its transition cost recovery will not result in an
impairment of goodwill. As of December 31, 2007 the Company had approximately $1.7 billion of
goodwill.
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5 - CAPITALIZATION

Retained Earnings --

There are no restrictions on retained earnings for payment of cash dividends on the Company’s
common stock.

Preferred and Preference Stock --

The Company has four million and three million authorized and unissued ghares of no par value
preferred and preference stock, respectively.

Long-Term Debt and Other Long-Term Obligations --

The Company has a first mortgage indenture under which it issues first mortgage bonds (FMB)
secured by a direct first mortgage lien on substantially all of its property and franchises, other
than specifically excepted property. The Company has various debt covenants under its financing
arrangements. The most restrictive of the debt covenants relate to the nonpayment of interest
and/or principal on debt and the maintenance of certain financial ratios. There also exist
cross-default provisions among financing arrangements of FirstEnergy Corporation (FirstEnergy) and
the Company.

Sinking fund requirements for FME and maturing long-term debt (excluding capital leases) for the
next five years are: .

{Iin millions)

2008 $ 207
2009 162
2010 isg
2011 20
2012 22

Included in the 2008 amount are $82 million of certain wvariable interest rate pollution control
revenue bondeg that currently bear interest in an interest rate mode that permits individual debt
holders to put the reaspective debt back to the issuer for purchase prior to maturity. This amount
represents the next time the debt holders may exercise this right. The applicable peollution control
revenue bond indentures provide that bonde so tendered for purchase will be remarketed by a
designated remarketing agent.

Cbligations to repay certain pollution control revenue bonds are secured by a series of FMB.
Certain pollution control revenue bonds are entitled to the benefit of noncancelable municipal bond
ingurance of 56 million as of December 31, 2007, to pay principal of, or interest on, the applicable
pollution control revenue bonds. To the extent that drawings are made under the policies, the
Company is entitled to a credit against its obligation to repay those bonds.

The Company and TE have unsecured Letters of Credit (LOC) of approximately $194 million in
connection with the sale and leaseback of Beaver Valley Unit 2 for which they are jointly and
geverally liahle.

& - SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS AND BANK LINES OF CREDIT

Short-term borrowings outstanding as of December 31, 2007, consisted of $432 million of borrowings
from affiliates. The weighted average interest rate on short-term borrowings outstanding as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006 was 5.1% and 5.7% respectively.

The Company has authorization from the Public Utilities Commiesion of Ohie (PUCO) to incur
short-term debt of up to $500 million through the bamk facility and utility money pool described
below. The Company has the ability to borrow from its regulated affiliates and FirstEnergy to meet
ite short-term working capital requirements. FirstEnergy Service Company (FESC) administers this
money pool and tracks surplus funds of FirstEnergy and its regulated subsidiaries, as well as
proceeds available from berrowings. Companies receiving a leoan under the money pool agreements must
repay the principal, together with accrued interest, within 364 days of borrowing the funds. The
rate of interest is the same for each company receiving a loan from the pool and is based on the
average cost of funds available. through the pool. The average interest rate for borrowings in 2007
was 5.53%.
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The Company, FirstEnergy, and certain of FirstEnergy's other subsidiaries are paxties teo a
$2.75 billion five-year revolving credit facility. FirstEnergy wmay request an increage in the total
commitments available under this facility up to a maximum of $3.25 billion. Commitments under the
facility are available until August 24, 2012, unlese the lenders agree, at the request of the
borrowers, to an unlimited number of additional one-year extensions. Generally, borrowings under the
facility must be repaid within 364 days. Available amounts for each borrower are subject to a
specified sub-limit, as well as applicable regulatory and other limitations. The annual facilicy fee
is 0.125%. The Company's borrowing limit under the facility is $250 million subject to applicable
requlatory approval.

The Company and TE sell substantially all of their retail customer receivables to CFC, a whglly
owned subsidiary of the Company. Any borrowings under the facility (%200 million borrowing capacity)
appear on the Company’'s balance sheet as short-term debt. As of December 231, 2007, the facility was
undrawn,

7 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Environmental Matters --

The Company accrues environmental liabilities only when it concludes that it is probable that it
has an obligation for such costs and can reasonably estimate the amount of esuch costs. Unagserted
claims are reflected in the Company’'s determination of environmental liabilities and are accrued in
the period that they hecome both probable and reascnably estimable.

Regulation of Hazardous Waste

The Company has been named as a Potentially Responsible Party (PRP) at waste disposal sites,
which may require cleanup under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and
Liability Act of 1980. Allegations of disposal of hazardous substances at historical asites and the
liability involved are often unsubstantiated and subject to dispute; however, federal law provides
that all PRPs for a particular site are liable on a Joint and several basis. Therefore,
environmental liabilities that are considered probable have been recognirzed on the Balance Sheet ag
of December 31, 2007, based on estimates of the total costs of cleanup, the Companies' proportionate
respongibility for such costs and the financial ability of other unaffiliated entities to pay. The
Company has recognized liabilities of approximately $1.3 million as of December 31, 2007.

Other Legal Proceedings --
Power Outages and Related Litigation

On August 14, 2003, various states and parts of southern Canada experienced wideapread power
ocutages, The outages affected approximately 1.4 million customers in FirstEnergy's service area. The
U.S. - Canada Power System Outage Tack Force’s final report in April 2004 on the outages concluded,
ameng other things, that the problems leading to the outages began in FirstEnergy‘s Chio service
area. Specifically, the final report concluded, among other things, that the iniciation of the
August 14, 2003 power outages resulted from an alleged failure of both FirstEnergy and East Central
Area Reliablity Coordination Agreement (ECAR) to assess and understand perceived inadequacies within
the FirstEnergy system; inadequate situational awareness of the develeoping conditione; and a
perceived failure to adegquately manage tree growth in certain transmission rights of way. The Task
Force also concluded that there was a failure of the interconnected grid's reliability organizations
[Midwest Independent Transmission System Cperator (MISO) and PJM Interconnection L.L.C. (PIM}] to
provide effective real-time diagnostic support. The final report is publicly available through the
Department of Energy’s (DOE) Web site (www.doe.gov). FirstEnergy believes that the final report does
not provide a complete and comprelensive picture of the conditicns that c¢ontributed to the
August 14, 2003 power outages and that it does not adequately address the underlying causes of the
outages. FirstEnergy remains convinced that the outages cannot be explained by events on any one
utility's system. The final report contained 46 “recommendations to prevent or minimize the scope of
future blackouts.” Forty-five of those recommendationg related to broad industry or policy matters
while one, including subparts, related to activities the Task Force recommended be undertaken by
FirstEnerqgy, MISO, PJM, ECAR, and other parties to correct the causes of the August 14, 2003 power
outages. FirstEnergy implemented several initiatives, both prior to and since the ARugust 14, 2003
power outages, which were independently verified by North American Electric Reliability Council
(NERC) as complete in 2004 and were consistent with these and other recommendaticns and collectively
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enhance the reliability of its electric system. FirstEnergy's implementation of these
recommendationg in 2004 included completion of the Task Force recommendations that were directed
toward FirstEnergy. FirstEnergy is also proceeding with the implementation of the recommendations
that were to be completed subszeguent to 2004 and will continue to periodically assess the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC)-ordersed Reliability Study recommendations for forecasted 2009
system conditions, recognizing revised load forecasts and other changing system conditions which may
impact the recommendations. Thus far, 1mplementatlon of the recommendations has not required, nor is
expected to require, substantial investment in new or material upgrades to existing egquipment. The
"FERC or other applicable government agencies and reliability woordinators may, however, take a
different view as to recommended enhancements or may recommend additional emhancements in the future
that could reguire additional material expenditures.

On February 5, 2008, the PUCO entered an order dismissing four separate complaint cases before it
relating to the August 14, 2003 power outages. The dismissal was filed by the complainants in
accordance with a resolution reached between the FirstEnergy companies and the complainants in those
four cages. Two Of those cases which were originally filed in Chic State courts involved individual
complainants and were subsequently dismissed for lack of subject matter jurisdiction. Further
appeals were unsuccessful. The other two complaint cases were filed by various insurance carriers
either in their own name as subrogees or in the name of their insured, seeking reimbursement from
various FirstBEnergy companies [and, in one case, from PJM, MISO and American Electric Power Company
(AEP}, as well]l for claims paid to insureds for damages allegedly arising as a result of the loss of
power on August 14, 2003. {also relating to the ARugust 14, 2003 power outages, a fifth case,
involving another insurance company was voluntarily dismissed by the claimant in April 2007; and a
gixth case, involving the claim of a non-customer geeking reiwmbursement for losses incurred when its
store was burglarized on August 14, 2003 was dismisgsed by the court.} The order dismissing the PUCO
cases, noted above, concludes all pending litigation related to the August 14, 2003 outages and the
resolution will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition, regults of operations
or cash flows of either FirstEnergy or any of ite subsidiaries.

Other Legal Matters --

There are various lawsuitsg, claims- (including claims for asbestos exposure) and proceedings
related to normal business operations pending against the Company.

If it were ultimately determined that FirstEnergy or its subsidiaries have legal liability or are
otherwise made subject to liability based on any of the above matters, it could have a material
adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.
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8 - ANNUAL REPORT TO STOCKHOLDERS

Following are the reclassification entries which have been reflected in the Company‘s Balance
Sheeta as of December 31, 2007 amnd 2006 in the 2007 Annual Report to Stockholders.

December 31,

2007 2006
Dr. Cr. Dr. Cr.
Long-term debt $206,640,000 120,000,000
Currently payable
long-term debt $206, 640,000 $120, 000,000

To reclassify long-term debt due within one year.

Other regulatory

liabilities 62,700,182 BO,070,658
Accumulated provision
for depreciation 11,064,181 13,300,034
Other regulatory ’
assets 73,764,363 93,370,692

To net regulatory liabilities and accumulated asset removal costs with regulatory assets.

Acumulated deferrad

income taxes
deferred credits 73,152, 948 405,248,771

Ac¢cumnlated

deferred income

taxes - deferred

debits 73,152,948 405,248,771

To reclassify accumulated deferrsd income tax benefits.

Utility plant
in service
Electric plant 6,989,590 6,754,213
Accumulated ’
provision for amortization 6,989,590 6,754,213
To reclagsify the accumulated amortization of capital leases.

Miscellaneous deferred debits 62,471,000 -

Special Funds 62,471,000 -
To reclassify net pension assets.

Miscellaneous Deferred

Debits 23,771,763 -

Interest accrued 1,162,298 -

Current tax 4,204,168 -
Interest and
Dividends receivable 4,299,362 -
Deferred taxes 24,838,864 -

To reclassify interest receivable and payable for income tax refunds and reserves.
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NOTES TC INCOME STATEMENT

2 - REVENUES

Electric service provided to the Company’s retail customers is metered on a cycle basisg. Electric
revenues are recorded baged on energy delivered through the end of the calendar month. An estimate
of unbilled revenues is calculated to recognize electric service provided between the last meter
reading and the end of the month. This estimate includes many factors including historical customer
usage, load profiles, estimated weather impacts, customer shopping activity and prices in effect for
each clasz of customer. In each accounting periocd, the Company accrues the estimated unbilled amount
recelvable as revenue and reverses the related prior period estimate.

16 - RENTAL PAYMENTS

The rentals for capital and operating leases are charged to operating expenses on the Income
Statement. Such coszts for the two years ended December 31, 2007 are summarized as follows:

2007 2006
(in millions)

Operating leases

Interest element $23.8 $26.3
Other 37.6 48.1
Capital leases
Interest element 0.4 0.4
Other 0.6 8.8
Total rentals 62.4 $75.4

11 - ANNUAL REPORT TO STOCKHOLDERS

Following are the reclassification entries which have been reflected in the Company’s Income
Statements for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 in the 2007 Annual Report to Stockholders:

December 31,

2007 2006
Dr Cr. Dr Cr.
Regulatory credits %$17,559,617 $17,559,617
Provision for deferred
income taxes -
operating income 1,469,943 1,382,303
Regulatory debits $19,029,580 $18,941,920
To reclasgify deferred taxes related to the amortization of net regulatory assets.
Income Taxes-Other 297,928 -
Interest and Dividend Income 907,827 -
Other interest expenge 297,928 -
Income taxes-federal S07, 927 -

To reclassify interest income and expense for income tax refunds and reserves.
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12 - TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATED COMPANIES

Operating revenues, operating expenges, investment income and interest expense include
transactions with affiliated companies. Thege affiliated company transactions include Power Supply
Agreements between FirstEnergy Solutions Corp. {(FES) and the Company, support service billings from
FESC, FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating Company {(FENOC) and interest on assccilated company notes. The
primary affiliated company's transactions for the two years ended December 31, 2007 are as fcllows:

2007 2006
{In millions)

Revenues:
Electric sales to affiliates 892 $95
Ground lease with ATSI 7 7
Expenses:
Purchased power from affiliates 770 727
Support services 70 63
Investment Income:
Interest income from affiliates 17 58
Interest income from FirstEnergy 2 -
Interest Expense:
Interest expensa to affiliates 1 -
Interest expense to FirstEnergy ' 1

FirstEnergy does not bill directly or allocate any of its costs to any subsidiary company. Costs
are allocated to the Company from FESC and FENOC, subsidiaries of FirstBEnergy. The wmajority of costs
are directly billed or assigned at no more than cost. The remaining coste are for gervices that are
provided on behalf of more than one company, or costs that cannot be precisely identified and are
allocated using formulas developed by FESC and FENOC. The current allocation or assignment formulas
used and their bases include multiple factor formulas; each company's proporticnate amount of
FirstEnergy's aggregate direct payroll, number of employees, asset balances, revenues, number of
customers, other factors and specific departmental charge ratios. Management believes that these
allocation methode are reasonable. Intercompany transactions with FiretEnergy and ite other
subsidiaries are generally settled under commercial terms within thirty days.

In the two years ended December 31, 2007, the Company bought 150 MW of Beaver Valley Unit 2
leased capacity entitlement from TE. Purchased power expenses for this transacticn were $98 milllon
and $102 miilicn in 2007 and 2006. This sale agreement was terminated at the end of 2007.

NOTES COMMON TQ BALANCE SHEET, INCOME STATEMENT AND STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

13 - CASH AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Cash and Cash Eguivalents at December 31: 2007 20086
Account Account Title
131 Cash 5 o $ o
135 Working Fund ' 26,700 26,700
136 Temporary Cash Investments 100,000 100,000

§ 126,700 % 126,700

Operating Activities:
Interest Pald (net of amounts capitalized} §118,571,109  $112,263,000
Income Taxes Paid 185,753,792 178,654,000

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.8




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Cleveland Eleciric flluminating Company, The (2) __ A Resubmission il 2007/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

All temporary cash investments purchased with an initial maturity of three months or less are
reported as cash eguivalents on the Balance Sheets at cost, which approximates thelr fair wmarket
value.

Long-term Debt and Other Long-term Obligations --

All borrowinge with initial maturities of lems than one year are defined as short-term financial
instruments under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP] and are
reported on the Balance Sheets at cost, which approximates their fair market value. The following
table providesg the approximate fair value and related carrying amounts of long-term debt and other
long-term obligations as of December 31:

2007 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value

{(In millions)

Long-term debt $1,513 51,529 51,648 $1,705

Subordinated  debentures to affiliated

trusts z - 103 145
§1,513 $1,523 51,751 $1,810

The fair values of long-term debt and other long-term obligations reflect the present value of
the cash outflows relating to those gecurities based on the current call price, the yield to
maturity or the yield to call, ag deemed appropriate at the end of each respective year. The yields
assumed were baged on securities with gimilar characteristics offered by a corporation with credit
ratings similar to the Company's ratings.

Investments -
Investments other than cash and cash equivalents include held-to-maturity securities. The
Company periodically evaluates its investments for other-than-temporary impairment. The Company

first considers its intent and ability to hold the investment until recovery and then considers,
among other factors, the duration and the extent to which the security’s fair value has been less
than cost and the near-term financial prospects of the security issuer when evaluating investments
for impairment.

The Company has assessed the impact of recent market developments and, based on this assessment,
believes that the fair wvalue of their investments as of December 31, 2007 will not be materially
affected by the subprime credit crisis due to their lack of exposure to subprime assets.

Held-to-Maturicy Securities

The following table provides the amortized ceost basis (carrying value), unrealized gains and
losases and fair walues of investments in held-to-maturity securities with maturity dates ranging
from 2008 to 2015 excluding: restricted funds, whose carrying value is assumed to approximate market
value; notes receivable, whose fair value represents the present value of the cash inflows based on
the yield to maturity; and other investments excluded by SFAS 107, “Disclosures about Fair Values of
Financial Instruments”, as of December 31:

2007 . 2008
Cost Unrealized Unrealized Fair Cost Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Bagia Caing Logges Value Bagig Gains Losses Value
{(In millions)
Debt $ - § - $ - 5 - $ 3 § 2 ] - § 5
gecurities
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The following table provides the approximate fair value and related carrying amounts of notes
receivable as of December 31:

2007 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value value value
{In millions] .
Notes receivable 5 1 5 1 487 487

The fair value of notes receivables represents the present value of the cash inflows based on the
yield to maturity. The yields assumed were based on financial instruments with similar
characteristics and terms and have maturity dates ranging from 2008 to 2025.

314 - REGULATCRY MATTERS

Regulatory Assets --

The Company recognizes, as regulatory assets, costs which the FERC and PUCQ have authorized for
recovery from customers in the future periods or for .which authorization is probable. Without the
probability of such authorization, costs currently recorded as regulatory assets would have been
charged to income as incurred. All regulatory assets are expected to be recovered under the
provisions of the Company's trangition plan.

In accordance with the Rate Certainty Flan (RCPj, recovery of the aggregate of the reguiatory
transition costs and the Extended Regulatory Transition Charge (RTC) {deferred customer shopping
incentives and interest costs) amounts are expected to be complete for the Company by April 2009 at
which time recovery of its Extended RTC will begin, with recovery estimated to be cowplete as of
December 31, 201¢C. At the end of the recovery periods, any remaining unamortized regulatory
transition costs and Extended RTC balances will be reduced by applying the remaining cost of removal
regulatery liability balances —- any remaining regulatory trangition costs and Extended RTC balances
will be written off. The Company amortizes transition cests using the effective interest wmethod.
Extended RTC amortization is equal to the related revenue recovery that is recognized. The following
table provides the estimated net amortization of regulatory transition costz and Extended RTC
amounts {including associated carrying charges) under the RCP for the period 2008 through 2010:

Amortization

Period Amortization
{In millicns)

2008 5 126

2008 212

2010 273

Total Amortization $ 611

The RCP allows the Ohic Cowpanies (the Company, ©OE, and TE) to defer and capitalize certain
distribution costs during the period January 1, 2006 through December 31, 2008, not to exceed $150
million in each of the years 2006, 2007 and 2008. These deferrals will be recovered in distribution
rates effective on or after January 1, 2009. In addition, the Ohio Companies deferred certain fuel
costs through December 31, 2007 that were incurred above the amount collected through a fuel
recovery mechanism in aeccordance with the RCP (see discussion in “PUCO Matters” below).

Reliability Initiatives --

In late 2003 and early 2004, a series of letters, reports and recommendations were issued from
various entities, including governmental, industry and ad hoc reliability entities (PUCO, FERC, NERC
and the U.5. - Canada Power System Outage Task Force} regarding enhancements to regional
reliability. The propcsed enhancements were divided into two groups: enhancements that were to be
completed in 2004; and enhancements that were to be completed after 2004. In 2004, FirstEnergy
completed all of the enhancements that were recommended for completion in 2004.  Subsequently,
FirstEnergy has worked systematically to complete all of the enhancements that were identified for
completion after 2004, ard FirstEnergy expects to complete this work pricr to the suwmer of 2008B.
The FERC and the other affected government agencies and reliabilicy entities may zeview
FirstEnergy’s work and, on the basis of any such review, may recommend additional enhancements in
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cthe future, which could require additional, material expenditures.

In 2005, Congress amended the Federal Power Act to provide for federally-enfeorceable mandatory
reliability standards. The mandatory reliability standards apply to the bulk power system and impose
certain operating, record-keeping and reporting regquirements on the FirstEnergy utility subsidiaries
and American Transmisgion Systems, Inc¢. (ATSI). The NERC is charged with establishing and enfercing
these reliability standards, although it has delegated day-to-day implementation and enforcement of
its responsibilities to eight regional entities, including the ReliabiltyFirst Corporation. All of
FiretEnergy’'s facilities are located within the ReliabiltyFirst region. FirstEnergy actively
participates in the NERC and ReliabiltyFirst stakeholder processes, and otherwise monitors and
manages ilte companies in response to the ongoing development, implementation and enforcement of the
reliabilicy standards.

FirstEnergy believes that it is in compliance with all currently-effective and enforceable
reliability standarda. Nevertheless, it is clear that NERC, ReliabiltyFirst and the FERC will
continue to refine existing reliability standards as well as to develop and adopt new reliability
standarde. The financial impact of complying with new or amended standards cannot be determined at
thig time. However, the 2005 amendments to the Federal Power Act provide that all prudent coste
incurred to comply with the new reliability standards be recovered in rates. Still, any future
inability on FirstEnergy’s part to comply with the reliability standards for its hulk power system
could have a material adverse effect on its financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows. In April 2007, ReliabilityFirst performed a routine compliance audit of FirstEnergy’s
bulk-power system within the Midwest Independent Service Operator (ISO) region and found it to be in
full compliance with all audited reliability standards.

PUCO Matters —-

Cn September 9, 2005, the Ohio Companies filed their RCP with the PUCO. The filing included a
stipulation and supplemental stipulation with several parties agreeing to the provisions set forth
in the plan. On January 4, 2006, the PUCO issued an order which approved the stipulations ¢larifying
certain provisions. Several parties subseguently filed appeals to the Supreme Court of Chic in
connection with certain portions of the approved RCP. In its order, the PUCO authorized the Ohie
Companies to recover certain increased fuel costs through a fuel rider, and to defer certain other
increased fuel costs to be incurred from Jamuary 1, 2006 through December 31, 2008, including
interest on the deferred balances. The order also provided for recovery of the deferred costs over a
25-year period through distribution rates, which are expected te be effective on approximately May
2009 for the Company. Through December 31, 2007, the deferred fuel costs, including interest, were
576 million. '

On August 25, 2007, the Supreme Court of Ohio concluded that the PUCCO violated a provision of the
Ohio Revised Code by permitting the Ohio Companies *“to collect deferred increased fuel costs through
future distribution rate cases, or to alternatively use excess fuel-cost recovery to reduce deferred
distribution-related expenses” because fuel costs are a component of generation service, not
distribution service, and permitting recovery of deferred fuel costs through distribution rates
constituted an impermissible subsidy. The Court remanded the matter to the PUCO for further
consideration consistent with the Court‘s Opinion on this issue and affirmed the PUCO’'s order in all
other respects. On September 10, 2007 the Ohio Companies filed an Application with the PUCQO that
requested the implementation of two generation-related fuel cost riders to collect the increased
fuel costs that were previously authorized to be deferred. The Chio Companies requested the riders
to become effective in October 2007 and end in December 2008, subject to reconciliation that would
be expected to continue through the first gquarter of 2009. On Janmuary 9, 2008 the PUCO approved the
ohic Companies’ proposed fuel cost rider to recover increased fuel costs to be incurred commencing
January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008, which is expected to be approximately $167 million. The
fuel cost rider became effective January 11, 2008 and will be adjusted and reconciled guarterly. In
addition, the PUCO ordered the Ohio Companies to file a separate application for an alternate
recovery mechanism to collect the 2006 and 2007 deferred fuel coste. On February 8, 2008, the Ohio
Companies filed an application proposing to recover $220 million of deferred fuel costs and carrying
charges for 2006 and 2007 pursuant to a separate fuel rider, with alternative options for the
recovery period ranging from five to twenty-five years. This second application is currently pending
before the PUCO.

The Ohio Companies recover all MISO transmission and ancillary service related costs incurred
through a reconcilable rider that is updated annually on July 1. The riders that became effective on
July 1, 2007, repregent an increase over the amounts collected through the 2008 riders of

[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88) Page 123.11 |




Name of Respondent : This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, YT}
Cleveland Electric illuminating Company, The (2) __ A Resubmission 11 2007/04
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Conlinued}

approximately $22 million annually. If it is subsequently determined by the PUCO that adjustments to
the rider as filed are necessary, such adjustments, w1th carrying costs, will be incorporated into
the 2008 transmission rider filing,

The Chio Companies filed an application and rate request for an increase in electric distribution
rates with the PUCO on June 7, 2007. The reguested increase is expected to be more than offset by
the elimination or reduction of transitiom charges at the time the rates go into effect and would
result in lowering the overall non-generation portion of the average electric bill for mogt Chio
customers. The distribution rate increaseg reflect capital expenditures gince the Ohio Companies’
last distribution rate proceedings, increases in operation and maintenance sxpenses and recovery of
regulatory assets that were authorized in prior cases. On August &, 2007, the Chic Companies updated
their filing supporting a distribution rate increase of $332 million (5108 million for the Company).
On December 4, 2007, the PUCC Staff issuved its Staff Reports containing the results of their
investigation into the distribution rate reguest. In its reports, the PUCO Staff recommended a
distribution rate increase in the range of $161 million teo $180 million ($54 million to $61 million
for the Company), with $108 milliocn to $127 wmillion for distribution revenue increases and
$53 million for recovery of costs deferred under prior cases. This amount excludes the recovery of
deferred fuel costs, whose recovery is now being scught in a separate proceeding before the PUCO,
discussed above. On January 3, 2008, the Ohio Companies and intervening parties filed objections to
the Staff Reports and on January 10, 2008, the Chic Companies filed supplemental testimony.
Evidentiary hearings began on January 29, 2008 and continued through February 2008, During the
evidentiary hearings, the PUCC Staff submitted testimony dedreasing their recommended revenue
increase to a range of $114 million to $132 million. Additionally, in testimony -submitted on
February 11, 2008, the PUCO Staff adopted a position regarding interest deferred pursuant to the RCP
that, if upheld by the PUCO, would result in the write-off of approximately $13 millicn ($5 million
for the Company) of interest costs deferred through December 31, 2007. The PUCO is expected to
render its decision during the second or third quarter of 2008. The new rates would become effective
approximately May 2009 for the Company.

On July 10, 2007, the Ohic Companies filed an application with the PUCO requesting approval of a
comprehensive supply plan for providing retail generation service to customers who do not purchase
electricity from an alternative supplier, beginning January 1, 2009. The proposed competitive
bidding process would average the resulte of multiple bidding sessions conducted at different times
during the year. The final price per kilowatt-hour would reflect an average of the prices resulting
from all bids. In their filing, the Chioc Companies offered two alternatives’ for structuring the
bids, either by customer class or a “slice-of-gystem” approach. A slice-of-system approach would
require the successful bidder to be responsible for supplying a fixed percentage of the utility's
total load notwithstanding the customer's classification. The proposal provides the PUCO with an
option to phase in generation price increases for residential tariff groups whe would experience a
change in their average total price of 15 percent or more. The PUCO held a technical confersnce on
Bugust 16, 2007 regarding the filing. Initial and reply comments on the proposal were filed by
various parties in September and October, 2007, reepectively. The proposal is currently pending
before the PUCO.

Cn September 25, 2007, the Chio Governor’s proposed energy plan was officially introduced into
the Ohio Senate. The bill proposes to revise state energy policy to address electric generation
pricing after 2008, establish advanced ensrgy portfolio standards and energy efficiency standards,
and create Greenhouse gases emissions reporting and carbon control planning requirements. The bill
also proposes to move to a “hybrid” system for determining rates for default service in which
electric utilities would provide regulated generation service unless they satisfy a statutory burden
to demonstrate the existence of a competitive market for retail electricity. The Senate Energy &
Public Utilities Committee conducted hearings on the bill and received testimony from interested
parties, including the Governor’'s Energy Advisor, the Chairman of the PUCO, consumer groups, utility
executives and others. Several proposed amendments to the bill were submitted, including those from
Ohio's investor-owned electric utilities. A substitute wversion of rhe bill, which incorporated
certain of  the proposed amendments, was intreoduced into the Senate Energy & Public Utilities
Committee on October 25, 2007 and was passed by the Chic Senate on October 31, 2067. The bill as
passed by the Senate is now being considered by the House Public Utilities Committee, which has
conducted hearings on the bill. Testimony has been received from interested parties, imcluding the
Chairman of the PUCO, consumer groups, utility executives and others. At this time, the Company
cannot predict the outcome of this procegs nor determine the impact, if any, such legislation may
have on itg operations.
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FERC Matters --
Transmission Service between MISO and PIM

On November 18, 2004, the FERC issued an order eliminating the through and out rate for
transmission eervice between the MISO and PJM regicns. FERC’'s intent was to eliminate so-called
“pancaking” of transmission charges between the MISO and PJM regiong. The FERC also ordered the
MISO, PJM and the transmission owners within MISO and PJM to submit compliance filings containing a
rate mechanigm to recover lost transmission revenues created by elimination of this charge (referred
to as the Seams Elimimation Cost Adjustment or “SECA*) during a 1é-month transition period. The FERC
issued orders in 2005 setting the SECA for hearing. The presiding judge issued an initial decision
on August 10, 2005, rejecting the compliance filings made by MISO, PJM, and the transmission owners,
and directing new compliance filings. This decision is subject to review and approval by the FERC.
Briefs addressing the initial decision were filed on September 11, 2006 and October 20, 2006. A
final order could be issued by the FERC in the first quarter of 2008.

Post Transition Period Rate Design

FERC had directed MISO, PJM, and the respective tramsmission owners to make filings on or before
August 1, 2007 to reevaluate transmission rate design within the MIS0, and between MISO and PJM. On
August 1, 2007, filings were made by MISC, PJM, and the wvast majority of transmission owners,
including FirstEnergy affiliates, which proposed to retain the existing transmiassion rate design.
- Thepe filings were approved by the FERC on January 31, 2008. As a result of FERC's approval, the
rates charged to FirstEnergy’s load-gserving affiliates for transmission service over existing
transmigsion facilities in MISO and PJIM are unchanged. In a related £filing, MISQ and MISO
transmission owners requested that the current MISO pricing for new transmission facilities that
spreads 20% of the cost of new 345 kV and higher transmission facilities across the entire MISO
footprint (known as the RECB methodology} be retained.

Certain gtand-alone trangmiggion gompanies in MISO made a filing under Section 205 ©f the Federal
Power Act requepting that 100% of the cost of new qualifying 345 kV and higher transmiasion
facilities be spread throughout the entire MISO footprint. Further, Indianapolis Power and Light
Company geparately moved the FERC to recpen the record to address the vost allocation under the RECB
methodolegy. FERC rejected thesge requests in an order issued January 31, 2008 again maintaining the
status quo with respect to allocation of the cost of new transmission facilities in the MISO.

On September 17, 2007, AEP filed a complaint under Sections 206 and 306 of the Federal Power Act
seeking to have the entire transmission rate design and cost allocation methods used by MISO and PIM
. declared unjust, unreasonable, and unduly discriminatory, and to have FERC fix a uniform regional
transmission rate design and cost allocation method for the entire MISO and PJM “Super Region” that
recovers the average cost of new and existing transmission facilities operated at voltages of 345 kV
and above from all transmission customers. Lower voltage faciliries would continue to be recovered
in the local utility transmigsion rate zone through a license plate rate. AEP requested a refund
effective October 1, 2007, or alternatively, February 1, 2008. ©On Januwary 31, 2008, . FERC igsued an
order denying the complaint.

Distribution of MISO Network Service Revenues

Effective February 1, 2008, the MISO Transmission Owners Agreement provides for a change in the
method of distributing transmission revenues among the transmission owners. MISO and a majority of
the MISO transmission ownerg filed on December 3, 2007 to change the MISQO tariff to c¢larify, for
purposes of distributing network transmigsion revenue to the transamission owners, that all network
tranemisgion service revenues, whether collected by MISC or directly by the transmission owner, are
included in the revenue distribution calculation. Thie clarification wase necessary because some
network transmission service revenues are collected and retained by transmission owners in states
where retail choice doeg not exigt, and their “unbundled* retail lcad is currently exempt from MISO
network service charges., The tariff changes filed with FERC ensure that revenues collected by
transmisgion owners from bundled load are taken intoc account in the revenue distribution
calculation, and that transmission owners with bundled load do not collect wmore than their revenue
reguirements. Absent the changes, transmission owners, and ultiwately their customers, with
uwnbundled load or in retail choice states, such as ATSI, would subsidize transmission owners with
bundled load, who would collect their revenue requirement from bundled lead, plus share in revenues
collected by MISO from unbundled customers. This would result in a large revenue shortfall for ATSI,
which would eventually be passed on to customers in the form of higher transmission rates as
calculated pursuant to ATSI’s Attachment ¢ formula under the MISO tariff.
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Numerous parties filed in support of the tariff changes, including the public service commissions
of Michigan, Ohio and Wisconsin. Ameren filed a protest on December 26, 2007, arguing that the
December 3 filing violates the MISO Transmiesion Owners’ Agreement as well as an agreesment among
Ameren {Unicn Electric), MISO, and the Missouri Public Service Commission, which provides that Union
Electric’s bundled load cannot he charged by MISO for network service. On January 31, 2008, FERC
issued an order conditiomally accepting the tariff amendment subject to a minor compliance filing.
This order epngures that ATSI will contimue to receive transmission revenues from MISO eguivalent to
its transmission revenue reguirement.

MISC Ancillary Services Market and Balancing Area Consolidation

MISC made a filing on September 14, 2007 to establish Ancillary Services markets for regulation,
spinning and supplemental reserves, to consolidate the existing 24 balancing areas within the MISO
footprint, and to establish MISO as the NERC registered balancing authority for the region, This
filing would permit load serving entities to purchase their operating reserve requirements in a
competitive market. An effective date of June 1, 2008 was requested in the filing.

MISO’s previous filing to establigh an Anecillary Services market was rejected without prejudice
by FERC on June 22, 2007, subject to MISO providing an analysis of market power within its footprint
and a plan to ensure reliability during -the consolidation of balanging aveas. MISO made a
September 14 filing addressing the FERC's directives. FirstEnergy supports the proposal to establish
markets for Ancillary Services and consolidate existing balancing areas, but filed cbjections on
specific aspects of the MISO proposal. Interventions and protests to MISO’s filing were made with
FERC on October 15, 2007. FERC conducted a technical conference on certain aspects of the MISO
proposal on December 6, 2007, and additional comments were filed by FirstEnergy and other parties on
December 1%, 2007. FERC action is anticipated in the first quarter of 2008.

Duqueshe’s Request to Withdraw from PIM

on November 8, 2007, Duguesne Light Company (Dugquesne) filed a request with the FERC to exit PIM
and to join the MISO. In its filing, Dugquesne asked FERC to be relieved of certain capacity payment
obligations to PJM for capacity auctions conducted prior to its departure from PJM, but covering
service for planning periods through May 31, 2010. Duquesne asserted that its primary reason for
exiting PJIM is to avoid paying future obligations ecreated by PJM‘s forward capacity wmarker.
FirstEnergy believes that Duguesne’s filing did not identify or address numerous legal, financial or
operational issues that are implicated or affected directly by Duguesne’s propogal. Consequently, on
December 4, 2007 and January 3, 2008, FirstEnergy submitted responsive filings that, while conceding
Duquesne’s rights to exit PJM, contested various aspects of Duguesne’s proposal. FirstEnergy
particularly focused on Duguesne’s propeosal that it be allowed to exit PUM without payment of its
share of existing capacity market commitments. FirstEnergy alsc objected to Duguesne’s failure to
address the firm transmission pervice requirements that would be necessary for FirstEnergy to
continue to use the Beaver Valley Plant to meet existing commitments in the PJOM capacity markets and
to serve native load. Additionally, FirstEnergy protested Duguesne’s failure to identify or address
a number of legal, financial or operational issues and uncertainties that may or will result for
both PJM and MISO market participamts. Other warket participants alsc submitted filings comtesting
Duguesne’s plana.

On January 17, 2008, the FERC conditionally approved Duguesne’s regquest to exit POM., 2Ameng other
conditions, PERC obligated Duquesne to pay the PJM capacity obligaticns that had accrued prior to
January 17, 2008. Dugquesne was given until February 1, 2008 to provide FERC written notice of ite

intent to withdraw and Duguesne filed the notice on February 18C. The FERC's order took notice of
the numerous tranemission and other igsues raised by FirstEnergy and other parties to the
proceeding, but did not provide any zesponsive rulings or other guidance. Rather, FERC ordered
Duquesne to mzke a compliance filing in forty-five days from the FERC order (or by March 3, 2008)
detailing how Duguesne will satisfy its obligations under the PJM Transmission Owners’ Agreement.
The FERC likewige directed the MISO to submit a compliance filing in forty-five days (or by March 3,
2008) detailing the MISD's plans to integrate Duguesne into the MISO. Finally, the FERC directed
MISO and PJM to work together to resolve the substantive and procedural issues Implicated by
Duquesne’s transition inte the MISO. On February 19, 2008, FirstEnergy asked for clarification or
rehearing of certain of the matters addressed in FERC's January 17, 2008 Order.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88) Page 123.14 ‘ ;




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Criginal ' (Mo, Da, Y1)
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission 11 2007/04
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

MISO Resource Adeguacy Proposal

MISO made a f£iling on December 28, 2007 that would create an enforceable planning reserve
requirement in the MISO tariff for load gerving entitiles such as the Ohio Companies, Penn, and FES.
This requirement is proposed to become effective for the planning year beginning June 1, 2009. The
filing would permit MISC to establish the reserve margin requirement for lead serving entiries based
upon a one day loss of load in ten years standard, unless the state utility regulatory agency
establishes a different planning reserve for load serving entities in its state. FirstEnergy
generally supports the proposal as it promotes a mechanism that will result in long-term commitments
from both load-gerving entities and resources, including both generatlon and demand side remources,
that are necessary for reliable resource adequacy and planning in the MISO footprlnt FlrstEnergy
does not expect this filing to impose additional supply costs since ite lcad serving entities in
MISO are already bound by similar planning reserve requirements established by RellabilityFirst
Corporation. Comments on the filing were filed on January 28, 2008. An effective date of June 1,
2009 wap requested in the filing, but MISO has requested FERC approval by the end of the firat
guarter of 2008.

Organized Wholesale Power Markets

On February 21, 2008, the FERC issued a Notice of Proposed Rulemeaking through which it proposes
to adopt new rules that it states will *improve operations in organized electric markets, boost
competition and brlng additional benefits to consumers.” The proposed rule addresses dewmand responae
and market pricing durlng regserve shortages, long-term power contracting, wmarket-menitoring
policies, and responsiveness of Regional Tramsmission BAuthorities and ISOs to stakeholders and
customers. FirstEnergy has not yet had an opportunity to evaluate the impact of the proposed rule
on its operations.

1% - DEPRECIATION

The Company provides for depreC1atlon on a stralght line basis at various rates over the
estimated lives of property included in plant in service. The annualized composgite rate was
approximately 3.6% in 2007 and 3.2% in 2006.

DOE special assessment activities during 2006 and 2005 respectively, were Account 518 expenses:
$222,549 and $213,3%0; payments: $0 and $1,750,9%34; and refunds: $0 for both years.

16 - ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATICN

The Company has recognized applicable legal obligations under SFAS 143 “Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations” for the closure of two coal ash disposal sites. In addition, The Company has
recognized conditional retirement obligations (primarily for asbestos remediation} in accordance
with FIN 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations - an interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 1437 which was implemented on December 31, 2005.

In May 2006, the Company sold its interest in the Ashtabula C plant. As part of the transaction,
it settled the $6 million ARO that had been established with the adoption of FIN 47.

The following table describes the changes to the ARD balances during 2007 and 2006.

2007 2006
ARQ Reconciliation (In millions)
Balance at beginning of year $ 2 3 8
Liabilities settled - (6)
Balance at end of year § 2 5 2

17 - PENSION AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

FirstEnergy provides nencontributory defined benefit pen31on plans that cover gubstantially all
of its employees and non-qualified plans that cover certain employees. The trusteed plans prov1de
defined benefits based on years of service and compengation levels. FirstEnergy's funding policy is
based on actuarial computations using the projected unit credit method. On January 2, 2007,
FirstEnergy made a $300 million voluntary cash contribution teo its qualified pension plan (Company’s
share was $25 million). Projections indicated that additional cash contributions will not be
required before 2017.
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FirstEnergy provides a minimum amount of noncontributory life insurance to retired employees in
addition to opticnal contributory insurance. Health care benefite, which include certain employee
contributions, deductibles and co-payments, are alsc available upon retirement to employees hired
prior to January 1, 2005, their dependents and, under certain c¢ircumstances, their survivors. The
Companies recognize the expected cost of providing other postretirement benefits to employees and
their beneficiaries and covered dependents from the time employees are hired until they become
eligible to receive those benefits. During 2006, Firstinergy amended the Other FPost-Employnent
Benefits{OPEB) plan effective in 2008 to cap the monthly contribution for many of the retirees and
their spouses receiving subsidized healthcare coverage. In addition, FirstEnergy has obligations to
former or inactive employees after employment, but before retirement for disability related

benefits.

Pension and OPEB costs are affected by employee demographics (including age, compensation levels,
and employment periodg), the level of contributions made to the plane and earnings on plan apsets.
Such factors may be further affected by business combinations which impact employee demographics,
plan experience and other factors. Pension and OPEB costs may also be affected by changes in key
assumpticons, including anticipated rates of return on plan assets, the digeount rates and health
care trend rates used in decermining the projected benefit obligatione and pension and OPER costs.
FirstEBnergy uses a December 31 measurement date for ite pension and OPEB plans. The fair value of
the plan assets represents the actual market value as of December 31, 2007.

In December 2006, FirstEnergy adopted SFAS 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit
Pensions and Other Postretirement Plans-an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R)“.
This Statement requires employers to recognize an asset or liability for the overfunded or
underfunded status of their pension and other postretirement benefit plans. For a pension plan, the
agset or liability is the difference betwéen the fair value of the plan’s assets and the projected
benefit obligation. For any other postretirement benefit plan, the asset or liability is the
difference between the fair value of the plan‘s assets and the accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation. The Statement reguired employers to recognize all unrecegnized prior service costs and
credits and unrecognized actuarial gains and losses in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss (AOCL),
net of tax. Such amounts will be adjusted as they are subsequently recognized as compoments of net
pericdic benefit cost or income pursuant to the current recognition and amortization provisions.
The Company’'s incremental impact of adopting SFAS 158 was a decrease of $135 million in pension
assets, an increase of $39 million in pension liabilitieg and a decrease in AOCL of $104 million,
net of tax. Such amounts will be adjusted as they are subsequently recognized as components of net
pericdic benefit cost or income pursuant to the current recognition and amortization provisions.

With the exception of the Company’s share of net pension (asset) liability at the end of year and
net periodic pension expense, the following tables detail the Consolidated FirstEnergy pension plan
and OPEB.
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Obligations and Funded Status
As of December 31

Pension Benefits

QOther Benefits

2007 2006 2007 2006
{In millions)

Change in benefit obligaticn
Benefit obligation as of January 1 § 5,031 § 4,911 5 1,201 § 1,884
Service cost 88 a7 21 34
Interest cost 294 276 69 105
Plan participants’ contributions - - 23 20
Plan amendments - - - {620}
Medicare retiree drug subsidy - - - &
Actuarial (gain} loss ' {381) 38 (30) (115}
Benefitg paid (282) {281) (102) {109)
Benefit obligation as of December 31 5 4,750 § 5,031 § 1,182 § 1,201
Change in fair value of plan aggets
Fair value of plan assets as of January 1 $ 4,818 § 4,825 % 607 5 573
Actual return on plan assets 438 567 43 69
Company contribution 311 7 47 54
Plan participants’ contribution - - 23 20
Benefits paid {282) {281) {102) {105}
Fair value of plan assets as of December 31 $ 5,285 5 4,818 § 618 $ 607
Qualified plan & 700 % (43)
Non-gqualified plans {165} {170)
Funded status ] 535 $ {21333 (564) %  (594)
Accumilated benefit obligation $ 4,297 $§ 4,585
Amounts Recognized in the Statement of
Financial Position
Honcurrent assets 5 700 § - § - % -
Current liabilities {7) {7) - -
Noncurrent liabilities (158) (206) {564} {594)
Net asset (liability) as of December 31 § 535 § {213)s§ {564)% (554)
Company’'s share of net asset (liability)} at end of vyear g 62 % (13} % (9338 (110)
Amounts Recognized in
Accumnlated Other Comprehensive Income
Prior service cost (credit) £ 83 $ 97 % (1,041)$ (1,1%0)
Actuarial loss 623 1,038 635 7062
Net amount recognized § 706 § 1,136 3 (4061 5 (488)
Agsumpticonsg Used to Determine
Benefit Obligations As of December 31 .
Discount rate 6.50% 6.00% 6.50% £.00%
Rate of compensation increase 5.20% 3.50%
Allocation of Plan Assets
As of December 31
Agset Category
Equity securities 61 % 64 % 69 % 2%
Debt securities 30 29 27 26
kReal estate 7 5 2 1
Private equities b3 i - -
Cash 1 1 2 1
Total 100 % 100% 100% 100%
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Estimated Items to be Amortized in 2008
Net Periodie¢ Pension Cost from Pension Other
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income Benefits Benefits
(In millions)
Prior service cost (credit) 5 13 g (14%)
Actuarial loss 5 8 5 47

Pension Benefits Other Benefits

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Costs 2007 2006 2007 2008

Service cost [ Bg 3 87 5 - - 34
Interest cost 254 276 69 108
Expected return on plan assets {449) {396} {50) (46)
Amortization of prior service gost 13 13 (149} {76}
Recognized net actuarial loss 45 62 45 56
Net periodic cost § (9) 8 42 § (64) § 73
Company’ s share of net periodic cost 3 1 3 4 $ 4 3§ 11

Weighted-Average Assumptions Used

to Determihe Net Periodic Benefit Cost Other Benefirs

Pension Benefits

for Years Ended December 31 2007 2006 2007 2006
Diecount rate 6.00 % 5.75 % 6.00 % 5.75%
Expected long-term return on plan asgets 9.00 % 2.00 & 9.00 % 9.00%
Rate of compensation increase 3.50 % 3.50 %

In selecting an assumed discount rate, FirstEnergy considers currently available rates of return on
high-quality fixed income investments expected to be avallable during the periocd to maturity of the
pension and other postretirement benefit obligations. The assumed rates of return on pension plan
assets congider historical market returns and economic forecasts for the types of investments held
by FirstEnergy's pension trustas. The long-term rate of return is developed considering the
portfolio’s asset allocation strategy.

FirstEnergy employs a total return investment approach whereby a mix of equities and fixed income
investments are used to maximize the long-term return on plan assete for a prudent level of rigk.
Rigk tolerance is established through careful consideration of plan liabilities, plan funded status,
and corporate financial condition. The investment portfolico contains a diversified blend of equity
and fixed-income investments. PFurthermore, equity investments are diversified across U.S. and
non-U.S. stocks, as well as growth, value, and small and large capitalization funds. Other assets
such as resl estate are used to enhance long-term returns while improving portfolio diversification.
Derivatives may be used to gain market exposure in an efficient and timely manner; however,
derivatives are not used to leverage the portfolic beyond the market value of the underlying
investments. Investment risk is measured and monitored on a continuing basis through pericdic
investment portfolio reviews, annual liability measurements, and periodic asset/liability studies.

The Company has assessed the impact of recent market developments, including a series of rating
agency downgrades of subprime mortgage-related assets, on the value of the assets held in their
pension and other postretirement benefit trusts. Based on this assessment, FES and the Companies
believe that the fair value of their investments as of December 31, 2007 will not be materially
atfected by the subprime credit crisis due to their relatively small exposure to subprime assets.
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Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rates

As of December 31 f 2007 2006
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next

year (pre/post-Medicare) 95-11% 9-11%
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to

decline (the ultimate trend rate) 5% 5%
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend

rate {pre/post-Medicare) 201%-2017 2011-2013

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the
health care plane. A cone-percentage-pcint change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have
the following effects:

l-Percentage- 1-Percentage-
Point Increasge Point Decrease
{In millions)
Effect on total of service and interest cost $ 5 = {(4)
Effect on accumulated postretirement benefit obligatien ’ § 48 $ {42)

Taking into account estimated employee future service, FirstEnergy expects to make the following
pension benefit paymentes from plan assets and other benefit payments, net of the Medicare subsidy:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
_ : (in millicns)
2008 s 300 8 83

2009 300 86
2010 307 90
2011 313 94
2012 322 as
Years 2013- 2017 1,808 495

18 - NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

SFAS 157 - “Fair Value Measurements”

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS 157 that establishes how companies should measure fair
value when they are required to use a fair value measure for recognition or disclosure purposes
under GAAP. Thig Statement addresses the need for increased consistency and comparability in fair
value measurements and for expanded disclosures about fair value measurements. The key changes to
current practice are: (1) the definition of fair wvalue, which focuses on an exit price racher than
entry price; (2) the methods used to wmeasure fair wvalue, such as emphasis that fair wvalue is a
market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement, as well as the inclusion of an

- adjustment for risk, restrictions and c¢redit standing; and (3} the expanded disclosures about fair
value measurements. This Statement and its related FASB Staff Positions (FSP) are effective for
fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those years. Under FSP
FAS 157-2, the Company has elected to defer the election of 8FAS 157 for financial assets and
financial liabilities wmeasured at fair value on a non-recurring basis for one year. The Company has
evaluated the impact of this Statement and its FSPs, FAS 157-2 and FSP FAS 157-1, which excludes
SFAS 13, “Accounting for Leases”, and its related pronouncements from the scope of SFAS 157, and is
not expecting there to be a material effect on its financial statements. The majority of the
Company'e fair wvalue measurements will be disclosed as level 1 or level 2 in the fair wvalue
hierarchy.

SFAS 159 - "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assete and Financial Liabilities - Including an
amendment of FASB Statement No, 115"

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 159, which provides companies with an optiom to report
selected financial assets and financial liabilities at fair wvalue. This Statement attempts to
provide additional information that will help investors and other users of financial statements to
more easily understand the effect of a company's choice to use fair value on its earnings. The
Standard also requires companies to display the fair value of those asgets and liabilities for which
the Company has chosen to use fair wvalue on the face of the balance sheet. This guldance does not
eliminate disclosure requirements included in other accounting standards, including requirements for
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disclosures abcut fair value measurements included in SFAS 157 and SFAS 107, “Disclosures about Fair
Value of Financial Instruments”. This Statement is effective for fiscal yearse begimming after
November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those years. The Company has analyzed their financial
assets and financial liabilities within the scope of this Statement and no fair value electiocnsz were
made as of January 1, 2008.

SFAS 141 (R) -~ “Business Combinations”

In December 2007, the FASE issued SFAS 141(R}, which requires the acquiring entity in a business
combination to recognize all the assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the transaction;
establighes the acquisitien-date fair value as the measurement objective for all assets acquired and
liabilities assumed; and reguires the acguirer to discloge teo investors and other users all of the
information they need to evaluate and understand the nature and financial effect of the business
combination. SFAS 141(R) attempts to reduce the complexity of existing GAAP related to business
combinations. The Standard includes both core principles and pertinent application guidance,
eliminating the need for numercus Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF} issues and other interpretative
guidance. SFAS 141(R} will impact business combinations entered into by the company that close after
January 1, 2009 and is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial statements.

SFAS 160 - “Noncontrelling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements - an Amendment of ARB
No. 317

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 160 that establishes accounting and reporting standards
for the noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of .a subsidiary. It
clarifies that a noncontrplling interest in a subsidiary is an ownership interest in the
consolidated entity that should be reported as equity in the consolidated finmancial statements. This
Statement is effective for fiscal years, and interim periode within those fiscal years, beginning on
or after December 15, 2008. Early adoption is prohibited. The Statement is not expected to have a
material impact on the Company’'s financial statements.

FSP FIN 32-1 - "Amendment of FASB Interpretation No. 39“

In April 2007, the FASB issued FSP FIN 39-1, which permits an entity to offset fair value amounts
recognized for the right to reclaim cash colliateral (a receivable} or the obligation to return cash
collateral (a payable) against fair value amounts recognized for derivative instruments that have
been offset under the same master netting arrangement ag the derjvative instruments. This FSE iga
effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, with early application permitred. The
effects of applying the guidance in thig FSP should be recognized as a retrospective change in
accounting principle for all financial statements presented. FSP FIN 39-1 is not expected to have a
material effect on the Company’s financial statements.

EITF 06-11 - “Accounting for Income Tax Benefits of Dividends or Share-based Payment Awards”

In June 2007, the FASE released EITF 06-11, which provides guidance on the appropriate accounting
for income tax benefits related to dividends earned on nonvested ghare units that are charged to
retained earnings under SFAS 123 (R), “Share-Based Payment”. The consensus requires that an entity
recognize the realized tax benefit agsociated with the dividends on nonvested shares as an increase
to Additional paid-in capital (APIC). This amount should be included in the APIC pocl, which is to
be uped when an entity‘s estimate of forfeitures increases or actual Fforfeitures exceed its
estimates, at which time the tax benefits in the APIC pool would be reclassified to the income
statement. The consensus is effective for income tax benefits of dividends declared during fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2007. EITF 06-11 is not expected to have a material effect on the
Company's financial statements.

19 - BASIS OF FINANCIAT, STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The accompanying financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting
requirements set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and publighed accounting releases of the
FERC, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than GAAP. The preparation of financial
gtatements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assetg, liabilities, revenues and expenses during the reporting pericd. See
notes 8 and 11 for reclassification entries necessary to adjust these financial statements that have
been prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the FERC to the financial statementsa

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.20 ]




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Criginal {Mo, Da, ¥1)
Cleveland Electric Wuminating Company, The {2) = A Resubmission !4 2007104
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reflected in the Company's Annual Report to Stockholders which have been prepared in accotdance with
GAAP. Certain prior year amounte have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.

Thesge reclassifications did not change previously reported sarnings for 2006.
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Mame of Respondent
Cleveland Electric Ifuminating Company, The

This Report Is:
(1) [X]An Original

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED

{2) A Resubmission
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMF

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

!

Year/Period of Report

End of 2007104

REHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b),{c),(d} and (g) the amounts of accumuiated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

2. Report in columns {f} and (g) th.e amounts of other categories of other cash fiow hedges.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as “falr value hedges™, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a focinote.

Line

Rem

(2)

Unrealized Gains and
Losses on Available-
for-Sale Securifies
)

Minimum Pension

Liability adjustment

{net amount)
(c}

Foreign Cusrency
Hedges

()

Other
Adjustments

(e)

—h

Balance of Account 218 at Beginning of
Preceding Year

Preceding Qir/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Met Income

Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value

Total {lines 2 and 3)

Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Quarter/Year

{ 104,430,822)

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year

( 104,430,822)

Current QtrfY'r to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income

3,102,452

Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value

32,199,558

Total {lines 7 ang 8)

35,302,008

Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year

FERGC FORM NO. 1 {NEW 06-02)
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Mame of Respondent

Cleveland Electric Wlluminating Company, The

This Re: Is:

(1) Bﬁ?ﬂ?\ Original
(2) A Resubmission I

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENS

Date of Report
(Mo, DOa, ¥r}

Year/Period of Report
End of

2007/Q4

IVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES |

Met Income (Carried

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Taotal
Ling Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive
No. Interest Rate Swaps [Specify} recorded in Page 117, Line 78) incame
Account 219
i) (o) (h) {i) @)
1 { 104,430,822)
2
3
4 308,050,827 308,050,827
5 { 104,430,822
6 { 104,430,822)
7 3,102,452
8 32,186,555
] 35,302,008 278,411,836 311,713,844
10 ( 69,128,814)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW (6-02) Page 122b
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‘ FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 122{(a)(b) LineNo.:1 Column: e

Net liability for unfunded retirement benefits.

\Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.: 10 Column: e

Net liability for unfunded retirement benefits.
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Name of Respondent This Reporf Is: [ﬁite Bf R$port Year/Penod of ﬁéport
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The E;; ich::S:::IIssion { ; 3‘ 8, Y1) End of 2007104

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

column {f) commen function.

Report in Column (¢) the ameunt for electric function, in cofumn (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e}, (R, and (g) repost other (specify} and in

Total Company for the

16 Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl

17| In Service:

1,405,867 496

L[:: Classification Current Year/Quarter Ended EI(e;tnc
(@) @j i
1{ Ltility Plant
2| In Service L L U
3| Plant in Service (Classified) 2,149,076,195 "~ 2,149,076.195]
4| Property Under Capitat Leases 4,638,223 4,638,223
5iPlant Purchased o Sold
6| Completed Construction not Classified 78,441 585 79,441,585
7| Experimental Plant Unclassified
8)Total (3thru 7) 2,233,156,003 2,233,156,003
9|leased to Others :
10| Held for Future Use 16,811,102 16,811,102
11 [Construction Work in Progress 41,162,848] 41,162,845
12| Acquisition Adjustments o
131 Total Utitity Plant (8 thru 12) 2,291,129,950 2,201,129,950
14| Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 885,262,454 £65,262,454
15| Net Utility Plant {13 less 14)

1,405,867,4965

18 | Depreciation

18 {Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

20 [ Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights

804,627,218

804,627,218

e

21 | Amort of Other Utility Plant

66,609,533

66,600,53

221 Total In Service (18 thru 21)

871,236,751

23| Leased to Others

24 [Depreciation

871,236,751

25 [ Amortization and Depletion

26| Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

27 {Held for Future Use

14,025,703

14,025,703

28| Depreciation
29 Amortization
30| Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29) 14,025,703 14,025,703

31 Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32 Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj

33{Total Accum Prov (equals 14} (22,26,30,31,32)

885,262,454

BB85,262.454
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(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 200704

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 1

02, 103 and 108)

1. Report below the originat cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition 10 Account 101, Electic Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next Include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;

Acoount 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 108, Completed Construction Not Classifled-Electric.
3. Include In column {c} or (d), as apprapriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or precading year.

4. Faor revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases In column (c) additions and

reductions in column {e) adjustments.

5. Enclose in parentheses cradit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if nacessary, and include the entries in column (¢). Also to be included
in column {c) are eniries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewlsa, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
refirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra enlry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column {d)

Account
(@

Line
No.

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

(301) Croanization

Balance
Beginning of Year

Addimions

(302) Franchises and Consents

(303) Miscellaneous Intangibile Plant

20,613,616

7,691,627

TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4)

2. PRODUCTICN PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

oa|~J|Oih ||| 1D | =

{310) Land and Land Rights

6

w

(311) Structures and Improvements

3,088,218

11,410

-
L]

(312) Boiler Plant Equipment

147,113,402

2,275,178

—l
sk

{313) Engines and Engins-Driven Generators

-
[\v)

{314) Turbogenerator Units

6,511,583

-~
Le

{315) Accassory Electric Equipmant

1,959,444

-
E .

{316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

1,450,485

4,287

-
h

(317} Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production

29,627

-
[o:3

TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thwu 15)

-
~d

B. Nuclear Produciion Plant

-
v ]

{320) Land and Land Rights

2,262,257

-
L1+

{321) Structures and Improvements

%]
(=]

{322) Reactor Plant Equipment

]
b

{323) Turbogenerator Unifs

]
4% ]

(324) Accessory Eleciric Equipment

M
W

(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

[ ]
&

(326) Asset Retlremeant Costs for Nuclear Production

[\ ]
[4,)

TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)

o]
o0

C. Hydraulic Production Plant

]
=3

{320) Land and Land Rights

%]
o

(331) Structures and Improvements

[
(s}

(332) Reservolrs, Dams, and Watarways

[
(=]

{333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators

[ 4Y]
-

(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

[
N

{335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment

[+
L4

{336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges

b3

(337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production

(2
o

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34)

w
o

D. Other Production Piant

(%)
-3

{340) Land and Land Rights

[
o

(341) Structures and mprovemants

()
o

(342) Fual Holders, Products, and Accessories

a
o

(343} Prime Movers

F-
iy

(344) Generators

r-Y
W]

(345) Accassory Eiectric Equipment

E-9
i

(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

3

(347) Asset Retlrament Costs for Other Production

F-9
L)

TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44)

B
&0

TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 18, 25, 35, and 45)

180,176,517

2,282,297
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Name of Respondent This Rﬁm Is: Dats of Report Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric iuminating Company, The g; D:che):g:::ssr‘an (':’A?' Da, ¥1) Endof __ 2007/Q4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) {Continued)
distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (¢) and {d), Including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distribuiions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above insiruciions and the texts of Accounis 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year,
7. Show in column (f) reclassifications or ransfers within utility plant accounts. Include aiso in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column () the amounts with respect to accumutatsd
provislon for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column {f) to primary
account classifications.
8. For Account 398, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and i substantial-in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such ptant conforming to the requirement of these pages. )
9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchesed or sokd, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform Systam of Accounts, give also date
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
@ 6 _En e No.
R SR 3
2
3
28,305 243 4
28,305,243 S
i I &
-6 23,748 8
-91,125 3,008,503 9
5,875,662 -7,.501,940, 136,010,978 10
11
75,068 -325,580 5,110,934 12
-97,972 1,861,472 13
405,085 -53 594 87 519 14
28,627 15
6,355,816 -8,070.217 16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
28
27
28
20
30
31
32
33
34
a5
s
a7
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
5,355,816 8,070,217 148 032,781 45
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SBERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) {Continued)
Line Account Balanca Additions
No. Beginning of Year
@) b c)
47 {3. TRANSMISSION PLANT . T
481(350) Land and Land Rights 64,647, 174 347 382
49 {(352) Structures and Improvements 17,627 488 68,613
50 | (353) Station Equipment 128,996,872 7,834,197
51 1(354) Towers and Fixfures 326,171
52 1{355) Poles and Fixtures 35,129,991 1,797,504
53 | (356) Overhead Conductors and Davices 41,580,138 3,048,674,
54 | (357} Underground Conduit 31,385,273 -5,688
55 | (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 72,953,183 4,085,418
56 1{359) Roads and Trails
57 1(359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant
58 | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57)
£3 14, DISTRIBUTION PLANT
60 | (360) Land and Land Righis 6,800,598
61 [(361) Structures and Improvements 21,119,927 783,371
62 | (362} Station Equipment 184,086,163 11,820,728
63 [(363) Storage Battery Equipment
84 {{364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 228,135 532 7,773,547
65 {{365) Overhead Conductors and Devicas 208,605,536 31,218,738,
66 ] {366) Underground Conduit 66,614,799 446,037
67 | (367} Underground Conducters and Devices 245,019,510 22,398,685
68 1{368) Line Transformers 262,338,145 23,286,149
69 | {362) Services 54,365,125 5,471,975
701{370) Meters 90,945,017 3,035,346
711{371) Installations on Customer Premises 21,679,976 805,096
72 ) (372) Leased Property on Customer Premisas
73 [(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systams 66,611,171 3,472,468
74 | (374) Assaet Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 60.078
75 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 1,466,382,578 110,733,087|
76 |5, REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLAMT
77 [(380) Land and Land Rights
78 (381} Structures and Improvements
78 [{382) Computer Hardware
B0 { (383} Computler Software
B1 1(384) Communication Equipment
82 {(385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmigsion and Market Operation Plant
83 | (388) Asset Ratirement Costs for Regional Transmission angd Market Oper
84 | TOTAL Transmission and Market Oparation Plant (Total lines 77 thru 83)
85]6. GENERAL PLANT i S
86 | (389) Land and Land Rights 1,949,721 52,827
87 | (380) Structures and Improvements 36,507,574 7,089,105
88 | (331) Office Fumiture and Equipment 9,673,641 7,244,017
89 1 (392) Transportation Equipment 4 412 169 -435,321
90 1{393) Stores Equipment 888,073
91 1{394) Taols, Shop and Garage Equipment 9,197,573 1,520,481
82 |{395) Laboratory Equipment 5,247,182
93 | (398) Power Operated Equipment 4,725,623
84 |{397) Communication Equipment 244,820 12,339,202
95 [ (398) Miscellanecus Equipment 293,531 -201,976
86 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thru 95} 73,145 807 27,618,315
§7 | (399} Other Tangible Property
98 |(399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant 235,410
99 | TOTAL General Plant {Enter Total of linas 98, §7 and 98) 73,381,317 27,618,315
100 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 2.113,200,428 165,502,426
101 [ {102} Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr, 8)
102 [{Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Insty, 8)
103 | {103} Experimental Plant Unclassified
104 | TOTAL Electric Plant In Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 163) 2,113,200,428 165,502,426
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106} (Continued}
Retirements Adjustments Transters Balance at Line
End of Year No
R _ - 47
64,885,675 48
17,686,101 45
408,164 -1,230 136,421,775 50
326,171 5
643,576 -189,5662 36,084,367 52
1,238,046 -237,182 43,153,584 53
31,379,585 54
65.017 -775,881 76,197,703 55
56
57
2,464,684| -1,203,855 406,154,951 58
59
6,820,545 &0
21,903,298 61
2026314 232,677, 194,213,254 62
63
1,688,807 -1,375,359 232845813 B4
1,970,203 -1,284,282 236,570,785 E]
71 ' 67,060,765 66
306,501 -638,705 266,472,985 87
2,513,688 -5,022,864 277,187,842 68
2,406,286 -58,122 87,372,692 69
1,669,398 273,472 92,584,437 70
398,227 22,186,845 71
72
818,885 -4,875 69,250,679 73
60,079 74
13,758,280 -§,778,058 1,554,638, 327 75
76
77
78
79
BD
81
82
83
84
g5
445,043 1,557,505 86
1,520,274 42,076,405 87
458,304 16,564,354 88
7.01¢9 -672,308 3,287,523 89
43,377 844,696 90
373,288 10,344,746 N
101,631 5,145,551 a2
93,766 -1,128,182 3,503,675 g3
30 12,583,992 94
88 1,467 95
3,043,820 1,800,488 g5,919,914 95
87
31,633 203,777 88
3,075 453 1,800,488 86,123,681 99
25,694,233 -19,852 616 . 100
101
102
103
25,694,233 -19,852,618 2,233,156,003 104
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Cleveland Elactric Iluminating Company, The {2) __ A Resubmission ¥ 2007/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
iSchedule Page: 204 Line No.: 16 Column’ g l

Repregsents leasehold improvements associated with the Company’s leasehold interests in the Bruce
Mansfield Plant of 6.175% for Unit 1, 27.17% for Unit 2 and 23.247% for Unit 3. Those leasehold
interests in the Bruce Mansfield Plant were assigned to FirstEnergy Generation Corp. (FGCD).
Thus, FGCC ig responsible for meeting the various obligations arising under those leases and is
entitled to all of the generation output associated with the leasehold interests.

Schedule Page: 204 _Line No.: 100 Column: g

ACCOUNT 106, COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION NOT CLASSIFIED - ELECTRIC
(Tentative Classification Subject to Adjustments Between Accounts Upon Unitization of

Plant Costs)
Balance
Beginning
of Year 2dditions
Account Column (b) Column (c)

e s m - - ——

Total ) 558,927 (471,665)

(310) - -
{311) - 11,409
(312) 41,019,586 1,812,935

{350) (321,707) (321,707)
{352} - -
{353} ‘ 1,031,336 {714,620)
{354) - -
{2355) 1,075,207 (635,236)
{356) 6,376,630 {5,909,164)
{(357) - -
{358) 805,497 (12,925)

Retirements
Column (d)

Transfers
Column (d)

(2,110,775}

{189,552}
{237,182}

(775,891)

Balance
End of Year
Column (g)

11,409

316,718

250,419
230,284

15,681

|FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87)
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Clavatand Elactric lluminating Company, The {2) _ A Resubmission i 2007/04
FOOTNOTE DATA
{359) - - - - -
Total 8,966,963 (6,951,23) - 813,100

(1,202,625)

ACCOUNT 106, COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION NOT CLASSIFIED - ELECTRIC
(Tentative Claszification Subject to Adjustments Between Accounts Upon Unitization of
Plant Costs)

Balance

Beginning : Balance

of Year Additions Retirements Transfers End of Year
Accaunt Column (b} Column {cj Column (d) Column (4} Column {g)}
{360) 33,665 19,811 - - 53,476
{361) 69,934 {69,534) - - -
{362) 8,749,743 589,409 - {13,835) 9,325,317
{364) 23,404,502 (11,543,323) - 1,375,359} 10,485,820
{365) 1,480,606 472,357 - {1,284,282) 668,681
(366) 182,227 {114,230) - - 67,997
{367) 2,446,901 5,807,740 - (638,705) 7,615,936
{368) 10,232,549 (2,512,477} - (5,922,864) 1,7%7,208
(369) 183,370 (48,695) - {58,122) 76,553
(370) 1,186,692 (1,050,926) - 273,472 409,238
{(371) 36,255 (7,992) - - 28,263
{373) 1,091,178 (479,373) - (4,875) 606,930
Total 49,097,622 (8,937,633} ~ {9,024,570) 31,135,419
{389) - - - - -
(390) 1,582,404 4,644,364 - - 6,226,768
(391) 1,422,592 (541,391) - - 881,201
(392) - {435,320) - - {435,320}
{393) - - - - -
(394) 63,701 (63,701} - - -
{395) - - - - -
(396) - - - - -
{397) 230,855 {230, B55) - - -
{398} 291,976 (291,978) - - -
Total 3,591,528 3,081,121 - - 6,672,643
GR TOTAL § 103,234,626 § (11,455,071} & - $ (12,337,970) § 79,441,585
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2




Name of Respondent 'l:lhis Re %rt |8:‘ o Dats of Report Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The Ezg A Roscbmission s 0 End of 2007/04
ECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 108)

t. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held

for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for fulura use, give in column (g}, in addition ta

other required information, the date that utiiity use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transfarred fo Account 105,

Line
No.

Descnption and Location

IOFB

Land and Rights:

IS Account

Date Orl mally Included] Gate Expected fo be used

Wastwood Fly Ash Land Investment

6/30/1997

Balance at

in Utility Service End of Year
{c) (d)

038,414

East Poini Fly Ash Land

05/31/1992

Rachel - Lang

12/31/1929

Other Minor Land Mems

03/31/1998

Other Property:

North Park Fly Ash Site Improvements

06/30/1997

Westwood Fly Ash Site Improvements

06/30/1997

Minor Other Property ltems

03/31/1998

47

Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 214

503,316

641,637

585,088

8,982,458

4,928,496

231,653

16,811,102




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric lliuminating Company, The {2) _ A Resubmission {1 2007/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 214 Line No.: 3 Column: ¢

Date not presently determinable for all items not specifically noted in column C.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report 13-

Cleveland Electric Hluminating'Company. The @

{1} An Crriginal
A Resubmissign

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)

It

Year/Period of Repont
End of 2007/1Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC {Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and batances at end of vear of projects in process of construction (107}
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration™ projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating {see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

3. Minor projects (5% of tha Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less} may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Consfruction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107}
(@) {p)

1 | CN-700058 - ITS - FEP Diversification 802,754

2 | CN-700080 - ITS - EMS Gap Closure 145,022

3 | CN-700008 - ITS - Migrate RTU's 139,703

4} CN-750024 - 1TS - RDO Backup Controt Center 103,609

5 | Software - Miscellaneous Additions & Improvemenits - $100,000 or less 44,775

6 [ CN-000670 - Accelerated Reliability - Rockside Road CentralStreeflight 397,081

7 | CN-000828 - Jordan Install 34.5kV Mete}ing 255,910

8| CN-000898 - Jordan-R26 & 29 Feeder Relief 217,400

9 | CN-000740Q - Progressive Insurance-138-13.2kVY Mod SubC 126,597
10 | CN-000543 - 33kV Mayfield Circuits Inspect/Repair 121,164
11 | Transmisston - Miscellansous Additions & Improvements - $100,000 or less 221,996
12 | CN-000524 - Lakewood - {2} 36-13kV Mod Subs 4,727,078
13 | CN-000738 - Eastiand Road - Rebuild 1,801,969
14 | CN-000740 - Progressive Insurance-138-13.2kV Mod SubC 1,584,630
15 | CN-211804 . Accelerated Reliability Distribution Overhead 119-4 Jarvis 1,308,345
16 | CN-212804 - Accelerated Reliability Distribution Overhead 128-4 Kinsman 1,277,209
17 { CN-000420 - Neweli Creek SDi# 1,035,813
18 | CN-000727 - 4kV Line upgrade work 965,487
19 | CN-000091 - Euclid Ave comridor - RTA, 847,936
20 { CN-000684 - Moblie Sub 138-34.5 kV, 50 MVA 738,829
21 | CN-000725 - 4kV Line upgrade work 07-WN 702,968
22 { CN-000808 - 4kv Line upgrade work 03-HR spurs 612,324
23 | CN-215919 - Accelerated Reliability Distribution Overhead 153-19 Mayfield Rebuild 559,615
24 | CN-80D4T0 - Supervision Overheads 553,521
25| CN-223013 - Accelerated Reliability Distribution Qverhead 230-13 Woedland 502,800
26 | CN-00DB37 - Lake Shore Switch House Conversion Overhead 501,628
27 | CE-000070 - Spruce - 38kV Feeder Extension 485,242
28 | CN-000217 - Fairview General Hospital - 2-36kV 483,465
258 | CN-000491 - Progressive Insurance - new 138kV Mod Substation 481,174
30 | CN-000809 - 4kV Line upgrade work 04-HR spurs 425,663
31 | CN-000159 - Eastland Road - Rebuild 391,503
32 | CN-OD0B13 - 4kV Line upgrade work 04&08-RK main 383,627
33 | CN-300414 - Acceleraled Reliability Distribution Overhead Avondale-Sectionalizer 369,404
34 | CN-415400 - Lloyd-Replace (3} 138 kV Bkrs 352,501
35 | CN-213501 - Accelerated Reliability Distribution Overhead 135-1 Kenyon 346,282
36 | CN-405502 - Faber Replace 138kV Circuit Switchers 335,081
37 | CN-000837 - Lake Shore Switch House Conversion Underground 330,486
38 | CN-315921 - Accelerated Reliabllity Distribution Overhead 159-21 Mayfield-Sectionalizers 324,341
39 | CN-OD0815 - 4kV Line upgrade work 04-RK partial 315,484
40 | CN-000626 - Accelerated Reliability- Ashtabula Substation Battery Replacement 315,031
41 | CN-000721 - 4kV Line upgrade work 02&03-RK 299,430
42 | CN-000318 - 4kV Upgrade Work - varicus Distribution Substations 294,208
431 TOTAL 41,162,845

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 216



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dai of Report
Cleveland Electric Hluminating Company, The g; inRgggt'::ilssi on ¢ / OI' Da, Y1)

Year/Period of Report
End of 2007/Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC {Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction {107)

2. Show items relating to “research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 ar $100,000, whichever is Jess) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project

Construction work in progress -

No. Electric (Account 107)
(a) &)

1 | CN-000726 - 4kV Line upgrade work 283,701

2 | CN-D00848 - Hickory - Transformer Rewind 288,017

3| CN-317814 - Accelerated Raliability Distribution Overhead Jordan-Sectionalizers 77,791

4 | CN-204302 - Accelerated Reliability Distribution Overhead 043-02 Edison 276,548

5| CE-000101 - 4kv Line upgrade work 02-8P 550519 270,127

B | CN-000818 - 4kv Line upgrade work 04-RK spurs 239,553

7 | CN-801006 - Accelerated Retiabiiity 13kv Fauit Clrouit fndicatars 224,310

8 | CN-000530 - Erie - New Feeder - Underground 218,722

9| CN-310703 - Accelerated Refiability Distribution Overhead 107-3 lvy-Sectionalizers 213,603
10 | CN-000723 - 4kv Line upgrade work 03804-HR 208,391
11 | CN-000804 - Ferrous Processing And Trading 201,039
12 { CN-000744 - Legacy Pointe #5 - Avon Lake 188,781
13 | CN-212702 - Accelerated Reliability Distribution Overhead 127-2 Kelly 188,435
14 | CN-000839 - 36kV OH Distribution Line Rebulid 184,023
15} CE-321514 - Accelerated Reliability Distribution Overhead Sanbom-Sectionalizers 171,132
16 | CN-000811 - 4Kv Line upgrade work 98-HR 168,532
17 [ CN-000874 - FO Dx Danger Tree Removal 2008 167,176
18 | CN-223001 - Accelerated Reliability Distribution Overhead 230-1 Woodland 157,082
19 | CN-000766 - Clifford Reconductor 156,316
20 | CN-000814 - 4Kv Line upgrade work 06-RK spurs 151,264
21 | CN-212701 - Accelerated Reliability Distribution Overhead 127-1 Kelly 149,595
22 | CN-000841 - Sandstone Ridge South Phase 28 147 683
23 | CN-419413 - Pleasant Valley-Replace Potential Transformers 138,183
24 | CN-307811 - Accelerated Reliability Distribution Overhead Grovwood-Sectionalizers 137,686
25 | CN-413291 - Karen-Replace (3) 15 kV Bkrs 137,412
26 [ CN-000613 - Emery Rd bridge over 1-271 Replace 136,776
27 | CN-000810 - 4kV Line upgrade work 11-HR 132,786
28 | CN-G00730 - Hidden Glen Subdivision 128,434
29 | CN-223005 - Accelerated Reliability Distribubon QOverhead 230-5 Woodland 127,629
30 | CN-415100 - Lotus-Replace (3) 15 kV Breakers 127,180
31 | CN-200308 - Accelerated Reliability Distribution Overhead Almar 123,413
32 | CN-00G767 - Hillcrest vault upgrade 110,417
33 | CN-212828 - Accelerated Reliability Distribution Overhead 128-28 Kinsman 108,545
34 | CN-G00492 - Reconductor Astor 106,613
35 | CE-421502 - Sanbom-Replace Lightning Amrestors on #1,2,3 Transformers 108,577
36 | CN-00D87D - Springco Metal Finishing 104,541
37 | CN-209800 - Accelerated Reliability Distribution Overhead vanhoe 103,538
38 | Distribution - Miscellaneous Additions & Impraverments - $100,000 or less 1,210,144
39 | CE-900475 - Payroll/Vacation Accruals 1,810,831
40 | CN-730943 - {TS-Replace Northern Region radio 2,355,547
41 | CN-730961 - ITS-Replace Rigel Equipment 1,871,938
42 | CN-731217 - ITS-Replace Obsolete RTU's arz,07
43| TOTAL 41,162,845

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 216.1




Name of Respondent This Tﬁm ls: Dr\gte Bf Report Year/Pariod of Report
Cleveland Electric Hluminating Company, The g; & :nRggfmss'm (, c; a, Yr) Endof  2007/Qd

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC {Account 107}

1. Repaont below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construciion {107)

2. Show items relating to “research, development, and demonstration™ projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or 100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Praject
No,
@

Construction work in progress -
Electric (?t;:)oount 107)

CN-750026 - ITS-Energy Delivery Primavera Implement

205,336

CE-000471 - Engineering Overheads

186,753

CN-750025 - ITS-Customer Credil & Collections

167,870

CE-800474 - Stores Overheads

159,533

CE-000106 - Geauga/Ashtabuia 138-36kV Supply

131,742
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Narme of Respondent T1his Re %rt Is: \ [ﬁte 8:1 R\e;%ort Year/Period of Report
r
Cleveland Electric Muminating Company, The :2; DAnthzELn;ission (I C;. ' Endof _ _2007/Q4

ACCUMULATED PROVI

SION FOR DEPRECIATION CF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference betwean the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (), and that reportad for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 8d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property,

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from sarvice. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
andfor classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functionzl

classifications.

4. Bhow separately interest credits undar a sinking fund or similar methed of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

T e s TR | o Fue s | weaselo Gtbers
(a) {£) () @ (e}
1] Balance Beginning of Year 769,133,689 758,107 904 14,025,695
2| Depreciation Frovisions for Year, Charged to
3} (403) Depreciation Expense 61,219113 61,219,113
4] (403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset 384 384
Retirement Cosls
5} (413) Exp. of Elec. Pit. Leas. to Others
Transportation Expenses-Clearing
Cther Clearing Accounts
Bl Other Accounts (Specify, detaifs in footnote):
10| TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 61,219,497 61,219 497
lines 3 thru 8}
11| Net Charges for Plant Retired: ST ) NI S TR SIS AT AT
12| Book Cost of Plant Retired 19,743,501 19,743,501
13| Cost of Remaoval 11,100,097 11,100,097
14| Salvage (Credit} 5,604,231 5,604,231
15/ TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 25,238,367 25,239,367
of fines 12 thru 14)
16| Other Debit or Cr. ltems (Describe, details in 13,539,103{; g
footnote):
17
18] Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired
18| Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 818,852,922 804,627,227 14,025,699
10, 15, 16, and 18)
Section B. Batances at End of Year According to Functional CGlassification
20 Steam Production 13,715,623 -195,660f 13,911,283
21] Nuglear Production =21 -21
221 Hydrautic Production-Conventional
23| Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage
24 Other Production
25| Transmission 162,512,335 162,390,542} 121,753
26| Distribution 602,266,381 602,273,754 -7,373
27| Regional Transmission and Market Operation ‘
28| General 40,158,604 40,158,604
29( TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28) 818,652,022 804,627,219 14,025,703
FERG FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Paga 212



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
, (1) X An Original {Mo, Dz, Y1)
Cieveland Elecric lluminating Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission X 2007/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16 Column: ¢

Other debits and credits are the result of transfers from and to other companies of the reserves associated with
General Plant—In-Service and Distribution Substation transformers from spare locations as follows:

FirstEnergy Service Company $15,014,881
FirstEnergy Nuclear Generation Corp. (397,893)
FirstEnergy Generation Corp. (743,596)
Ohio Edison Company (306,351)
Pennsylvania Power Company (2,592)
The Toledo Edison Company (77,425)
Other 21,400
Distribution Substation Transformers 30,679
Total Transfers , $13,539.103
[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87) Pags 450.1




Name of Respondent '(|'1h)is R(‘ﬁ%t‘ [Sl'i nal
. - gina
Cleveland Electric Hluminating Company, The 2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

i1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2007104

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and glve a TOTAL in
columns (e),(f).(g) and (h)
(a) investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds glve also principal amount, date of Issue, maturity and interest rate,

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are sublect to repayment, but which are not subject to
cutrent setitement. With respact to each advance show whelher the advance is a nole or open account. List each note giving date of Issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whether note is a ranawal.
3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary eamings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount entered for
Account 418.1,

Line
No.

Description of Tnvestment
{a)

Date Acquired Date Of
Maturi
) i

Amount of Investment at
Begin?ci‘r;g of Year

Centarior Funging Corporation

5/31/1996

Common Stock, $ .01 par value, 1,000 shares

10

Equity in Undistributed Subsldiary Eamings

11,692,087

Equity Advances

26,875,680

Subtotal

38,567,787

The Toleda Edison Capital Corporation

52711807

Common Stock, $1 par value, 100 shares

2,647,054

Equity in Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings

61,517

Retumn of Capital

-38,721

Subtotal

2,659,850

Shippingport Capital Trust

Investrment Advances (Notes Recalvable - Various %)

121211957 3130/2018

315,816,086

315,816,086

Subtotal

42

{'—rotal Cost of Account 12315

29,454,023]

TOTAL

357,043,723

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

Claveland Electric Huminating Company, The

This Report Is:

1) An Criginal
{2) A Resubmission I

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r}

Year/Pariod of Report
&nd of 2007104

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Gontintied)

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the nams of pledgee

and purpose of the pledge.

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give iame of Commission,
date of authorization, and case or docket number,
6. Report column (f) interest and dividend ravenues form Invesiments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.

7. In column {h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or
the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including intsrest adjustment includible

in column {f).

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

Equity in Subsidiary
Eamin%s of Year
)

Revenues for Year

f

Amount of Investment at
End ?f Year

g)

Gain or Loss from Invesiment Line

Dis;:%ed of

=
=]

230,857

5,606,243

17,198,340

26,875,680

5,506,243

230,647

44,304,877

. 2,647,551
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318,680,080
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[Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr}
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission i 2007/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 224 Line No.: 2 Column: f

Respondent and jts subsidiary recorded an equity adjustment related to the subsidiary's
share of 2006 federal tax allocaticns related to FirstEnergy Corp.'s non-merger losses.

\Schedule Page: 224 Line No.:9  Column: f

Respondent and its subsidiary recorded an equity adjustment related to the subsidiary's
share of 2006 federal tax allocations related to FirstEnergy Corp.'s non-merger losses.

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1




Name of Respondent Th{i-1.;)R rt |5:o | ?h?te Bf R$p)orl Year/Period of Report
. o An Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2007/Q4
Cleveland Electric Huminating Company, The ) A Resubmission I, —_—

Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs

1. Report the particulars (details) called for conceming the costs incurred and tha reimbursements received for performing transmission service and
generator interconnection studies.

2. List each study separately,

3. In ¢olumn {a) provide the name of the study.

4. in column {b) report the cost incurred to perform the study at the end of period.

5. In eolumn {c) report the account charged with the cost of the study.

€. In column {d} report the amounts received for reimbursement of the study costs at end of period.

7. In colurmn {8} report the account cradited with the reimbursement received for performing the study.

Line
No.

Reimbursements ]
Costs ncurred During Relc";ived During Account Cradited
Period Account Charged the Period With Reimbursement
{0

L . —

Description
(a)

Transmission Studies

Total fudiesf LTS

R

21| Generation Studies

14,249 568 4,999 ‘ 568

FERC FORM NO. 1/1-F/3.Q (NEW. 03-07) Page 231



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission i 2007/04
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 231 Line No.: 3 __Column: a
Costs Incurred | Account | Reimbursements Account
Description During Charged | Recelved During | Credited With
Period Pericd Reimbursement
(a) (b) () (d) (e)
Hooversville 115 kV Facility Study $ 384 568 5 - 568
Heidlersburg Power Initial Load Study - 568 87 568
Heidlersburg Power Detailed Load Study 1,253 568 6,052 568
Johnstown/Altoona 230 kV Facility Study 385 568 ' - 568
Hays Mills Lookout 113 kV Facility Study 1,054 568 - 568
Keystone FGD Project Load Study 285 568 - 568
Buckeye Power- New California Facility Study 162 568 - 568
Hooversville/Central City Facility Study 27 568 - 568
PPL/Yorkana (Red Front} initial Load Study 434 568 - 568
Hooversville-Cenftral City Facility Study 889 568 - 568
Total Transmission Studies $ 4,873 $ 6,139
Schedule Page: 231 Line No.; 23 Column: a
Costs Incurred | Account | Reimbursements Account
Description During Charged | Received During | Credited With
Period Period Reimbursement
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
Ocean Co. Landfill Feasibifity/Impact Study 3 446 568 3 - 568
Gold/Sabinsville impact Study 40 568 58 568
Gold-Potter Co. 115 kV Impact Study 39 568 44 568
Hays Mill 23 kV Impact Study 280 568 306 568
Osterburg E kmpact Study 89 568 292 568
Gold 115 kV Impact Study 89 568 306 568
Hooversville/Central City impact Study 351 568 44 568
Johnstown/Altoona 230 kV Feasibility Study 939 568 131 568
Berlin 23 kV Impact Study 60 568 29 568
Holiday City/Pioneer Jount Fayette Sub Study 161 568 - 568
Mount Hope Mine Feasibility Study 54 568 a7 568
Greater Lebanon Refuse Feasibility Study 186 568 146 568
CPP - Fourth Interconnection Study 1,446 568 - 568
PJM RTEP Siting and Feasibility Study 125 568 - 568
Central CityHaooversville Feasibility Study 514 568 58 568
Ocean Peaking 230 kV Feasibility Study 301 568 "7 568
Westover/Madera 115 kV Impact Study 168 568 - 568
Altoona/Johnstown 230 kV Impact Study 204 568 - 568
Mehoopany 115 kV Impact Study 230 568 2982 568
E. Carbondale/Lackawanna Impact Study 378 568 - 568
Mansfield/S.Troy 115 kV impact Study 266 568 160 568
Bedford/Allegheny 115 kV Impact Study 45 568 - 568
New Baltimore 115 kV Impact Study 971 568 627 568
Sayreville Feasibility Study 544 568 685 568
Bergen mpact Study 811 568 - 568
Red Oak 50 mW Impact Study 301 5638 233 568
Continues on next page
|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report [Year/Pericd of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Cleveland Electric |lluminating Company, The {2) EA Resubmission /i 2007/04
FOQTNOTE DATA
Costs Incurred | Account | Reimbursements Account
Description During Charged | Recsived During | Credited With
Period Period Relmbursement

(a) (v) () (d) (e)
Red Oak 300 mW impact Study 208 568 175 568
Red Oak 300 mW Feasibility Study 46 568 29 568
Moselem Springs 8 mW Feasibility 23 568 29 568
Sammis Stability Study 1,304 568 - 568
Buckeye Power-Lorain Medina REC Study 225 568 - 568
Buckeye Power-New California Delivery Point 288 568 - 568
Tyrone/N. Phillipsburg Impact Study 116 568 13 568
Gold/Sabinsville Impact Study 23 568 - 568
Gilbert Glenn Gardner Feasibility Study 17 568 - 568
Garrett Impact Study 107 568 131 568
Thompson Study 191 568 - 568
Quemahoning-Hooversville Feasibility Study 28 568 - 568
United Corrstack impact Study 133 568 146 568
Buckeye/Washington Delivery Point Load Study 5 568 - 568
Gold-Sabinsville System Impact Study 163 568 102 568
DuBois 113 kV Feasibility Study 45 568 73 568
Curwensville System Impact Study 69 568 73 568
Summit-Wastall System Impact Study 188 568 160 568
Bedford North-Snake Springs Sys Impact Study 107 568 146 568
South Troy System impact Study 163 568 131 568
United Business Park Detailed Load Study 574 568 - 568
Somerset 23 kV Feasibility Study 78 568 58 568
Handsome Lake Energy 345 kV Feasibility Study 179 568 - 568
BPG Properties (AEC) Detailed Load Study 603 568 - 568
York, Inc. 115 kV Feasibility Study 324 568 - 568
Project Neptune Impact Study 3 568 - 568
Total Generation Interconnection Studies % 14,249 5 4,999
|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-87) Page 450.2




Name of Respondent

Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

@) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

I

YearfPeriod of Report
End of 2007/Q4

Q

THER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

by classes.

3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, If applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

Line
No.

Description and Purpase of
Other Regulatory Assets

(@)

Balance at
Beginning of
Canrent
Quartesear
{d)

Debits

CREDITS

the Quarter/Year

WHEEn off Dunng | Yerien of Duang

Account Charged

{c) ()

the Perind
Amount

(e}

Balance at end of
Curent Quarter/Year

0

Customer Receivable for Future Income Taxes

{Amortized as Costs are Recovered from Customers)

72,830,992

16,301,968] 407.3

16,240,800

70,692,160

DOE Decontamination & Decommissioning

{Amortized as Costs are Recovered from Customers)

222548

518

22,549

Employee Postretirement Benefit Cost

(Amoriize 12/95 through 2012}

9,985,418

4073

1,687 676

8,297,742

W joo |~ jm o & [ [N |

=S
[ ]

Defarred Shopping Incerdives and Interest

e
ke

392,876,697

prs
Lt

Defetred Transifion Taves and Inferest

-
L]

6,335,888

Py
L.

Regulatory Transition Charga

-t
<h

{Amortized as Costs ave Recovered from Customers)

352,969,147

4073

135,004,000

217,989,147

-
o

-
~J

Qhip Line Extenslon Deferraj

4,336,338

-
o0

7,853,856

-
L]

S0 Transmission Deferal

]
[=]

{Amortized as Costs are Retovered from Customers)

26,117,226

"
-y

4073

8.471,020

33,640,385

)
N

Rate Certainty Plan Fuel Cost and Interest

n
L&)

Delerrais

30,835,076

Lot
F Y

76,406,255

Fa)
(o

Rate Cerfainty Plan Distribition Cost and Interest

(]
o

Defenals

57,148,227

[ ]
|

121,714,505

]
f-<]

Demand Side Management:

[
o

Energy Star, Direct Load Control & Interest

8

145,300

[T
urs

Municipal Tax Rider Deferral

(5]
L

497,958

[
@

PUCO Deferral - Incremental Costs for 2007

L1
Y

Rate Case

119,614

119,614

[ 1]
o

[ ]
2]

Green Program

24770

24,170

()
~J

2
<]

[
w

£
o

)
pry

Y
N

-
[

44

TOTAL

936,682,180

163,522,045

930,394,315

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 52-04)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The (2) _A Resubmission /! 2007/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢

Deferred Shopping Incentives and Interest: Offset to account 407.4

\Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 12 Column: ¢

Deferred Transition Taxes and Interest: Offset to account 407.4

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 17 Column: ¢

Ohio Line Extension Deferral: Includes offset to account 407.4 for $(3,517,474)

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 20 Column: ¢ il

MIS0 Transmission Deferral: OQffset to account 407.4

Schedule Page: 232  Line No.: 23 Column: ¢

Rate Certainty Plan Fuel Cost and Interest Deferrals:

Account  Amount

555 $(33,889,397)
407.4 (3,681,782)
Total $(37,571,179)

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 26 Column: ¢

Rate Certainty Plan Distribution Cost and Interest Deferrals:
Includes offset to account 407.4 for &(64,566,613)

Schedule Page: 232 Line No.; 29 Column: ¢

Demand Side Management: .
Energy Star, Direct Leoad Control & Interest: Includes offget to account 407.4 $(2,800)

\Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 31 Column: ¢

Municipal Tax Rider Deferral: Offset to account 407.4

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 4501 J




Name of Respondent

Cleveland Electric Iluminating Company, The

This Repaort Is:
(1) |ﬁAn Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

i

End of

Year/Period of Report
2007/Q4

MISCELLANEQUS DEF FERED DEBITS (Acgount 186)

classes.

1. Report below the particulars {details) called for concerning miscellanecus deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whlchever is less) may be grouped by

Line Description of Miscellaneous
Ne. Deferred Debits

{a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b}

Debits

©

CREDITS
ACCOUTT,

Charged Amount
{d {g)

Balance at
End of Year

(U]

Financing Related Costs

832,958

9,560

507 842 527

Goodwill

1,688,520,919

1,688,520,919

Ohio Real & Personal Prop Tax

65,000,000

11,000,000

76,000,000

Ohio Tranche Fees

368,177

368,177

|||t ||

o

Accumulated Defarred Rent -

Bruce Mansfisld

-t
(=3

20,885,993

13,917,857

242 34,803,850

-t
-

-
N

Minor ltams

102,465

507 102,485

-
<

-
£

-
o

-
o

-
-~

-
[-2]

-
[1=]

%)
[~

N
pry

n
L]

L]
(]

™
L

)
L4

N
3]

N
~4

N
o

N
L

(7]
<

(2]
-

w
N

Lo
L

g

[ 7]
o

[
a2

[ ]
~l

[5]
=]

[P ]
w0

-
<o

-3
-

8

F-9
L)

R

L3k
o | On

47 |Misc. Work in Progress

573,701 SRR R

48 Deferrad Regutatory Comm.
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49 | TOTAL

1'?75,5842‘[3 e

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-34)
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Name of Respondent
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The

This Report Is:
{1} }Zﬁ.OAn Original
{2} A Resubmission

Data of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

i

Year/Paricd of Report
End of 2007/04

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES {Account 180)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred Income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

No. @)

Line Description and Location

Elactric

See Footnote

Balance of Begining
of Year

_ ()

404,102,831

Balance af End
of Year

Cther

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7)

Wleo]l i) bl ) W] =

Gas

10

404,102,831

73,162,548

11

12

13

14

15| Other

16| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thry 15

17| Other (Specify)

1,145,840

18 TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17)

405,248,771

73,162,948

Notes

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Year/Period of Report

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
Cleveland Electric Hiuminating Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission /] 2007/04

FOOTHOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 234 Line No.: 2 Column: ¢
Balance at Balance at
Footnote Beginningof  End of Year
Year
(b) {c)

Pension 63,554,525 0
FAS 109 33,049,533 0
Gain on SaleflLaaseback 9,745,235 0
C8U Settlement 217,134 0
CAPCO Unit Expense DQE 2,024,502 0
inventory Write-off 791,694 0
Capitalized llems 2,359,701 D
Non Qualified Trust Gain 1,549,964 0
Demand Side Management 293,523 0
Market Revaluation 37,957,372 0
Severance Estimate 6,541,324 0
VEM 401,531 0
Reengineering Feature Design 435,461 0
Emission Allowances 1,204,471 0
Lease Market Valuation - B. Mansfield 51,134,714 0
Lease Market Valuation - B, Vailey #2 105,970,613 0
FIN 47 - Asbestios Remediation 9,966 0
ESOP Compensation Expense 48,062 0
FAS 123R - Performance Shares 15,114 0
Nuclear Fuel Disposal 1,240,461 0
Amort Premium/Discount on Debt 12,495,432 1,203,376
Bad Debts 828,266 155,537
Beta Drive Lab Lease 1,129,165 42,486
Company Debt - Gain on Reacquisition 0 3,961,141
Deferred Compensation 5,477,100 1,530,034
Deferred Intercompany Gain - Mansfield D 7,051
Energy Management Program 0 704,369
Environmental Clean-Up Costs 709,510 770,496
FAS 112 - Medical Benefit Accrual 0 574,537
FAS 123R - Restricted Stock Units 27,028 46,950
FAS 143 - Accretion Expense - ARO 37.801 2,924,141
General Taxes 0 1,579,3M1
Incentive Compensation 1,300,268 1,036,926
Injuries and Damages 0 1,072,955
Investment Tax Credit 6,034,702 6,672,687
Line Protection - Deferred Revenue 382,014 298,171
NRD Environmental Reserve 0 107,815
Other Post Employment Benefits {OPEB) 0 32,333,566
PA Deferred Tax Adjustment 0 2,789
Perry Audit Contingency 0 1,157,967
Property Tax Variance - Operating 0 507,975
Reverse Capital Gain 0 5,981
State Income Tax 9,461,833 10,455,284
Miscellaneous 3,744,644 2,106,644
Vacation Pay Accrual 3,929,471 3,404,799

404,102,831 73,152,948
[Schedule Page: 234 _Line No.: 17 _ Column: ¢ l
IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repert | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The {2) _ A Resubmission {4 2007/04
FOOTNOTE DATA
Balance at Balance at
Footnote Beginning of Year End of Year
(b) {c)
Contribution Non-Operating 215,485 0
Property Tax Variance Non-Operating 830,452 0
1,145,940 1]

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent 'l;his Re %rt |§_ - D'Sta Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
o, Da, YT,
Cleveland Elciric Numinating Company, The §2§ DAHR B:t?EIJr:':Ission - {I > Endof 2007704

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) calied for concerning commen and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate

serles of any general class. Show separate fotals for comman and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reparting
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific referencs to report form (i.., year and

company titie) may be reported in column {a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b} should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Ling Class and Series of Stock and Number cf shares Par or Stated Call Price at
No. Mame of Stock Series Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year
(a) (b) {c) {d)
1} Common Stock {Account 201) 105,000,000
2} Common Stock - Restricted Stack Units
3 Common Stock - Stack Options
4| Commeon Stock - Fossil Generation Asset Transfar
5] Commen Stock -Nuclear Generation Asset Transfer
6
7] Total Common Stock 105,000,000
B
9| Preferved Stock (Account 204)
10
11] Undesignated a5 to series 4,000,000
12
13| Preference Stock Undesignated as to series 3,000,000
14
15| Total Preferred and Prefersnce Stock 7,000,000

FERGC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-81)
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Name of Respondent

Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The

This Report Is:
{1) An Oviginal

(2) DA Resubmission

Date of R$pon
{Mo, Da, Yr)
i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2007/04

CAPITAL STOCKS {Account 201 and 204) {Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) conceming shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission
which have not yet been issued.
4. The identification of each class of prefetred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

non-cumulative.

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
Give particulars (defails) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

OUTETANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
{Total amount outstanding without reduction
for amounts held by respondent)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

Line

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217)

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS | Ne.

Shares
{e)

Amount
i

Shares
(g)

Cost Shares
) Q)]

Ampunit
0]

67,930,743

4,070,170 569

318,272

43,009

-32,731,083

-164,265,49

67,930,743

873,536,366

Py Y
=lO@O|{NiMim]|&j|lp]—

-
[ 4

-
[ &)

—
P-3

—_
o

-
o)

-
|

-
o

-
[1+]

]
o

L]
—

[
[ F)

|3
(7<)

L% ]
S

4]
on

[aX]
o

L]
<3

2]
[+

L3
w

5]

L3
-

L4
[ ]

[ 2]
[}

b

(7]
[%:]

172
o

o
=t

(%]
-]

2

F-3
L=

F -3
—_

F
(5]

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 251




Name of Respondent ‘(I;t;is Re %rt Ics):. nal (Dﬁle Sfa Re )ort Year/Period of Report
. Lo n Origing o, Da, YT End of 2007/Q4
Cleveland Electic lluminating Company, The @ D A Resubmission Iy nd o

LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance shest account the particulars (details) conceming long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column {a}, for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respendent, include in ¢olumn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advanceas on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (2} names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued. .

6. In column (b} show the principal amourit of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column {(c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P} or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commissicn’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Serles of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Totat expenss,
No. {For new Issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt izsued Premium or Discount
{a) {b) {c)
1| ACCOUNT 221 - BONDS
2| 6.86% Series 125,000,000 1,557,868
3| SUBTOTAL - ACCOUNT 221 125,000,000 1,557,868
4
5] ACCOUNT 222 - REACQUIRED BONDS
6
71 ACCOUNT 223 ADVANCES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
]
9| ACCOUNT 224 OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT
10} 9.00% Series 103,093,000 3,257,002
11§ 7.43% Series 150,000,000 3,400,212
12| 7.88% Series 300,000,000 6,800,424
13| Var% Series 53,800,000 927,345
14| 6.10% Series ‘ 54,600,000 1,767,438
15]6.10% Series ‘ 15,900,000 520,518
18| 8.00% Series 62,560,000 2,048,024
17| 5.375% Series ‘ 5,993,376 135,354
18] 7.13% Series 120,000,000 6,037,753
18| 6.00% Series 768,700,000 1,664,704
20| 5.65% Senior Note 300,000,000 1,950,000
21 1,080,000 D
22| 3.75% Serles 23,255,000 123,321
23| 3.75% Serles 12,085,000 64,180
24| 3.75% Series 48,300,000 245,192
251 5.95% Senior Note 300,000,000 3,036,548
26 1,584,000 D
27| 5.70% Senior Note (Author #06-1281-EL-AIS 11/21/06) 250,000,000 1,918,052
28 397,500 D
29| SUBTOTAL - ACCOUNT 224 1,876,386,376 36,986,567
30
31N S w'“
32 [ Nofetg in
33| TOTAL 2,001,386,376 38,544,435
FERGC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 256




Name of Regpondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pericd of Report
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The g)) DinR{z;'SL'::ssion (I\f‘;’ Da, ¥1) Endof __ 2007/Q4
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Conbnued)
10. Ildentify saparate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redaemed in prior years,
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In afootnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b} interest added to principal amount, and {¢} principle repaid
during year, Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-ferm debt securities give particulars (defails) in a footnote including name of pledgse
and purpase of the pledge.
14. If the respandent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are neminally cutstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
156. if intergst expense was incured during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interast
expense in column {i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the totai of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars {details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
ot Dot . AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total amo%ﬁm%mg without Interest for Year ",:"e
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reduction for amounts heid by Amount >
(@) (e) 0 @) () 0
1
10/01/1998 10/01/2008 10/01/1998 10/01/2008 125,000,000 8,575,000 2
125,000,000 8,575,000 3
4
5
6
7
8
9
12/19/2001 12/15/2031 12/18/2001 1271572031 3,891,761 10
10/23/4997 11/01/2009 10/23/1997 11/01/2009 150,000,000 11,145,000) M
10/23/1997 11/01/2017 10/23/1997 14012017 300,000,000 23,640,000 12
04/20/2005 04/04/2035 04/20/2005 04/01/2035 1,477,583 13
08/26/1997 08/01/2020 08/26/1997 08/01/2020 2,588,650 14
08/26/1997 08/01/2020 08/26/1097 08/01/2020 753,838 15
08/26/1997 08/01/2020 08/26/1997 08/01/2020 2,813,215 16
06/09/1958 06/01/2028 06/09/1998 06/01/2028 5,093,376 322,144 17
06/18/1997 07/01/2007 06/18/1997 G7/01/2007 4,278,000 18
07/01/2002 12/01/2013 07/01/2002 120172013 3,751,852] 1%
12/11/2003 01/01/2013 12/11/2003 01/01/2013 300,000,000 18,850,000 20
21
01/01/2004 10/01/2030 01/01/2004 10/01/2030 23,255,000 872,063] 22
01/04/2004 10/01/2030 01/01/2004 16/01/2030 12,085,000 453,188] 23
01/01/2004 10/01/2Q30 01/01/2004 10/01/2030 46,300,000, 1,736,250] 24
1211142008 12/15/2036 12/11/2006 12/15/2036 300,000,000 17,800,417f 25
26
3RTI2007 4/1/2017 312712007 417201% 250,000,000 10,902,226] 27
28
387 103,476,297 29
30
31
32
1,512,633,376 112,051,297] 33
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257




Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Cieveland Electric Hluminating Company, The 2) _A Resubmission I ! 2007/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 29 Column: h |

Account 224 - Changes to this account were due to debt issued and (retired)

as follows:

Series
5.70% Senior Note
6.10% Series
6.10% Series
6.00% Series
7.13% Series
6.00% Series
9.00% Series
Var% Series

Qutstanding
250,000, 000
{54,600,000)
{15,300, 000)
{(62,560,000)
(120,000, 000)
(78,700,000)

{103,093,000)
{53,900,000)

{238,753, 000)

\Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 31 __Column: a

buring the year, six issues that were retired prior to maturity had a portion of
Unamortized Debt Expenses (Account 181), Unamortized Discount (Account 226), and
Unamortized Premium {Account 225), transferred to either Unamortized Loss on Reaquired
Debt (Account 189), or Unamortized Gain on Reagquired Debt (Account 257} as follows:

e e o ———— -

6.10% Seriesg
6.10% Serieg
56.00% Series
9.00% Series
Vart Series

Series

_________________________

6.00% Seriesn

Unamor Debt Unamor Discount Total Bllocated
Expenses (181) {226) to Account 189
1,517,904 383,886
442,488 111,908
40,280 1,655,168 425,798
2,884,818 2,884,818
890,546 225,224
Unamor Debt Unamor Premium Total Allocated
Expense (181) (225) to Account 257
455,394 (4,175,672} {940,878B)

\Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 32 Column: a

Account 427 Allocation Details:

Form 1 Page 257.1 Total Lines 33 Column (i)

Other Interest SERP and EDCP loans

112,051,297

215,271

112,266,568

Page 450.1

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)




Name of Respondent T1his Report ls: ?ﬂte Bf Report Year/Period of Report
Clevaland Electric llluminating Company, The ‘({2; znagsg::ssic n ( / o’. 3, Yr) End of 2007104
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Repoert the reconciliation of reporied net income for the year with taxable Income used in computing Federal incomae tax accruals and show
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detait as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for
the year. Submit a reconciliation even thaugh there is no taxabie income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciiing amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federa) tax return, reconcile reported nat income with taxable net income as if a
separate return were 1o be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group
mernber, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members,

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of 2 company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

ne Farticulars (Details) Amount
No. {a) ")
1 |Net Income for the Year {(Page 117) 276,411,836
2
3
4 |Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
§ |Ses Foolnote 5
5]
7
8
9 |Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Retum
10 |See Footnote
"
12
13
14 [income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
15 |See Footnote
16
17
18
19 |Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
20 |See Footnote
21
22
23
24
25
26
27 IFederal Tax Net Income 443,428,014
28 [Show Computation of Tax:
29 |Net Liability@ 35% 155,199,805
3¢
Ky
32
33

34 Basls of Allocation;

35 |See Foolnote

36

37

38

38

40

41

42

43

a4
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, YTr)
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The {2) __ A Resubmission i 2007/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
\Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 5 Column: b
TAXABLE INCOME NOT REPORTED ON BOOKS
Amortization Premium/Discount on Debt 512,266
Capitalized Interest-Tax 812,586
Company Debt - Gain on Reacquisition 155,230
Coniribution in Aid of Construction 11,462,262
Deferred Intercompany Gain - Fossil 13,017,183
Deferred Intercompany Gain - Nuciear 53,330,739
Deferred Intercompany Gain - Mansfield 19,620
Deferred Intercompany Gain - Transmission 6,664,474
85,974,360

\Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 10 Column: b

DEDUCTIONS RECORDED CN BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED FOR

RETURN

Bad Debts

Book Depreciaticn - Non Operating

Book Depreciation - Operating

CTC Generation Regulatory Assst
DEFERRED COMPENSATION

ESCOP Compensation Expense

ESOP Dividends - Permanent

FAS 112 - Medical Benefii Accrual

FAS 123R - Performance Shares

FAS 123R - Restricted Stock Units

FAS 123R - Stock Options

FAS 143 - Accretion Expense - ARO
Current Income Taxas

Incentive Compensation

Lobbying

Meals and Entertainment- 50% Disallowance
NRD Environmental Reserve

Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) -
Deferred

Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) -
Expense

Pensions Expense

Property Tax Variance - Operating

S/L BMP Lease Accrual

Vacation Pay Accrual

432,791
12,148
75,229,206
133,790,420
2,531,017
498,729
1,169,132
856,683
135,038
103,730
5,608

8,337
183,386,404
3,263,185
120,000
570,000
300,000
1,687,676

2,197,961

1,363,683
5,854,047
47,086,934
1,266,038

461,848,767

iSchedule Page: 261 Line No.: 15§ Column: b

INCOME RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT INCLUDED IN RETURN

AFUDC Equity {1,609,169)
Capitalized Interest-Book AFUDC (918,405)
Company Debt - Loss on Reacquisition {1,348,601)
Deferred Income Taxes (18,418,562)
Equity In Eamings for Year (5,508,807)
investment Tax Credit (1,710,302)
Line Protection - Deferred Revenua (228,876)
PUCQ Deferral - 2007 Rate Case (119,614)
Page 450.1
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) :
Clevsland Electric lluminating Company, The (2) =f’k Resubmission R 2007/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Shopping Credit Incentive (25,297,368}
Tax Law Changes SB 3 Deferral 911,856

(56,071,560)

\Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 20 Column: b

DEDUCTIONS ON RETURN NOT CHARGED AGAINST BOOK

INCOME

Audit Interest - PA

Cost of Removal and Salvage

Demand Side Management

DOE Decontamination and Decommissioning
Energy Management Program

FAS 123R - Stock Option Exercised Deduction
Injuries and Damages

Lease Market Value - BMP

Lease Market Value - BV

Life Insurance

Likekind Exchange - Scrap Cable
MACRS/ACRS Property Retired
Manufacturing Deduction

Medicare Prescription Drug Subsidy

MISO Regulatory Asset Transmission Deferral
Municipal Distribution Tax Deferral

Ohio Graen Program

Ohia Line Extensions - Deferred Capital Costs
Other Past Employment Benefits
(OPEB)-Payment

Rate Certainty Plan - Fuel Deferral

Rate Certainty Plan - O&M Deferral

S/L Amortization Lease Acquisition Cost

S/L BMP |.ease Payments

State Income Taxes

State Tax Deduction Adjustment - FED

Tax Depreciation Electric Operating

(201,398)
{9,201,376)
(136,424)
(1,016,366)
(174,725)
(462,244)
(646,997)
(22,304,677)
(31,200,000)
(553,679)
(640,339}
(854,677)
(4,803,799)
(23,012)
(7,523,159)
{1.274,166)
(24,770)
(3,515,558)
(6,323,281)

(37,571,179)
(84,566,278)
(42,079)
(37,567,618)
{20,882,543)
(693,578)

(72,531,470)

(324,735,389)

[Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 35 Column: b

Basis of Allocation:

Respondent is included in the consolidated Federal income Tax Return
filed by FirstEnergy Corp., which includes its wholly owned subsidiaries.

Federal income tax liability is allocated on the basis of each
member's United States Federal tax liability. The total Federal
Income Tax liability of each member will he no more than if it
were to file an individual tax return. This is in accordance with

IRC Section 1552 and Treasury Regulation 1.1502-33(d)(3) and 1.1552-1(a)(2).

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

Cleveland Electric liluminating Gompany, The

This Report Is:
(1 ﬁAn Qriginal

2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

i

Year/Period of Report
End of 2007/Ci4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts lo which the taxed material was charged. if the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether sstimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes pald during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). Tha balancing of this page is not affecled by the inclusion of thase taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (2) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
{bjamounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (¢) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other

than accruad and prepaid tax accounis.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Line Kind of Tax

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

No. (Sea instruction 5)
&)

Taxes Accruaed Prapaid Taxes
(Aocount 356) I

{b)

{Includa in fu;oount 165)
[«

JE=s

N

)

Ba Adjust-
Fin menis

ea
(&) )

Federal:

Income Tax

8,139,604

166,038,489

169,629,763

Excigs Tax

7

58

Highway Use Tax

1
2
2
4
5] 2007
6
7
8

2007

550

3,505

2,955

10| FICA

11| 2006

708,096

706,096

12| 2007

5,247,741

4,447 935

14| Federal Unemployment Tax

15| 2008

-51

16| 2007

61,085

61,136

18| Sublotal

8,845,625 -550

161,350,897

174,847,880 500,201

20} State - Ohlo:

21} KWH Tax

| 22} 2006

5,402,097

5,402,097

23] 2007

67,002,317

61,729,156

25] Ohio Unemployment Tax

26| 2008

-45

-43

27) 2007

58,624

58,669

29| Dhio Corp Net Income Tax

30| 2006

34,915,727

5,630,52

31| 2007

-13,566,600

33! Sales and Use Tax

2412006

3123187

344,109

35) 2007

388,134

37| IFTA & Motor Fuel Use Tax

38| 2007

40| CAT Tax

41 TOTAL

129,684,425 =550

281,430,269,

325,864,441 4,373,710

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96}
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Claveland Electric lluminating Company, The f:;; TR‘Z:EI;?'E; ssion (];40,' Da., ¥ Endof _ _2007/04

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR {Conlinued)

5. If any tax (exciude Faderal and Stats incoms taxes)- covars more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the yvear in column (a).

8. Enter alf adjustmenis of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foof- nofe. Designate debit adjustments
by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entrias with respect to defarrad income taxes or taxes coltectad through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes lo the taxing authority,

8. Report in cotumns (i} through {1) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (i) only tha amaunts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining 1o electric operations. Report in column {1) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column {J) the taxes charged to uility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. Fer any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnots the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED S Line

%’éﬁéﬁ?&a}d (lnc'friﬁpﬁ{';ugfﬁte T65) (Aocaunﬂjqfiéﬁf 409.1) E’Egacgﬁ:ﬁ? %003 |Eamings (%:e)count 439) 0::;3' Ne.

1

4,551,469 151,808,644 4229845 2

3

4

3 77 5

8

7

3,505 8

9

10

1

799,806 5,457,555 -209,814| 12

13

14

15

-51 1,360 275 16

17

3,751,714 -3 157,331,141 4.19,756) 18

19

20

21

22

5,273,161 67,002,317 23

24

25

" 28

45 58,904 -280| 27

28

29

30

18,406,996 14,225,285 -27. 791,885 31

32

33

34

3,167,212 155,801 232243 35

36

37

38

kT

40

89,623,461 -48 307,070,382 -25640,113] M
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 263



Name of Respondant '(I:‘I';Is Re % Ig nat ?ﬁle Bf R‘?’p)ort Year/Paricd of Report
. o riginal 0, Da, YT, En 2007/Q4
Cleveland Electric liluminating Company, The (2} [ ]A Resubmission {1 dol =

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars {details} of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the yzar. Do notinclude gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts In a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and chargad direc! to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or acciued taxes.)

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and {e}. The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during tha year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (2) accruals credited o taxes accrued,
{blamounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable fo current vear, and (c) taxes paid and charged diract to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax aceounts.

4, List the aggregale of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Line Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR cé:;;ggd xﬁ Adjust-
No. | (Seelinsiuction 5) P S A P s S ar %'fa'}g ments
(@) {b) (] {d) {e) {0
1| 2007 405 552 ‘ 2462 BTV 2,228 496
2| Subtotal - 43 846,518 56,345,352 75,393,008 2,688,395
3
4| State - Pennsylvania:
5| PURTA,
&{ 2007 6,537,149 -6,536,343 806
7
8{ Gross Premiums Tax
91 2006
10
11| Raal & Personal Propeity Tax .
12| 2007 2,258 217,438 219,697
13
14| Corporate Net Income Tax
15[ 2006 3,815,237 1,626,852 85114
16| 2007 986,770 1,385,801
17
18| Corporate Franchise Tax
16] 2006 778,746 778,746
20| 2007 596,132 725802
21
22j Subtotal 11,133,380 6,308,535 4,738,604 785,114
23
24| State - West Virginia:
25| Franchise Tax
26} 2007 573 573
27
28| Subtotal ) §73 572
29
30} Local - Ohio:
31| City Income Tax
32| 2008 2,636,958 2,877,086
33) 2007 5,118,410 4,604,664
34
35| Real & Personal Property Tax
38) 2005 2.570,184 2,570,184
37| 2006 60,651,750 60,834,432
38] 2007 64,924,572
39 ‘
40| Subiotal 85,858,892 70,042,982 70,886,366
41 TOTAL 129,684,425 -550 281,430,269 325,864,441 4,373,710
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-06) Page 262.1




Name of Respondent

Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The

This Re
M)
{2) D A Resubm

Is:
lﬁpﬁg Original

ission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report
f"[’“; Da, ¥ Endof  2007/Q4

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR {Continued)

5. Ifany tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifylng the year in column {a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prapaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments

by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferrad Income taxes or taxes collectsd through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority. ’
8. Report in columns (i} through {I) how the taxes were disfributed. Report in cofumn (1} only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (§) the amounts charged fo Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown In column () the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depariment or account, state in a foolnote the basis {necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED _ R Line

q\igs‘(:f S0 | ik i At 365 |(Account ST 409.1) | - (hcaount 4008y [Eamings (Acoount 439) Other No.
g} (h} (i {0 {k) {

639,933 2,462,877 1

27,487,302 45 83,905,274 27,560,922 2

' 3

4

5

-4,442,828 2,003,515 &

7

8

g

10

1

217,430 12

13

14

15

601,828 -1,058,121 71351 18

17

18

19

270,537 1,486,269 450,150 20

21

872,365 3,797,221 2,512,314 22

23

24

25

573 26

27

573 28

29

30

31

3z

273,618 4,708,043 412,367] 33

a4

a5

ET)

182,682 37

64,924,572 4,924,572 38

39

65,015,508 69,620,615 412,367 40

89,623,461 -48 307,070,382 -25640.1131 41

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 263.1



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Perlod of Report
(1)} X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥T)
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The (2) —- A Resubmission 1! 2007/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 262 Line No.: 2 Column: f

FIN 48 Reclassification from account 186 to account 236.

iSchedule Page: 262 Line No.: 30 _Column: f

FIN 48 Reclassification from account 186 to account 236.

iSchedule Page: 262.1 Line No.: 15 Column; f

FIN 48 Reclassification from account 186 to account 235.

[FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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MName of Respondent

Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The

This Report Is:
mn

ﬁﬁm Qriginal
(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥)

i

Year/Perlod of Report

End of 2007/C4

ACCUMULAT

ED DEFERRED INVESTMENT 1AX GREDITS (AGCOUNt 255)

Report below Information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column {g).Include in column (i)
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Line Account
No. Subd{v;sions
a

Electric Utility

3%

Salance at Beginning
of Year

(b o:

Deferred for Year

Allocations to
Current Year's Income

Adjustments

Amount

(d

AcSount No. Amount
_(8) {n

(g}

4%

7%

14,839,863

6%

5,358,116

411.4

TOTAL

1
2
3
4
5[10%
6
7
g
9

Other (List separately

10% and TOTAL)

and show 3%, 4%, 7%,

197,979

1,684,207

11|{TBT - Electric Uil

79,178

411.4

16,095

20,277,157

1,710,302

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent

Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The

This Report |s:
{1 ﬁﬂm Original

{2) QA Resubmigsion

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

ff

Year/Period of Report
End of 2007/Q4

ACCUMULATED

EFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CRED:

TS {Account 255) (continuad)

Balance at End
of Year

h

Average Perniod
of Allacation

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

o Income
i

Line
No.

13,455,436

9.7 Years

5,048,336

16.3 Years

772

Wl a2 ]-=

63,083

3.9 Years

18,566,855

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED, 12-89)

Page 267




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The {2) _ A Resubmission {1 2007104
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 266 Line No.:5 Column: { \
investment Tax Credit 10%
Account Amount
411.4 634,490
411.5 749,937
Total 1,384,427
" IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The g; GQ“RESEL";;SS'O“ “;"‘j' Da, ¥r) Endof __ 2007/04
OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Account 253)
1. Report befow the particulars {details) called for concerning other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the period of amortization,
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever [s greater) may be grouped by classes.
Line Description and Other Balance at DEBITS Balance at
No. DCeferrad Credits Beginning of Year Contra Amount Credits End of Year
@ o) A @ © ®
1| Chio Real & Personal Property Tax 65,000,000 11,000,000 76,000,000
2
3} Energy for Education Program 51,587,421 28,078,640 3,635,725 27,144,506
4
5| Lease Market Valuation Liability -
&| Bruce Mansfield 254,000,000 254,000,000
7| (Amort. over lease term)
8
%1 Leass Market Valuation Liability -
10| Beaver Valiey 2 293,800,000 293,800,000
11| (Amort. over lease term)
12
13| Environmental Liability 1,223,588 923 694,613} 528,875
14
15] Minor ltems 123477 58,080 181,567
16
17| Consumer Products Receipt 829,677 242 228,877 800,800
18
19] Environmental Remediation 570,277 134 161,323 23470 432424
26
21| Lease Assignment Payabie to
22| FirstEnergy Generation Corp, o 106,449,402 238,222 750 131,773,348
23
24 Minor llems 387,863 ag7.863
25
25
27
23
25
E
k|
3z
33
34
35
35
a7
D
30
40
41
42
43
44
45
48
47| TOTAL 667.134.44_ 683,412,855 253,327,898 237,049,483

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1294}
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1} X An OQriginal {Mo, Da, Yr)
Claveland Electric Iluminaling Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission 1 2007/04
FOOTNOTE DATA
ISchedule Page: 269 Line No.; 3 Column: ¢
Energy for Education:
Account Amount
234 1,288,788
142 26,789,852
28,078,640
iSchedule Page: 269 Line No.: 6 Column: ¢
Leage Market Valuation Liability -
Bruce Mansfield:
Account Amount
283 219,545,000 Amt. transferred to FirstEnergy Generation Corp.
507 34,455,000
254,000,000
Schedule Page: 269 Line No.: 10 Column: ¢
Lease Market Valuation Liability -
Beaver Valley 2:
Account Amount
234 262,600,000 Amt. transferred to Toledo Edison
525 31,200,000
293,800,000
[Schedule Page: 269 Line No.: 22 Column: ¢
Leage Assignment Payable to
FirstEnergy Generation Corp.:
Account Amount
233 88,405,556
107 18,043,846
106,449,402
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent
Cleveland Electric itluminating Company, The

This Report [s:
(1) [ﬁAn Qriginal
(2) A Resubmigsion

Date of Report
{Ma, Da, Yr}

i

Year/Perlod of Repaort
End of 2007/Q4

INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATE

D AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

2. For other (Spacify},include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the Information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to amortizable

{a)

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED
property.
Line Account
No.

Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)

Electric

Defense Facilities

Balance at
Beginning of Year

{b)

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Amounts Debited Amounts Cradited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(c} {d)

Pollution Control Facilities

3,125,165

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7}

]
2
3
4
5| Other (provide details in footnote);
6
7
8
]

Gas

10| Defense Facilities

3,125,165

11} Pollution Control Faciliies

12) Other (provide details in footnote):

15| TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of fines 10 thru 14)

17| TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 and 16}

18| Classification of TOTAL

19) Federal Income Tax

3,125,165

20| State Income Tax

37,720

21| Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: : ] Dﬁée 8‘; R$P0Fl Year/Pariod of Report
Cleveland Elgctric lluminating Company, The g; D:nRgzg:;::s sion ¢ YR " Endof __ 2007/Q4
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES _ ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Cradits Balance at Line
to Account 410.2 [ to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year No.
e) o Cregl,ted - Deg;ted o ®
2
2
282 399,243 2725922| 4
5
6
7
399,243 2725922] 8
R S
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
398,243 2725822 17
S T S S —
388,433 2,699,012| 19
10,810 26,910] 20
21
NOTES (Continued)
FERC FORM NG. 1 (ED. 12-96} Pags 273



Name of Respondent
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2} A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

It

Year/Period of Report
End of 2007/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY {Account 282)

subject to accelerated amortization

2. For other (Specify)include deferrals refating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating to property not

. CHANGES DURING YEAR
i:::‘ Aocount Beg%il?nréogfa\iear Amounts Debiled Amounts Credited
o Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
{a) (b) © {d)
1| Account 282 T b T Ta e
2| Electric 277,163,020 41,294,873 47,577,807
3 Gas
4
Sl TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 277,163,020 41,294,873 47,577,807
6
7
8
9| TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 277,163,020 41,284,873 47,577,807
10]Classification of TOTAL e DR T
11| Federal Income Tax 270,731,691 35,176,028 40,750,554
12| State income Tax 6,431,229 6,118,845 6,827 253
13|Local iIncome Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. §2.96)
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Name of Respondent T1his R{ﬁ.an Is: Crﬁﬁte Bf R$pm Yeat/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric [tuminating Company, The :2; inR{::gI’)r::ssion ¢ ; (;' 2, Yv) End of 2007/C4
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)

3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS .

Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at L;Jne

to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Account Amount End of Year 0.
Credited Dabited i) ©

e) ) @ | ()

e eed : e = = 705 ——— 3,5

333,652 11,853 119,581,835 26,718,624 178,338,679

Wl el =~ o] ] ]| M=

178,338,679

119,581,835 ] 26,718,628

319,348 4,847 T 114,774,648 20,608,228 171,305,454 11

14,304 7,210 4,807,180 6,110,400 7,033,228 12
13

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 275 -



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, YT)
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The {2) __ A Resubmission i 2007/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 274 Line No.: 2 _Column: h _
Account Debit
Credited Description Armount
(@) ' ‘ (h)
182 Other Regulatory Asset - FAS 109 119,581,835
iSchedule Page: 274 Line No.: 2 Column: j |
Debited Description Amount
() 0
281 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated Amortization Property 399,243
123 Long Term Notes Receivable - Associated Companies 26,319,385

26,718,628

]
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Name of Respondent 'I:this Re oAftn IS:_ il Dﬁte Bf R$pnrt Year/Pericd of Report
Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company, The E2; A Re:tfll)r::ission ¢ / c;, a, Yr) End of 2007/Q4

ACCUNMULATED DEFFERED INGOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)
1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts
recorded in Account 283.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Account Halance at Amounts%};ﬁ\ir:ecc;lss DURIN(A;ntm Credited
o @) oY B SR N
1] Account 283 I - ' '
3| See Footnote .. 9.. o 13,,20 133,09,35
1
8
8
7
8
8| TOTAL Electric {Total of lines 3 thru 8} ‘ 595,667,336 130,894,920 133,709,356
T e a—
11
12
13
14
15
16
17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 18)
18
19] TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of lines 9, 17 and 18) 505,667,336 130,804,920 138,709,356
S G chosion T TOTAL .
21{Federal Income Tax o ,,7 B 113.396.26 1,12.012
22| State Income Tax 35,962,461 12,498,664 11,583,344
23| Local Income Tax

NOTES
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Name of Respondent This Tﬁpon Is: I I?&t,e of R$port Yoat/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The :;; TRggglmission ( ' ) End of 2007/04
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) {Continvedt}

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Gther.

4. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Amounts Debited [ Amounts Credited
to Account 410.2 | to Account 411.2

(e} {n

ADJUSTMENTS

Debils

Credits

Account Amount
Cr?g.}ied th

65,648,077

ACCOUN
Debite
[E)]

Balance at
End of Year
g «

65,648,077

73,206,417

Wil o] & W] =

595,411,240

11]

12

12

14

15

18

17

18

42,312,142

595411,240] 19

578,926,496

23,335,935 2,942 898 16,484,744 22
23
NOTES (Continved)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Cleveland Electric Hiuminating Company, The {2) __ A Resubmission /1 2007/04
FOOTHNOTE DATA
iSchedule Page: 276 Line No.; 3 Column: k
Balance at  Amounts Amounts ADJUSTMENTS
Beginning Debitad to Credited to Acct. Daebits Acct. Credits Balance at
Footnote of Year Acc. 410.1 Ace. 411.1 Credit Amount Debit Amount End of Year
(b) {c) {d} (g) {h) (i) ] {k)
Miscelianeous 3,912,188 0 0 182 (3,912,188} 0
Property Tax Variance - Operating 3,833,063 0 0 182 {3,833,963) 0
Non Qualified Decommissioning Trust Interest 126,747 Y 0 182 {128,747} 0
Othar Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) 2,962,661 0 0 182 {2,962,661) 0
Systemn Development Cost 725,855 0 0 199 {725,855} 0
Injuries and Damages 806,634 0 0 182 (806,634} 0
MNuclear Fuel Trust - Interest 18,777,277 0 0 223 (16,065,240} 0
182 (2,712,037} 0
Avon 8 Dacommissioning Loss 22,588 o ¢ 182 (22,566) ¢
Reacquired Debt Expense - Net 13,082,518 4] 0 182 {13,082,518) 0
Company Debt - Loss on Reacquisition 0 1,168,778 (521,641) 182 3,800,877 4,448,014
CTC Generation Regulatory Asset 87,010,731 2,015,632  {49,339,396) 182 30,839,188 70,526,153
Deferred Galn Deduction - PA 0 728,235 {440,174) 288,061
Deferred Intercompany Gain - Fossil 59,718,008 5,434,207 (9,150,847) 182 {3,525,385) 52,476,073
Deferred Intercompany Gain - Nuclear 163,563,832 31,783,666  {48,309,632) 182 {5,198,483) 141,839,483
Deferred Intercompany Gain - Transmission 29,346,304 717,200 {2,719,516) 182 2,265,672 20,609,680
Deferred Revenue 0 355,791 (3,184) ’ 352,607
Demand Side Management 0 49,356 {(171) 49,185
Depletion Allowance [H 906 (8} 898
ESCP Compensation Expense 0 992,062 {960,546) 190 {48,062} 182 1,713,038 . 1,696,493
FAS 109 0 28,688 {544,840} 182 1,568,818 1,063,667
FAS 123R - Performance Shares 0 30,855 {68,673) 190 {15,114) 182 71,836 18,804
FAS 122R - Stock Options 156,376 167,872 {4,447) 319,801
FICA on Vacation Accrual 185,621 415 {1,188) 184,750
FIN4T ARO Asbastos Remediation 0 4,677 (13,363} 190 {8,966) 182 2,101,085 2,082,433
Lease Market Value - BMP 0 26,148,801 {18,460,932) 146 (6,638,538) 49,331
Likekind Exchange - Scrap Cable 313,404 240,113 (3,671) 182 (155,757) 394,089
Limited Partnerships 1] 13 0 13
MISO Reg Asset Transmission Defemral 9,420,121 4,539,805 (1,660,513) 182 {208,675) 12,080,738
Municipal Distribution Tax Deferral 368,365 508,207 {355,285} 182 1,465,881 1,845,178
Ohio Green Program a 8,902 0 8,902
Ohio Line Extensions - Deferred Capital Costs 1,564,851 1,332,877 {25,815} 182 {49,367) 2,822,546
Ordinary GainfLoss - Reverse Books 0 208,553 {1,867} 206,686
Pension : ¢ 536,158 (1,317,564} 182 18,639,435 18,858,033
PUCO Deferral - 2007 Rate Case 0 43,271 (283) 42,988
Rate Certainty Plan - Fusi Deferral 14,014,841 15,484,589 (1,562,642) 182 (487,781} 27,459,007
Rate Certainty Plan - &M Deferrat 20,248,248 24,704,263 (433,619) 182 (777,029} 43,741,963
Reg Asset TBBS - FED 1] 0 0 182 §,320,504 5,320,504
Reg Asset TBBS - ST 0 0 0 182 222621 222,621
S/ Amortization BMP Hedge Loss 0 100,668 (42,843) 182 4,196,448 4,254,273
S/ Amortization Lease Acquisition Cost ] 15,184 (71} 15,123
Shopping Cradit Incentive 163,018,272 13,195,022 (1,721,367} 182 (2,020,1386) 172,471,771
Tax Law Changes SB 3 Defermal 2,487,653 341,854 {5,240) 182 {2,262,375) 562,292
585,667,336 130,804,920 (138,709,356} (65,648,077) 73,206,417 595,411,240
559,704 875 118,396,256 (127,126,012) (42,312,142) 70,263,519 578,926,406
35962461 12,498,664  (11,583,344) (23,335,935) 2,942,808 16,484,744
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 |




Name of Respondent
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The

This Report Is:
N An Original

2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

[

End of

Year/Period of Report
2007/Q4

QTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES {Account 254}

1. Report below the parficulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory fiabilities, including rate order docket number, if
applicatle.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amortization.

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Liabilities

(a)

of Current

Balance at Begining|.

DEBITS

Quarter/Year
{0

Account
Credited

(c)

Amount

{d)

Credits
(e

Balance at End
of Current
Quarter/Year

N

Payable fo Customers for Future [ncome Taxes

{Amaortized as Benefits are Crediled 1o Customers)

70,238,724

4074

17,559,617

52,679,107

Asset Removal Costs

{ 1077017

33,813

-1,043,105

Glol~difm|on|h|rin]=

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

2t

32

33

35

36

A7

38

39

40

41

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04)
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69,161.70?_

17,559,681

33912

51,636,002




Name of Respondent 'I:'his Ri‘ze(?%n l(s) inal R%e Igfa R$?fn Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric liluminating Company, The :2; = AnR eggl':':issio n I Endof __ 2007/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Acoount 400)

each month.

1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages. Do ot report quarterty data in columns e}, {e), (f}, and {g). Unbilled revenues and MWH
related to unbilled revenues need not be reported separately as required in the annual version of these pages.
2. Report below operating revenuas for each prescribed account, 8hd manufaciured gas ravenues in total,
3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and {g), on the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added
for billing purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of melers added. The -average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of

4. Ifincreases or dacreases from previous pericd {columns (¢),(e} and (g)). are not derived from previously reported figuras, explain any incansistencies in a footnole.

Line Title of Account Operaiing Revenues Year Operating Revenuss
No. to Date Quarterly/Annual Previous year {no Quartery)
1| Sales of Electricity St il
2{ (440) Residential Sales
31 {442) Commercial and Industrial Sales 5 [ S —— X o o
4] Small {ar Comm.) (See Insir. 4) 508,763,326) 482,546,431
§| Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 4) 578,590,474 570,782,938
6] (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 19,596,640 19,571,802
7| (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities
8| (446) Sales to Railroads and Rallways
8] (448) Interdepartmental Sales
10} TOTAL Salas to Ultimate Consumers 1,692,360,725 1,637,290,971
11](447) Sales for Resale 91,546,901 95,802,201
12| TOTAL Sales of Electricity 1,783,807,626 1,733,183,262
13| {Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 1,783,907 626 1,733,183,262
15| Other Operating Revenues ____ G L ‘ _ ‘———
16]{450) Forfeitad Discounts 5,336,752 5.418,083
17| (451) Miscellaneous Servica Revenues 2,470,374 2,498,544
18| (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19} (454) Rent from Electric Property 2,754,854 3,785,998
20 (455} Interdeparimental Rents
21| (456) Other Electric Revenues 21,331,921 23,001,255
221 (456.1) Revenues from Transmission of Electricity of Others
23] (457.1) Regicnal Control Service Ravenues
24 (457.2) Miscallaneous Revenyes
25
26} TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 31,893,901 34,703,885
27| TOTAL Electric Operating Revanuas 1,815,801,527 1,767,887 147

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05)

Page 300




Name of Respondent This F\'ﬁmrt Is: %ate Bf R$mn Year/Pericd of Report
Cleveland Electric Hiuminating Company, The g; :che)ggl:Jnr:ilssion ( J of' 3, Yo End of 2007/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 400)

in a footnote.)

8. Include unmetered sales. Provida details of such Sales in a footnote.

§. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Large or indusirial) regularly used by the
respondant if such basis of elassification is nat generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accourts. Explain basis of classification

6. See pages 108-100, Important Changes During Period, for important new lemitory added and important rate increase or decreases.
7. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbllied revenue by accounts.

Line

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH
Year to Date Quarterty/annual Amount Previous year (no Quasterly) Current Year (no Quarterly) Previous Year (no Quarerly) | No.
{d) {e) {f) (9)

' 670,797

84,879

674,453

1

2

4,536,003 " 4,784,096 84,952 4
8,944,063 8,898,086 2,252 2284 5
168,028 169,619 291 208 6

=

8

9

18,717,707 19,203,322 758,319 761,997] 10
2,804,895 3,675,011 1 2 1
22,522,602 22,368,333 758,320 761,009 12
3

22,522,602 22,868,333 758,320 761,009 14

Line 12, column (b) includes $ -801,898

Line 12, column (d) includes -25,8562

of unbilled revenues.
MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05)

Page 301



Name of Respondent This Rg irt Ics} il Dwa'\ta Sf R‘e;mrl Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric Iluminating Company, The g; AnReggil)r::isslon ( ) °!' a, Y1) End of 2007/Q4

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the vear the MWH of electricity sold, revenus, average number of customer, average Kwh per

customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. K the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each

applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rale schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating scheduls), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported

customers.,

4, The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12

if all billings are made monthly).

§. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnofe the esiimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of and of year for sach applicable revenue account subheading.

Cire | Number and Tie of Rate schedus AW Soig Revenie AV?I’STWT- W ] stoa:-neqi- W
No. (2 ) () of Cuglpmers © ()
1| Residentiafl Service
2
3| Residentlal 5,669,457 585,275,146 670,797 8,452 0.1032
4} Unbitled Residential 156 135,139 0.8663
5| Total Residential 5,669,613 585,410,285 670,797 8,452 0.1033
B
7| Commercial Service
8
9| General Commercial 834 119,999 44 18,955 0.1439]
10| General Service 1,174,051 140,794,859 86,355 17,693 0.1199
11 Small School 68,471 7,774,247 250 273,884 0.1135
12} Large Commercial 15,188 1,485,070 1 1,380,727 0.0978
13} Emall General Service 2,687,146 289,401,820 10,820 248,350 0.1077
14} All Electric Large Gen, Service 468,682 28,859,330 430 1,089,958 0.0616
15| Large Schoot 189,273 14,477,088 124 1,626,385 0.0765
18| Electric Space Conditioning 272,693 16,713,900 773 352,772 0.0575
17| Outdoor Lighting 65,690 10,005,116 6,113 10,746 0.1523
18] Outdoor Night Lighting 1,911 196,945 59 32,390 0G.1031
19| Unbilled Commercial -7,936 -65,058 0.0082
20| Total Commercial Service 4,936,003 508,763,325 84,979 58,085 0.1031
21
22| Industrial Service
23 .
24| Industrial 327,196] 23,306,655 10 32,719,600 0.0712
25| Medium General Servica . 2,329,904 208,326,894 1,396 1,668,986 0.0894
26| Low Load Factor 8,083 1,731,476 430 18,798 0.2142
27| Large Industrial 826,546 38,170,327 0.0462
28| Large General Service 5,163,895 288,929,487 ‘250 20,655,580 0.0560
29| Process Heating 306,511 18,997,614 166 1,846,452 0.0620
30| Unbitled Industriat -18,072] -871,979] 0.0483
31| Total Industrial Service 8,944,063 578,500,474 2,252 3,971,609 0.0647
32
33| Public Service and Highway Lighti 168,028 19,506,640 201 577415 0.1166
34
35
36
37
38
3
40
41  TOTAL Bllled 19,743,550 1,693,152,622 758,318 26,034 0.0858)
42| Total Linbilled Rev.(See Instr, 6) «25,852 801,898 v 0 0.0310
43] TOTAL 19,717,707 1,692,350,725| 758,319 26,002 0.0858
FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304



Name of Respondent T111is Reportls: Date gfa R\e’port Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The EE; r_lﬁch::Eg:ilssion U}AOI' (] End of 2007/04

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale {i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacied on a seitlement basis other than
power exchanges during the yaar. Do not report exchanges of electricity { i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any setlements for imbalanced exchangas on this schedule. Paower exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule {Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or fruncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser,

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual ferms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide an an ongeing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for econamic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all ransactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or sstter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for Intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term” means longer than one year buf Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. “Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and rehablhty of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

I - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that “intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority | Statistical FERC Rate M&‘&?ﬁ%’ﬁung AﬁmA:tual Demand (MW)
No. (Fooinots Affiiations) Classifi- | Scheduloor | Damand (M) | Monthly NGB Demand Monthly E-Gemand
‘ i {a) (b} c) )] e 0
1 {FirsiEnergy.Ceneration Cob 1l g i I RQ : NA NA NA
2
3
2
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
i2
13
14
Subtotal RO C
Subtotal non-RG 0
i’ntal D a [+
FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 310



Name of Respondent 'I;his ReporiIs: I:":ita Bf R‘el_port Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The 22; inRg:t?Ii:':ilsslnn { / D" 3, Yr) End of M

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

OS5 - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Qut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting af line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Nen-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a} as the Last Line of the scheduls. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer} basis, enter the
average menthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (g}, and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column {f). For ail other types of service, enter NA in columns {d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered haurly (60-minute Integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported In columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts,
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawait hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (f), and the total of any other types of charges, inciuding
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote alt components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in colurmn {k}
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping {see Instruction 4}, and then totaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column {(g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401, iing 24,

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total (8) Line
Sokd Demand Crsrges Enargy Charges Other oy arpos (h+i%j) No.
(@ {h) (i} 13 K
2,804,895 91,546,901 91,546,801 1
2
3
2
5
6
7
8
9
10
kR
12
13
14
2,804,886 0 91,546,901 91,545,901
0 g 0 0
2,804,895 0 91,546,901 91,546,901
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 31




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The {2) __ A Resubmission /! 2007/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 1

Column: a

FirstEnergy Generation Corp. ig an affiliate of the respondenﬁ.

iSchedule Page: 310  Line No.: 1

Column: ¢

FirstEnergy Corp. Electric Power Supply Agreement.

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1




Date of Report

Mame of Respondent m:s Feﬁgr!t1 Ian inal Dt ot Rep Year/Pariod of Report
. _— i , Da,
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The @ A Resgbmission /7 End of 2007/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
if the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
e Aooount A PR Ve
{2} (b} (<)

1 [1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 | A. Steam Power Generatian

3 | Operation

4 |{500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 187,308 247,186

5 |(501) Fuel 46,647,338 57,552,164

6 | {502) Steam Expenses 1,860,652 2,019,134

7 {(503) Steam from Other Sources

8 | (Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.

9{(505) Electric Expenses 227,748 332,507
10| (506} Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 2,882,836 4,347 518
11 |{507) Rents 24,852,500 30,637,806
12 | (509) Allowances
13 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 76,758,480 95,136,435
14 | Maintenance s Gt
15 {(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engingering 159,783 285,347
16 | (511) Maintenance of Structures 225873 272,956
17 {(512) Maintenance of Boiler Piant 8,640,285 10,482,018
18 | (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 366,928 413,481
19 | {514) Maintenance of Misceflaneous Steam Plant 802,865 948,591
20 | TOTAL Maintanance (Enter Tofal of Lines 15 thru 19) 10,195,642 12,403,793
21 [TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20) 86,954,122 107,540,228
22| B, Nuciear Power Generation I - I
23 | Operation S
24 | {517) Operation Supervision and Engineering 891,413
25](518) Fuel 222 548 213,380
26 {{519) Coolants and Water 762
27 | (520) Steam Expenses -34,802
28 1(521) Steam from Other Sources
29 {{Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.

30 | (523) Electric Expenses -2,148
31 |{524) Miscelianeous Nuclear Power Expenses -110,248
32 1{525) Rents -31,200,000 -31,200,000
33 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) -30 978,314 -31,624,457
PV [VR— e e
35 1(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering -15,798
36 | (529) Maintenance of Structures 25,807
37 1{530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment -258,651
38 {({531) Maintenance of Electric Plant -18,242 -5,569
39 | (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 60,225
40 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) -18,242 -314,336
41| TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Enir tot lines 33 & 40) -30,996,558| -32,238,793
42 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation s
43 | Operation '

44 { (535) Operation Supervision and Engineeting

45 1{536) Water for Power

46 1 (537) Hydraulic Expenses

47 }(538) Electric Expenses

48 | (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power (eneration Expenses

49 | (540) Rents

50 { TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49}

51| C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)

52 | Maintenance

53 1{541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering

54 {542} Maintenance of Structures

55 | (543) Maintenance of Researvoirs, Dams, and Waterways

56 | {544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 898,324

57 | {545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant

58 | TOTAL Mainlenance {(Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) 98,324

581 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of lines 50 & 58) 88,324

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-83)
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Name of Respondent T1his Report 18: l Dﬁte Bf R$p)crt Year/Period of Report
igl o, Da, YT
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The 22; Qnﬂ ezgg:::is sion ¢ ' 2007/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANC PENSES (Conlinued)

if the amount for previous year is not derived from preViously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line
No.

Account
{a)

=11]

D. Other Power Generation

Amenrve,
B I

&1

Operation

62

(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering

Pmnount\xj)e% )

revicus
-

83

(547) Fuel

&4

(548) Generation Expenses

&5

{548) Miscellanecus Other Power Generation Expenses

66

{550) Rents

67

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 82 thru 66}

68

Maintenance

69

£351) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

70

{552) Maintenance of Structures

71

{553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant

7z

(554) Maintenance of Miscelianaous Other Power Generation Plant

73

TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72)

74

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73)

75

E. Othar Power Supply Expenses

76

(555) Purchased Power

745,524,383

698,203,977

77

(556) System Control and Load Dispaiching

78

{557 Other Expenses

109,344

79

TOTAL QOther Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lings 76 thru 78)

745,633,727

698,203,977

80

TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Tolal of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79)

81

2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

g2

Operation

83

(560) Operation Supervision and Engineering

23,571

773.505.412

84

{561} Load Dispatching

85

(561.1} Load Dispatch-Reliability

86

(561.2) Load Dispatch-Manitor and Cperate Transmission System

87

(581.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling

B8

{581.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services

4,720,925

3,640,218

89

(561.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development

90

{561.6) Transmission Service Studies

91

(581.7) Generation Interconnection Studies

g2

{5€1.8) Reliablity, Planning and Standards Developmant Services

240,208

160,960

83

{562) Station Expanses

114,152

59,324

84

{563) Overhead Lines Expanses

g5

{564) Underground Lines Expenses

9§

(585) Transmisslon of Elsctricity by Gthers

111,502,257

85,069,529

97

(566) Miscellanaous Transmission Expenses

642,555

526,041

98

(567} Rents

80,816

84,587

a8

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru 98)

100

Maintenance

101

{568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

" 805,730]

T

102

{568} Maintenance of Structures

103

{56%9.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardwara

47,321

22,321

104

(569,2) Maintenance of Computer Softwars

288,835

136,139)

108

(569.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipmant

171,949

118,413

106

(569.4) Maintenance of Miscalianecus Regionai Transmission Plant

107

{57D) Maintenance of Station Equipment

12,330

8,745

108

{571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

483,665

405,948

108

(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines

110

{573) Maintanance of Miscellansous Transmission Plant

(i Kl

TOTAL Mainlenance (Total of lines 101 thru 110)

1,809,830

1,259,415

112

TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 99 and 111)

119,087,170

90,830,074

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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Name of Respondent
Cleveland Elactric fluminating Company, The

This Report 1g:
(1) ﬁoﬁm Original
(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1}

I

Yeaar/Period of Report
End of 2007/04

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

ii the amount for previous year is not derived from praviously reported figures, explain in fooinote.

L':Ir: Account &“r}%HW&;.- Pﬁeﬂ%ﬂgt\f%rar
Q ) @

113 | 3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES o iaa

114 | Operation

115 ](575.1) Operation Suparvision

118 | {575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Markst Facilitation

117 1(575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation

118 {(575.4) Capacity Market Facilitation

119 1(575.5) Ancillary Services Market Facilitation

120 | (575.6) Market Monitaring and Compliance

121 | (575.7) Market Fagilitation, Monitering and Compliance Services 358,880 2,462,270
122 | (575.8) Rents

123 [ Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 122) 358,980 2,462,270
124 | Maintenanca

125 [ (576.1} Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

126 [ (576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

127 [(576.3) Maintenance of Compuler Software

128 | (576.4} Maintenance of Communication Equipment

129 | {576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant

130 | Tofal Maintenance (Lines 125 thru 129)

131 | TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Op Expns {Total 123 and 130) 358,980 2,462,270
132 |4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

133 | Operation

34 | (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 2,064,222 1,800,716
135 [(581) Load Dispatching 1,811,703 1,885,244
136 | (582) Station Expenses 535,348 1,037,876
137 | (583) Overhead Line Expenses 1,554 542 795,631
138 | {584) Untierground Line Expenses 874,179 669,281
139 | {585} Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 30
140 | {686} Meter Expenses 1,028,628 933,184
141 (587} Customer Installations Expenses

142 | {588) Miscellaneous Expenses 5,138,567 © 5,304 453
143 | (589) Rents 4,774 68,868
144 | TOTAL Qperation {Enter Total of lines 134 thru 143) 13,411,854 12,585,280
145 | Maintenance

146 | (580) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 572,524 681,740
147 | {591) Maintenance of Structures

148 | (592) Majntenance of Station Equipment 4,647,644 4,830,769
149 |{583) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 25,148,149 25,399,853
150 [{594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 2,010,210 2,040,738
151 [{595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 360,557 518,183
152 [ (586} Maintenance of Strest Lighting and Signal Systems £76,306 725,455
153 | (597) Maintenance of Meters 4,089,602 3,476,521
154 1 (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 1,877,474 1,080,989
155 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 146 thru 154) 38,383,766 38,754,258
156 | TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 144 and 155) 52,785,730 51,339,538,
157 | 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES . - ' B
158 | Operation } o

159 | (901) Supervision 53 668 18
160 1{902) Metar Reading Expenses 5,488,077 8,105,714]
161 ](903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 14,571,985 12,640,794
162 | {804) Uneoltectible Accounts 11,834,307 9,651,936
163 | (905) Miscellanecus Custormer Accounts Expenses 493,177 715110
164 { TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses {Total of ines 158 thru 163) 32,441,214 29,113,572

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93}
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Ell\?te Bf R$mﬂ Year/Feriod of Report
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The g; Aol on (Mo, D2, Y0 Endof  2007/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Confinued)

if the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in fooinote.

' L;:;e Account &mﬂgﬁﬂfgr Pf\en\}l%uugt\f(%rar
: () {b) {c}

165 [6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES R i
166 | Operation : .
167 | (907) Supervisicn 317 3,323
168 | {2808) Customar Assistance Expenses 19,840 15,996
168 | {308) Informationai and Instructional Expenses
170 [{910) Miscelianeous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 3,254,601 2,870,329
171 | TOTAL Custormer Setvice and Information Expenses (Total 167 thru 170) 3,274,767 2,989,648
172|7. SALES EXPENSES . ' e
173 | Operation
174 | {911) Supervision )
175 | (912) Demonsirating and Selling Expenses 1,573,265 1,891,565
176 | (313) Advertising Expenses 19,451 23,079}
177 | (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
178 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enler Total of lines 174 thru 177) 1,592,748} 1,914,644
179 | 5. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES ' i
180 | Operation coe T : L
181 | (820) Administrative and Genergl Salaries 1,509,039 -122,367
182 | (21) Office Supplies and Expenses 1,233,521 576,179f
183 | (Less) (822) Administrative Expenses Transfaerred-Credit 2,476,734 2,250,405
184 | (923) Qutside Services Employed 34,778,365 35,455,883
183 | {924) Properiy Insurance 302,032 306,357
186 | {825) Injurles and Damages 1,092,070 707,953
187 1{826) Employea Pensions and Benefits 7,650,920 6,601,302
1588 [{827) Franchise Requiraments )
189 | {928) Regulatory Commission Expanses 2,239,596 2,304,247
190 | (929) {L.ess) Duplicale Charges-Cr,
191 (930.1) Geoneral Advertising Expenses 701,824
102 [ (930.2) Miscellansous General Expenses 3,524,346 7,776,638
193 [ {931) Rents 192,231 193,876
194 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 181 thru 193) 50,045 416 52,251,484
T Ty P— s
196 | (235) Maintenance of General Plant 2,144,014 1,775,740
197 | TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Total of lines 194 and 196} 52,189,430 54,027 224]
198 | TOTAL, Elec Op and Maint Expns (Total 80,112,131,156,164,171,178,197) 1,063,429,654 1,006,182, 382,

FERC FORM NQ. 1 {ED. 12-93)
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Dh?te Bf R$port Year/Pericd of Report
Cleveland Electric Hluminating Company, The g ’:nRSSSIl:::ssian ( p c:,' 3, Y1) End of 2007/Q4

PUR ED FOWER {Account 555
AR D DM ER {fAccount 535)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any setflements for imbalanced exchanges.

Z. Enter the name of the selier or other parly in an exchange transaction in cofumn {a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interast or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statisticat Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (j.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this servics in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own uitimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and “firm” means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is infended fo remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplisr must atiempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the conftract
defined as the eatliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

{F - for intermediate-term finm service. The same as LF service expect that "infermediate-torm™ means longer than one year but less
than flve years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for alt firm services, where the duration of each period of commitmant for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availabillty and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expec that "intermediate-term® means
longer than one year but less than five years,

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for fransactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settiements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service, Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

ne | Namoof Company orPuble uorty | SR\ (SIGET | ooy e Avataze
cation Tariff Number Cemand (MW} |Monthly NCP Demanq Monthly CP Demand]
{a) (b} {c) {d} {e} U]
MNA NA : NA/
21 MNA NA NA|
3 | Midwest Independent Transmission oS NA NA NA)
4 | System Operator, Inc.
5 | Rate Certainty Pian Fuel Cost 0S NA NA NA
6 | Deferrals
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
Total
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-50) Page 326




Name of Respondent This Report 5. ] Eﬁte gf R$port Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The :,;; 2“@:323 ssion ( J ?,' 3, Y1) End of 2007/04
PR PR ] Cortte)

AD - for out-of-petiod adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service pravided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column {c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly {or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (¢), and the
average monthly coincident peak {CP) demand in column (f). For ali other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (&) and {f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (80-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and {f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h} and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, usad as the basls for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column {I). Expiain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {I). Report in column (m)
the fotal charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amaunt for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlerment amount ()
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnoie,

8. The data in column {g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column {g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The fotal amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
ling 12. The total amount in column (f) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, ling 13.

8. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following ali required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Line
Purchased MegaWatt Hours | MegaWatt Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total {j+k+) No.
Received Delivered 4] % ) of Settiement ($)
{g) h) (i) {0 (U] {m)

72,916 476 24,737,677 97,654,153 1
18,290,463 672,402,317 672,402,317 2
9,357,310 9,357,310, 3
4
-33,889,397] -33889397] 5
6
7
-]
9
10
11
12
13
14

18,290,465 72,916 4764 708,497,304 -33,888,387 745,524,383

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-90) Page 327



Narme of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The {2) _ A Resubmission X 2007/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 326 Line No.:1 Column: a

Toledo Edison Company is an affiliate of the respondent.

‘Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 1 Column: ¢

Beaver Valley Power Station Unit #2 Capacity and Energy Sales Agreement.

[Schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 2 Column: a

FirstEnergy Solutions Corp. is an affiliate of the respondent.

iSchedule Page: 326 Line No.: 2 Column: ¢

FirstEnergy Corp. Blectric Power Supply Agreement.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Narme of Respondent mis R{'ﬁxirt 18: | Rj'ate Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. N n Qriginal o, Da, ¥Yr £ 2007/04
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The @) A Resubmissian y Endo
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565}

(Including transactions referred to as *wheeling™)

1. Report all transmission, L.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperatives, municipalifies, other public
authoritigs, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter.

2. In column (a) report each company or public authority that provided transmission service. Provide the full name of the company,
abbreviate if necessary, but do not fruncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affiliation with the
transmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary to report all companies or public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter reported.

3. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as foliows:
FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Leng-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Gther
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Poeint-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Nen-Firm Transmission
Service, and O8S - Other Transmission Service. See General Instructions for definitions of stalistical classifications.

4. Report in column {c) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.

5. Report in column (g}, (f} and {g) expenses as shown on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (&) report the
demand charges and in cofumn (f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. On column {g) report the total of all
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
components of the amount shown in column (g). Report in column (h) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. ifno
monetary settlement was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non-monetary settlement,
including the amount and type of energy or service rendered.

8. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the [ast line.

7. Foolnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

Ling TRANSFER OF ENERGY! ES;ENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHER
No. ) - “Wacawaie | WMagawatt- mana Energy Ciher Total Cost of
Aftﬁfniy°f£3ﬂ§:i?ﬁﬁi:3§:§) Clsa:.tilz:acgtlm Rg%é“wsed Do'fgl?ger?ed Chegges chayes ohegyee Tm"?%issim
{a) {b) {c) {d) (&) | N (@) h

1{ Midwest Independent FNS 18,304,549 18,304,549 : : ' 111,502,257

2| Trangmission System

3| Operator, Inc,

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1t

12

13

14

15

18

TOTAL 18,304,549 18,304,548 43,507,730 67,994 527 111,502,257

FERC FORM KO, 1/2-0 [REV. 02-04) Page 332



Name of Respondent ‘ This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
‘ (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Claveland Electric liuminating Company, The (2) _ A Resubmission i 2007/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

-‘iScheduIe Page: 332 LineNo.:1 Column:f

The Company i3 a member of the Midwest Independent Transmissicn System Operator, Inc.

{(MISD). The dollars represent network transmission expenses.

Schedule Page: 332 Line No.: 1 Column: g

The dollars represent the following:

1. Ancillary Services $ 17,380,102
2. Congestion Charges 8,300,277
3. Day Ahead Revenue Sufficiency Guarantee Charges 629,154
4. Net Inadvertent Congestion Charges (533)
5. ©Net Inadvertent Losses Charges ' {(271)
6. Real Time Revenue Neutrality Uplift Amount 23,294,416
7. Real Time Revenue Sufficiency Guarantee Charges (3,357,136}
8. Transmission Loss Expenses 21,748,518

Total $ 67,994,527
IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This ReportIs: ?Jlate Bf R\gport Year/Period of Repont
Cieveland Electric lllurinating Company, The n An Original { ) 3' 4, Y1) End of 2007/04

{2) D A Resubmission

MISCELLAN

EOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 830.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line
No.

Descris:tlon
(a

Amount

(b}

Industry Association Dues

30,201

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

CQther Experimental and Genera! Research Expensas

Pub & Dist Info to Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities

Oth Expn >=5,000 show purpose, resipient, amount, Group if < $5,000

Bank Fees

143,855

Employee Meals

18,162

Energy Efficiency Funds

1,988,044

Cle|~wN|®m lh]W]0) =

Financing Administration Fees

486,421

Y
[=]

Material & Supplies

5,023

—
Py

Membership Dues - Civic

27129

—_
»

Membership Dues - Trade

220,942

y
[

Miscellaneous General Expanses

18,588

-
F

Ohio Consumers' Counsel

523,984

=y
o

Payroll Benefits - FENOC

27,072

-
[+2]

Payrall Tax - FENOG

11,308

=
]

Telecommunications Equipment & Service

19,455

-
=]

All Other (28 Items)

4,141

—
[1e]

(%]
[e=]

]
-

h
%)

[
L7

L]
-9

4]
th

™
[+ ]

;5]
e ]

s
x©

b
L=}

8

W
-

(5]
r

[X)
%]

g

w
[

%

O3
-~

[#*)
o

[
w

s
(=]

E-3
-

i
(X}

~
[

B

-
n

46

TOTAL

3,524,346

FERC FORM NC. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respondent This Tﬁm Is: Date BfﬁR'éport Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The g; inRg:t?l'Jr:::ssim (l';fiol, a, Y1) Endof __ 2007/Q4
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Account 403, 404, 405)

{Except amortization of aquisition adjustments)

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : ({b) Depraciation Expense (Account 403; {c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; (d} Amartization of Limited-Term Elactric Plant {Account 404); and {e} Amortizaticn of Other Electric
Plant {Account 405).

2. Report in Section & the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year,

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
to columns (c) through {g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followad, list numerically in column (a} each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

in column (b} report ali depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing
composite total. indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column halances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used. )
For columns (c), (d), and {e} report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared 1o assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column {f) the type mortality curve
salected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting s used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported raies, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreclation and Amortization Charges
o Dapreciation Amartization of )
Lne Functional Classification D aon | eramant Comte | Elocia Piant | /e’ Total
{Account 403) (Account 403.1) (Account 404) Pilant {Acc 405)
@ (b} {c) {d} {e) {f
1|intangible Plant 2.813,708 7 2,813,708
2} Steam Production Plant 468 11,031,945 11,032,413
3iNudlear Production Plant
4 Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional
5{Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
6]Other Production Plant
" 7|Transmission Plant 7,608,866 27,997 7,636,863
8| Distribution Plant 51,058,608 68,847 51,127,455
8| Reglonal Transmission and Market Cperation
10 General Plant 2,551,638 -84 67,212 2,618,767
11/Common Plant-Electric
12| TOTAL 61,219,113 384 14,009,708 75,229,208

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

Colurmn (¢) represents amortization of the following:

Bruce Mansfield Leasehold Improvements - 11.0092%

FAS 109 Transmission - 2.3800%
FAS 109 Distribution - 3.4400%
Software ’ - 14.2857%
Beta Lab Leasehold Improvements - 222222%

Shaker Shop Leasahold Improvements - 50.0000%

Bruce Mansfield Lease expires December 2016, Beta Lab Leasa expires May 2012 and Shaker Shop Lease expires January 2008. Tha rates shown are
for December 2007. Amortization is calculated using net plant over the life of the lease which causes the rate to change monthly.

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-03) ‘ Page 336




Name of Respondent T1his Rﬁmn Is: Iﬁxte Bf R$p0d Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric uminating Company, The 52; :"R(::gl')ﬁi’ssion ( y ‘: 3, Y) Endof  2007/Q4
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details} of regulatory commission expenses Incurred during the current year {or incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.

2. Report in columns (b) and (c}, only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts
deferred in previous years, ‘

Line Deseription Assessed by ~ Expenses Total Deferred
No. | (Fumish name of regutatory commission or body the Regulatory of ggﬁ:?@gr in Account

docket or case numbsr and a description of the case) Commigsion Uitility {b) + () Begigglzriga gf Year
(a) {b) (c) d &)

Public LHilites Commission of Ohio

Annual Assessment 2,239,596 2,239,598

45| TOTAL 2,339,566 2,239,596

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 350



Name of Respondent

Cleveland Electric liluminating Company, The

3]

This Report ls:
{1

An Criginal
A Resubrnission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥Yr)

H

Year/Period of Report
End of 2007/Q4

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column (K) any expenses Incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.
4. Listin column (f}, (9}, and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items {less than $25,000} may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO

_ Bepartment
{f)

ACCHURT
Nao.

(]}

Amount
(h)

Defarrad to
Account 182.3

(i}

Contra
Account

d

Amount

(k)

T -
A 182.3
End c{a{' Year

Line

Electric

928

2,239,596
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Cleveland Electric Muminaling Company, The

{1) An Original
{2) D A Resubmission

Date of
{Mo, Da,

It

R$p Year/Period of Report
End of 2007/Q4

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and ¢olumns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation

giving substantially correct results may be used,

Line Classification

Nao.
(a)

Electric

Operation

Production

Direct Pa
Dtsmbutt}gg

b)

Transmission

502

Regional Market

Distribution

4,988,108

Customer Accounts

4,890,691

Customar Service and Informational

D~ | RN =

Sales

785,785

Administrative and General

-
=]

2,080,122

'y
-

TOTAL Operation (Enter Totat of lines 3 thru 10)

-
N

Maintenance

-
w

Production

12,715,208

—_
F .Y

Transmission

142,621

oy
[+,

Regional Market

-
[}

Distribution

19,756,702

Administrative and General

s
-~

155,648

_
@«

TOTAL Maintenance (Total of linas 13 thru 17}

-
o

Total Operation and Maintenance

%]
(=]

Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 13)

20,054,971

]
pard

Transmission (Entar Total of lines 4 and 14}

143,123

L)
%)

Regional Market (Enter Total of Lines § and 15)

(5]
[N

Distribution {Enter Total of lines 6 and 16)

24,744,810

L]
.

Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 7}

4,890,691

]
o

Customer Service and Informational (Transcribe from line 8)

e}
[}

Sales {Transcribe from line 9)

783,785

]
-~

Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 10 and 17}

2,205,770

L]
o

TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Tota! of lines 20 thru 27)

b3
o

Gas

(%]
[=]

Qperation

[ £
—_

Production-Manufactured Gas

32,770,178

(4]
[ %)

Production-Nat. Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.)

€3
[

Other Gas Supply

(€3]
Y

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

L1
L]

Transmission

)
(=]

Disfribuion

(4]
B |

Customer Accounts

[
[«

Customer Service and Informagonal

[
[{=]

Sales

F-Y
o

Administrative and General

£
juirg

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40}

3
N

Maintenance

4
o«

Production-Manufactured Gas

£
o

Production-Natural Gas {Including Exploration and Development)

£
h

Other Gas Supply

Ja
[=2]

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

I
~

Transmission

Payro?aarged for Total
ann?c Actounts

32,770,179

FERC FORM NG, 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent T1his Rﬁmn Is: i Dh?te Bf Rs.’port Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric Iliuminating Company, The :2; E:nRi):SLI::lssion { ; c‘:’, 2, Y1) End of __ 2007/Q4

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES {Continued)

Line Classification Direct Payrolt Pa Agﬁcc%fg?“ e%f for
No. Distribution clg;rin? a?gounts
¢

{a)

48 | Distribution

49 | Administrative and General
50| TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 49)

51| Total Operation and Maintenanca

52 | Praduction-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)
53 | Production-Natural Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total ines 32,
54 | Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of ines 33 and 45)

55 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru
56 | Transmission (Lines 35 and 47)

&7 | Distribufion (Lines 36 and 48)

58 | Customer Accounts (Line 37)

59 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 38)
60 { Sales (Line 39)

611 Administrative and General {Lines 40 and 49)

62 | TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 52 thru 1)

63 | Other Utility Depariments

64 | Operation and Maintenance

65 | TOTAL All Lntitity Dept. (Total of lines 28, 62, and 64) 32,710,179 32,770179

66 | Utility Plant P '

67 | Construction (By Utility Departments) DR e T L R

68 | Electric Plant 36,330,429 36,330,429

69| Gas Flant

70 | Other {provide details in footnote):

71| TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 68 thru 70) 36,330,420

72 | Plant Removal (By Utility Departments) Loy T S

73| Electric Plant 2,823,085 2,923,085

74 | Gas Plant

75 | Othar (provide details in footnote):

76 | TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 73 thru 75) 2,923,085 2,923,085

77 | Other Accounts (Specify, provide detzils in footnote): )

78 1 Jobbing Confract & Preliminary Survey 1,011,563 1,011,563

791 Non-Utility Plants 28 28

BO | Worked Performed for Assoclated Companies 3,324,700 3,324,700

31

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

S0

91

92

a3

94

85| TOTAL Other Accounts 4,336,291 4,336,201

96 ] TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 76,359,984 : 76,350,084
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 355



Name of Respondent miﬁlgﬁon I(s):. nal DN?te Bt R$pon Year/Perlod of Raport
Cleveland Electric Hiuminating Company, The g; Di"Regféﬁission ( o } Endof  2007/Q4

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISO/RTC SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

1. The respondent shall report below tha details called for conceming amounts it recarded in Account 555, Purchase Powar, and Account 447, Sales for
Resale, for items shown on ISO/RTO Setement Statements. Transactions should be separately netted for each ISO/RTO administersd energy market
for purposes of determining whether an entity is a net seller or purchaser in a given hour. Net megawatt hours are to be used as the basis for determining
whether a net purchase or sale has occurred. In each monthly reporting period, the hourly sale and purchase net amounts are to be aggregated and

separatsly reported In Account 447, Salss for Resale, or Account 555, Purchased Power, respectively.

Line
No.,

Description of ltem(s})

(a)

Balance at End of
Quarter 1
{2

Balanca at End of
Cuuarter 2

{c)

Balance at End of
Quarter 3
(d}

Balance at End of
Year

(e}

Energy

Net Purchases (Account 555)

Net Sales {Account 447)

Transmission Rights

Ancillary Services

Other Items (list separately)

¥

0 {00 [~ | | | jLa Jpa |

Day Ahead (DA)

-
(=]

7,064,101

10,504,176

16,096,828

19,049,904

-
[

Real Time {RT)

-
Lot )

-
W

Day Ahead (DA)

-t
£

Real Time (RT)

{ 982,517)

{ 3441233

(_7.675975)

{ 9223679)

—
o

[y
o

-
-~

-
<o

Y
0

[
i~

[ %)
s

M
]

[
w

4]
-

Lorg
w0

%)
h

™
]

N
o

[y ]
0o

w
(=]

L5
-t

(5]
[ %)

[ 7]
(]

b

[ 74
o

8

(& ]
-

8

()
0w

8

&

E-Y
]

-
[X)

B

E-Y
N

a8

TOTAL

6,081,564

7,062,943

8,420,853

9,826,225
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Elsctric llluminating Company, The {2) __ A Resubmission 1 2007/Q4
FOQTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 397 _Line No.: 8 _Column: a

This schedule reflects reporting requirements of FERC Order 668.

Schedule Page: 397 Line No.: 12 Column: a

This schedule reflects reporting requirements of FERC Order €68.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent T1his Rl’zgﬁxort Is: Iﬁte gf R$poﬂ Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric lHuminating Company, The EZ; :cheJ:L?E::ssfmn ( / c:,, a, Yn) End of 2007/Q4

PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

Report the amounts for each type of anclllary service shown in column () for the year as specified in Order No. 888 and defined in the
respondents Open Access Transmission Tariff.

In columns for usage, report usage-related billing determinant and the unit of measure.
(1) Online 1 columns {b), {c), {d), (&), (f} and (g) report the amount of ancillary services purchased and sold during the year.

{2) On line 2 columns (b) (¢}, (d), (), (f, and (g) report the amount of reactive supply and voitage control services purchased and sold
during the year.

{3) On line 3 columns (b) {c), (d), (), {f, and (g} report the amount of regulation and frequency response services purchased and sold
during the year. ’

{4) On line 4 columns (b), (¢, (d), (&), (), and (g) report the amount of energy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year.

(5) On lines 5 and 6, columns (b}, (¢}, (d). (e), (A, and (g) report the amount of operating reserve spinning and supplement services
purchased and sold during the period,

{6) On line 7 columns (b), (c), (d), {e), (), and (g) report the total amount of all other typas ancillary services purchased or sold during
the year. Include in a footnote and specify the amount for each type of other ancillary service provided.

Amount Purchased for the Year Amount Sold for the Year
Usage - Related Billing Determinant Usage - Related Billing Determinant
Unit of Unit of
Ling Type of Ancillary Service Number of Units | Measure Bollars Number of Units Measure Dollars
No. (a) (b) {c) d) (e 1)) (@
1) Scheduting, System Control and Dispatch 36,491| MWm 2087974
2|Reactive Supply and Voltage 36,491 MWm 4,377,625
3[Regutation and Frequency Response 36,491 MW 2,363,887
4Energy imbalance
5| Operating Resarve - Spinning 36,491 M 3,545,965
€| Operating Reserve - Supplement 36,401 MWm 1,775,734
7{Cther 46,610,431 MWH : 2
8|Total {Lines 1 thru 7) 46,792,886 18,074,608
FERC FORM NO. 1 {(New 2-04) Page 308



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Cleveland Efectric lluminating Company, The (2} __ A Resubmission + 2007104
FOOTNOTE DATA
ISchedule Page: 398 Line No.: 7 Column: d
Primarily administrative charges.
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent '([:Ir;is Re ir{t‘ Ia inal l(}hﬁzte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
riginal o, Da, Yr End of 2007/Q4
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, Tha. @) A Resubrission I, ———
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information called for conceming the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.

Lljlr;e Item MegaWatt Hours Line Item MegaWatt Hours
' (@) (b Ne. &) b)
11SOURCES OF ENERGY 21|DISPOSITION OF ENERGY TS N
2| Generation (Excluding Station Use): Z2[Sales to Ullimate Consumers (Including 19,717,707
3|Steam Interdeparimental Sales)
4iNuclear 23]Requirements Sales for Resale (See 2,804,895
§|Hydro-Conventional instruction 4, page 311.)
&|Hydro-Pumped Storage 241Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See
7|Other instruction 4, page 311.}
&|Less Energy for Pumping 25]|Energy Fumishad Without Charge
9!Net Generation (Enter Total of lines 3 2,804,805 26|Energy Used by the Company (Electric 30,130
through B) Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)
10|Purchases 18,200,465 27|Total Energy Losses 856,582
11[Power Exchanges: — 28{TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 21,095,360
12[Received 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20}
13{Deliverad
14|Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)
15|Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
16|Received
17|Delivered
18|Net Transmisslon for Other (Line 16 minus
line 17)
181 Transmission By Others Losses
20{TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, 10, 14, 18 21,005,360
and 18)
FERG FORM NOQ. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401a




Name of Respondent T1his Reportls. Dﬁ:te 8:1 R$port Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electrlc llluminating Company, The 52:; :nR:;'u?::::ssion { / (;‘ Y1} End of __2007/Q4

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

information for each non- integrated system.

{2} Report on line 2 by month the system's output in Megawatt hours for sach month.,

{1) Report the monthly peak load and energy oulput. If the respandent has two or more power which are not physically integrated, fumish the requirad

(3} Report on line 3 by month the non-requirements sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales.
{4} Report on line 4 by month the systern’s monthly maximum megawatt loag {60 minute integration} associated with the system.
(5} Report on lines 5 and 6 the specified information for each monthly peak load reported an fine 4.

'NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line Monthly Non-Requirments MONTHLY PEAK
Sales for Resale &
No. Month Total Monthly Energy Asscciated Losses Megawatts (See Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour
(@) ) () (@ {e) U]

29 January 1,801,185 3,394 ki) 1900
30| February 1,885,087] 3,563 5 1800
31| March 1,006,988 3,263 5 2000
32| April 1,743,112 3,085 5 1000
33(May 1,793,037 3,763 3 1400
34) June 1,805,067 4,278 27 1500
35! July 1,895,502 4,385 10 1500
36| August 2,072,782 4,471 24 1500
37| September 1,637,804 4,163 & 1600
38| October 1,561,629 3,838 8 1500
39| November 1,427,671 3,144 28 1800
40| December 1,665,406 3,381 17 1900
41 TOTAL 21,095,360
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401D




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥Yr}
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The (2) __ A Resubmission i 2007/Q4
FOOTNCTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 401 Line No.: 25 Column: b

Represents Megawatt Hours included in Line 22, Sales to Ultimate Consumers, that were
delivered and billed to shopping customers and provided by external suppliers.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Cleveland Electric Muminating Company, The

(1)

This Report Is:
An Original
@) DA Resubmission

Date of Repart Year/Periad of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)
Iy End of 2007/Q4

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Plants)

1. Repart data for plant in Service only. 2. Large planis are steam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 iKw or more. Reportin
this page gas-turbine and internal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nucigar plants. 3. Indicate by a footnole any plant leased or cperated
as a |oint facility. 4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not avallable, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. i any employees attend

mare than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant.
therm basis repart the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converled to Mct.
per unit of fuel burned (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Line 20. 8. If more than one
fuel is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned.

6. If gas is used and purchasedon a

7. Quaniities of fuel burned (Line 38) and average cost

Line ltem Plant Plant
No. Narne: Mansfisld Name:
(@ v (s}
1 |Kind of Plant {Internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear Steam
2 | Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, atc) Conventional
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1876 0
4 [Year Last Unit was Installed 0
5 |Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 0.00
6 |Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes) 0
7 |Plant Hours Connected fo Load 0
8 |Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatis) 0
9| When Not Limited by Condenser Water 0
10| When Limited by Condenser Water 1]
11 |Average Number of Employees V]
12 |Net Genaration, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 2804895000 0
13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 0 0]
14| Structures and improvements 3008503 0
151 Equipment Costs 144970804 1]
16| Asset Retirement Costs 20627 Q
17| Total Cost A8 4] o
18 |Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 17/5) Including 2942526 0.0000
19 |Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 187306 0
20| Fuel 46647338 0
21| Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 0 0
22 | Steam Expenses 1860551 0
23 | Steam From Other Sources ol ¢
24 | Steam Transferred (Cr) OI 0
25| Electric Expenses 227748] 0
26 | Misc Steam {or Nuclear} Power Expenses 2823556 0
27 ) Rents 24852500 0
28 | Allowances 159380 0
29 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 159783 ¢
30} Maintenance of Structures 225673 0
31 ] Maintenance of Boiler {or reactor) Plant 8640295 0
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 366926 0
33 | Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 728742 0
341 Total Production Expanses 86870808 0
351 Expenses per Net KWh 0.0210| 0.0000
36 |Fuel: Kind (Coa!, Gas, Gil, or Nuclear) COAL OlL
37| Unit (Coal-tons/Qil-barrel/Gas-mcf/Nuclear-indicate} TONS BBL
38 | Quantity (Units) of Fuel Bumed 1076200 8113 0 0 0 0
39 | Avg Heat Conl - Fuel Burned {btufindicate if nuclear) 12604 137880 0 0 0 3
40 | Avg Cost of Fueliunit, as Delvd f.0.h. during year 35.540 84.064 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
41| Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Bumned 42.717 B3.227 £.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per Million BTU 1.685 14.371 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
431 Average Cost of Fue| Bumed per KWh Net Gen 0.000 0.000 0.017 0.000 0.000 0.000
44 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 0.000 0.000 9689.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 402




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Cleveland Elactric Hluminatlng Company, The {2) __ A Resubmission if 2007/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

{Schedule Page: 402 _Line No.: 5 Column: b H
.Operated as a jolintly owned facility.

|Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 17 Column: b |
Represents the Leagehold portion of Bruce Mansfield, only.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 |




Name of Respondent This Report Is; Dh?te gf R$p)ort Year/Pericd of Report
igi 0, Lia, YT,
Cleveland Electric llfuminating Company, The 8 DQ"RZ;'S;E‘:SSM ¢ . Endof  2007/04
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voliage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform Systern of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expenses on this page.
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by 2 State commission.
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Noaulility Property.
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting struckire reported in column (e} is: {1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower;
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction

by the use of brackets and extra Enes. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the

remainder of the line.
8, Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show In column (g) the pole miles of fine on siructures the cost of which is reported for anether line, Repert

pole miles of line on leased or pertly ownad structuras In column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with
respect fo such sfructures are inciuded in the expenses reported for tha fine designated.

BESIGNATION

VOLTAGE {(KV)

Line {(Indicate where Type of ﬁ' G-Le éaole rPlles) Number,
No. other than ergroun E:nas
80 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting repor! tlrcuit miles) Of
'Um o) §§m?ures Circuiis
From To Operating Designed Structurs of L|n of jother
(a) (b) {© (d) (e} es'?f? ol 5] {h)
1} Ashtabula Erie West (Panelec Co)
2| Avon Beaver #1
3| Avon Beaver #2
4| Avon Juniper
5| Easttake Tap Juniper
6|Hanna Canton Central
TiHarding Fox
8]Iniand Harding
9| Juniper Hanna
10} Juniper Harding
113 Juniper Star
12{Peny Ashtabula
13| Penry |Eastake
14| Pearry Harding
15{Pearry inland
18{ TOTAL 345 KV LINES
17 Seneca Glade 230,00 230.00( Stael Tower (.68 1
18| TOTAL 230 KV UNES 0.68] 1
19
20| Ashtabula Ashtabula-C (LPC}
21| Ashtabula Conneaut
22| Ashtabula Mayfield
23| Avon Emily
24| Avon Fowles
25| Avon Fox
26| Carlisle Lorain East
27|Dell Tap Dell
28{Easilake Jordan
29{Eastlake Lioyd
30| Eastlake Mayfieid
31|Eastlake Mayfield - Northfield
32| Eastlake Nursery
33| Emily Fox
34| Fowles Fox
35| Fowles NASA
38 TOTAL 214410 5
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422
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Name of Respondent (T1h)ls Re g&t‘ iai-: | B‘i\ta Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. i igina ©, ba, ¥r Endof _ 2007/Q4
Cleveland Electric lliuminating Company, The @ [ A Resubmission v,
RANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice, Report Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage fines as one ine. Designate in a footnote if
you do not include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pate miles of the primary structura in column {f} and the pole miles of the other line(s} in column (g}

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondant is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessar, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent far year. For any transmission line other than a leased ling, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondant operates or shares in the operation of, fumish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars {details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the fine, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whethsr lessor, co-owner, of
other party is an assoclated company.

9. Designate any fransmission lina leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in cofumns () to (1) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF TINE {Include in Colamn () Cand, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights, and clearing righf-of-way})
Conductor ond - - ol —w—m ot .
andMatedal | L0d(Consclonand| TomlCost | ppersion | Maneraee | Ren Ees [
0 i ) U (m) ) ) (G No.
493397 493,397 1
1,008,275 1,008,274 2
75,718 75,71 3
B 5 563,864 5,563,864 4
4,289,137 T 4,289,132 5
1,978,441 1,978,441 6
2,128,703 2,129,702 7
I 447,483 447,483 5
2,078,914 2,078,914 ]
2,701,288 2,701,286 0
1,083 661 1,083,661 1
1,926,028 1,826,028 12
31,524,978 3,524,976 13
469572 969,572 14
7,485,733 7485733 15
30,757,980 35,757,180 n
2495 ACRS 183,290 183,200 17
183, 182,290} 18
19
15,143 15,34 20
86,571 88,571 21
1,055,893 3,448,797 4,504,680 n
892,034 603,618 1,495,652 fad
1,110,578 1,110,578 24
236,711 836711 25
74,548 74 546] %
231,089 231,089 &7
883,354 683,354 26
3,197 208 3,197,208 3
192,015 192,015 30
371,344 371,344 i
93,652 362 94,054} 32
386,007 386,007 3
528,203 528,203 H
175,429 175,425 35
59,384,967 185,563,428 245,348,395 1,448,285 483 665 1531950 36
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Name of Respondent This RepriIs: Dals of Report Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The EZ; minRgngitlﬁ:ssinn { ; ?,’ 3, End of 2007/Q4
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission fine having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only for each voitage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines coverad by the definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
substation costs and expanses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a Stale commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5, Indicate whather the type of supporting structure reported in column (e} is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3} tower;
or {4) underground construction If a fransmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of sach type of construction
by the use of brackets and exfra lines Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
remainder of the line,

6. Repott in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each lransmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for ancther line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in columnn (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expanses with
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reporied for the line designated.

' 80 cycle 3 phase) Supporting "‘3‘|:'°"t "-'m“'t m“es) Of
E ] O Structure %'fuo% Circuits
rom To Operating Designed Structure e%fl lelg o ?ne er
@ () {e) @ ) grated © h)
1{Fowles Pleasant Valley
2| Fox Clinton
3} Hamilton Horizon
4| Harding Jennings
5|Harding Jennings (LTV East)
8] Horizon Jennings
7]Jennings Clark
8| Johnson Lorain
9| Jordan Inland
10| Juniper Jennings
11]Junipst Newburgh
12} Juniper Pieasant Valley
13| Leroy Center Nursery
14 Mayfieid Northfisld
15 Northfield - Juniper
16} Pleasant Valley Harding
17| Pleasant Valley Wast Akron (East)
18| TOTAL 138 KV LINES
19
20169 KV Ovhd Trans. Lines Varous 1170 2
21{34.5 KV Ovhd Trans. Lines Various 218.27;
22123 KV Ovhd Trans. Lines Various 48,364 1
23
24|68 KV UG Trans. Linas 3080
25(34.5 KV UG Trans. Lines . 21243
26|23 KV UG Trans. Lines B21.06
27
28
29| Operation and Maintenancs
30| Expense
3
32
33
34
35
36 TOTAL 2,144,140 5
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87} Page 4221

i




Name of Respondent
Cleveland Electric luminating Company, The

This Report Is:
M An

Original
2) D A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

11

Year/Period of Report
End of 2007/Q4

RANSMISSION LINE STATISTILS (Confinued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. Report Lower voliage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designate In a foctnote If
you do not include Lower vollage lines with higher voltage lines, If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure in column {f) and the pole miles of the other line(s) in colurmn {g)
B. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year, Far any transmissian line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the
arangement and giving particulars (details) of such matiers as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expanses home by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lesses, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specify whether lessee is an assoclated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (1) on the book cost at end of year,

COST OF LINE {Include in Column (j Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land sights, and clearing right-cf-way)
aﬁgnl\:::;?i;l Land Construction and|  Tetal Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total Line
. Other Costs Expenses Expenses () Exp(enses No.
{1) 10)] {k) 0 (m) n) p}

173,020 178,020 1

42,956 42,956] 2

174,715 174,715 3

377,897 377,897 4

184,462 184,462 5

963411 963,411 6

14,544 14 7

66,224 66,229] 8

58914 58,918 ]

1,395,76. 1,3957 10

910,024 910,024 L

61,158 61,158 12

114,757 114,757 13

1873119 1,873,119 o

23,544 23548 15

111,021 111,021 16

300,008 303,096 7

4,052,777 20,823,226 18

19

295 562 1,100,427 1,395,989 2

3,299,459 69,321,331 72,620,830 21

13478 3,701,095 3,714,573 2

23

094294 4,074,243 5,168,537 24

1,924,753 40,438,434] 42,263,193 25

229,750 63,001,827 63,321,577 2%

27

28

2

2 1,931,950 30

3

32

33

34

3%
59,304,967 185,963,428 245,348,395 1,448,265 463,665 1931550 36
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yn)
Cleveland Electric Hluminating Company, Tha {2) _ A Resubmission i 2007/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 422 Line No.: 16 Column: ]

These land assets are leased to American Transmigsion Systems,

arrangement dated Sept. 1, 2000.

Inc.

per the ground lease

iSchedule Page: 422.1  Line No.: 18 Column: |

These land assete are leased to American Transmimsion Systems, Inc.

arrangement dated Sept. 1, 2000.

per the ground lease

iSchedule Page: 422.1 Line No.: 24 Column: j

These land assets are leased to American Transmission Systems, Inc.’

arrangement daced Sept. 1, 2000.

per the ground lease

ISchedule Page: 422.1  Line No.: 30 Column: m

—

J

Operation expenses are not tracked at a transmission line voltage designation.
total amounts recorded in Account 566, Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses, and

Maintenance Supervision & Engineering.

The costs represent
Account 568,

[Schedule Page: 422.1 _Line No.: 30__Column: n

]

Maintenance expenses are not tracked at a transmiggion line voltage designation.

represent total amounts recorded in Account 571, Maintenance of Overhead Lines.

The costs

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respandent
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The

This Repott Is:
(1 An Original
(?) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr}

fH

Year/Period of Report
2007104

End of

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b} the functional character of each substation, designating whether fransmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE {In Mva)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation -
) Primary Secondary Tartiary
_ {a) (b} (c) (d) {e)
1{B. Mansfleld , Shippingport, PA T-A-G 0.104 0.58
2
3 { Avondale, Avon Lake, OH T-U 0.14] 0.04
4 | Clark, Cleveland, OH T 0.13 0.01
§ | Clinton, Brooklyn, OH T 0.14 0.0
6 | Dawson, Westlake, OH T4 0.13 0.03
7 | Grant, Cuyahoga Heights, OH T-U 0.14 0.01
8 | Grovewood, Brooklyn, OH T-U 0.14 0.03 0.01]
g [ Hamilton, Claveland, OH T-U 0.14 0.01
10 [Harizon, Cleveland, OH T-U 0.14 0.01
11 {Hummel, Brook Park, OH U 0.14 0.03 0.01
12 | lvy, Cleveland, OH T-U 0.14 0.03 0.04
13 | Jordan, East Cleveland, OH T-U 0.14 0.03 0.01
14 | Lloyd, Wickliffe, CH T-U 0.14 0.02 0.01
15 {Mayfield, Chagrin Falis, OH T-U 0.14 0.03 0.01
16 | Mathan, Mentor, OH T-U 0.14 0.01 0.01
17 {Newburgh, Cleveland, OH T-u 0.07 0.01
18 | Newburgh, Cleveland, OH T-U 0.14 0.07 0.1
18 | Northfield, Walton Hills, OH T-LJ 0.14 0.03 0.01
20 j Nursery, Concord, OH T-U 0‘14| 0.03 c.01
21 | Sanbom, Ashtabulz, OH T-U 0.14f 0.03 0.01
22| Spruce, Madison, OH T-U 0.14 0.03
23| Zenith, Conneaut, OH T-U 0.14| 0.07
24
25 | Adrniral, Avon Lake, OH D-U 0.13 0.04
26 | Almar, Shaker Heights, OH D-U 0.10 0.01
27 L Astor, Avon, OH D-U 0.13 0.01
28 | Avon Lake Plant, Avon, OH B-U 0.13 a0l
29 | Babbitt, Euciid, OH B-u 0.03]
30 | Bond, Ashtabula, OH B-uU 0.03 0.01
31| Buckeye, Cleveland, OH D-U 0.04
32 Canal, Cleveland, OH D-U 0.06 0.02
33 | Center, Rocky River, OH D-U 0.06 0.03
34| Chester, Claveland, OH 0-uU 0.01
35 | Clifford, Clmsted Falls, OH D-U 0.14 0.1
36 | College, Cleveland, OH (s ¥ 1] 0.02 0.01
37 | Crestwood, Westlake, OH DU 0.14 0.01
38 i Crystal, North Olmsted, OH D-U 0.13 0.01
38 [Dale, Wesliake, OH D-U 0.02 0.14
40 | Darwin, Westlake, OH D-U 0.14 0.01
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 426




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report ‘ Year/Period of Report
Cleveland Electric [lluminating Company, The g; ﬁnRxgén;;ssion “f?‘ Da.¥r} End of 2007104
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)
§. Show in columns (B, (), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipmant lsased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated ctherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respandent. For any substation or equipment operated under leass, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and siate amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's hooks of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Lina
) Transformers Spare " -
{In Service} (In MVa} In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tﬂfﬁk?:@:)&‘ity No
(@) {h) {i) (i}] k)
3 1 1
2
15 1 3
69 3 1 4
145 11 5
202 2 6
108 g9 1 7
302 3 8
206 4 9
188 4 10
192 4 11
180 3 12
302 3 13
158 9 2 14
240 4 i5
202 2 16
108 4 17
112 1 18
178 10 19
132 3 20
130 3 2
30 1 2z
30 1 23
24
60 1 25
20 3 26
46 3 ki
30 1 28
27 4 28
40 2 30
4§ 3 N
14 2 32
25 4 32
25 4 34
45 2 35
13 2 36
44 2 37
22 1 38
22 1 39
34 1 40
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Name of Respondent
Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, The

This Report is:
(1) An Original .
{2) A Resubmission

“Date of Raport
{Mo, Da, ¥r}
{1

Year/Period of Report
End of 2007104

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondant as of the end of the year.
2. Substaiions which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below,
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped actording
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column {b} the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f}.
Line VOLTAGE (in Mva)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) {b) {© g} (e
1 | Dodge, Wastlake, OH D-U 0.03 0.01
‘2 | Dover, North Olmsted, OH D-U 0.03 0.01
3 | Dover, North Olmsted, OM D-U 0.03]
4 | Dunbar, Strongsville, OH n-uU 0.14 o
5 | Dunham, Maple Heights, OH D-U 0.03
& | Dunkirk, Berga, OM D-U 0.14 0.1
7 | Eagle, Madison, OH D-J 0.03) 0.01
8 | Eaton, Brook Park, OH DU 0.14 0.0
9 | Edgewater, Lakewood, OH D-U 0.03 0.3
10 | Edison, Rocky River, OH D-u 0.03 0.1
11 [ Elden, Middleburg Heights, OH o-U a.14 0.01
12 | Emily, Strongsville, OH D-U 0.14 0.01
13 | Empire, Fairview Park, QH D-U 0.03 oM
14 | Erle, Strongsvilla, OH D-U 0.14 c.01
15 | Essex, Brook Park, OH D-U 0.14 0.0
16 | Faber, Parma, OH DU 0.14 0.01
17 [ Falcon, North Royalton, OH D-U 0.03 0.01
18 jFirwood, Cleveland, OH D-U 0.03
19 IForest, Cleveland, OH D-U 0.03
20 | Freedom, Lakewood, OH D-U 0.03 0.01
21| Fremont, Cleveland, OH D-u 0.03
22 | Furlong, Brooklyn, OH b-U 0.4 0.0
23 | Galaxie, North Royalton, OH D-U 0.14 0.01
24 [ Garfield, Cleveland, OM D-U 0.13 0.01
25 [ Gary, Parma, OH D-U 0.03 0.01
26 | Gibson, Cleveland, OH D-L 0.01 0.01
27 | Gladstone, Cleveland, OH D-U 0.03
28 | Graham, Brooklyn, OH DU 0.14 0.01
29 1 Griffln, Parma, OH o-U 0.14 .01
30 {Hall, Eastlake, OH D-U 0.03
31 [Hancock, Independence, OH D-U 0.14 0.01
32 | Harrington, Cleveland, OH p-U 0.01
33 | Hickory, Brecksville, OH B-U 0.14 0.01
34 jibex, Cleveland, OH D-u 0.01
35 | Ida, Garfield Heights, OH D-U 0.03
36 |Imperial, Independence, OH D-U 0.14 Q.01
37 | Inca, Cuyahoga Helghts, OH D-u 0.14 0.01
38 [Ingall, East Cleveland, OH D-1 0.03
389 [lona, Cleveland, OH DU 0.03|
40 | Irwin, Valley View, OH D-U 0.14 0.01
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Name of Respondent
Cleveiand Electric filuminating Company, The

@ [A

This Repoit Is:
1) An Original
Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Report

(Mo Da, V1) Endof  2007/04

_SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

increasing capacity.

5. Show in columns (1), (), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and awdliary equipment for

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounis and accounts
affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
I Transformers Spars -
{In Sarvice) {In MVa) in Service Transtormers Type of Equipment Number of Units 7013:‘ CGI;:;’W No.
U] C)] (h} @) 0] ) ‘
22 1 1
13 1 2
B 1 3
61 2 4
10 8 ]
22 1 6
16 5 7
34 1 8
22 1 8]
28 2 10
67 2 1
67 2 12
22 1 13
14 1 14
22 1 15
34 1 16
13 1 17
20 3 18
14 1 18
22 1 20
28 2 21
a4 1 22
34 1 23
22 1 24
29 2 25
20 3 26
28 2 27
45 2 28
87 2 29
19 3 30
45 2 3
20 3 32
45 2 33
35 5 34
13 2 35
45 2 36
14 1 37
28 2 38
26 4 39
45 2 40
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Name of Respondent
Cleveland Electric llluminating Company, The

This Report Is:
{1) An Criginal
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Iy

Year/Period of Report
2007/Q4

End of

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line VOLTAGE {In MvVa)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
Primary Secondary Tertiary
{a) (b} ) {d) (&)
1 |Issler, Independence, OH D-b) 0.14 0.01
2 tithaca, Cleveland, OH D-U 0.01
3 [ ivanhoe, Bratenahl, CH DU 0.03
4 [ Jackson, Conneaut, OH D-U 0.03
§ | James, Cleveland Heights, OH D=l 0.03
& | Jarvis, Cleveland Heights, O B-u 0.03
7 { Jasper, Euclid, OH D-U 0.03
8 | Jean, Cleveland Helghts, OH 0-uU -0.03 0.01
9 | Jersey, East Cleveland, OH D-U 0.03 0.01
10 | Jill, Cieveland, OH D 0.03 0.01
11 | Judi, Euclid, OH o-uU 014 0.0
12 | Justin, Shaker Heights, OH D-U 0.03 0.01
13 {Karan, South Euclld, OH D-uU 0.03 0.01
14 { Keith, Warrensville Heights, OH DU 0,14 0.01
15 [ Kelly, Warrensville Heights, OH D-U 0.13 0.01
16 |Kendall, Bedford, OH D-Lf 0.14 0.01
17 {Kent, Richmond Heights, OH D-U 0.03 0.01
18 | Kenyon, Pepper Pike, OH D-U 0.14 0.01
1% | Kepler, Pepper Pike, OH D-U 0.14 o
20 [Kinsman, Cleveland, OH D-u 0.01
21 | Kipling, Euclid, OH D-U 0.14 0.01
22 | Knox, Beachwood, OH p-U 0.03 0.01
23 [ Krick, Walton Hills, OH D-U 0.14 0.01
24 | Lakeland, Wickliffe, OH D-U 0.03
25 jLakewood, Lakewood, OH D-u n.Mm
26 | Lamont, Eastiake, OH D-U 0.14 0.01
27 | Lander, Mayfield Heights, OH D-uU - 0.03
28 jLark, Mayfield, OH D-U 0.14 0.01
29 |Lauderdale, Lakewood, OH D-U 0.1
30 [Leo, Willoughby Hills, OH D4} 0.03 0.
31 | Lester, Solon, OH D-U 0.14| 0.01
32 jLincoin, Wickliffe, OH o-uU 0.14] 0.01
33 | Longfieid, Glenwillow, OH o-U 0.14] 0.01
34 |Lotus, Pepper Pike, OH o-U 0.03 a.01
35 | Maplecrest, Parma, OH DU 0.03
36 [ Marble, Willoughby, OH D-U 0.14 0.01
37 [Mark, Mentor, CH D-u 0.03 0.01
38 [Martha, Cleveiand, OH o-u 0.03
39 | Maxwell, Scion, CH D-U 0.14] 0.01
40 | Mercury, Middiefieid, OH D-U 0.03 0.01
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Name of Respondent

Cleveland Electric lluminating Company, Tha

This Report Is:
{1} An Original

(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
I

Year/Pearicd of Report
End of 2007/104

SUBSTATIONS {Continued)

5. Show in columns (1), (5}, and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, reclifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by

reason of s0le ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give hame of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts |
affected in respondent’s books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation T,’;‘,”,;’}Ef.; g:s Nuénpl;z of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT - |Line
{In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tot(a’:‘%‘a\?:;ﬁty No.
(] @ {h} (] ()
38 1 1
41 6 2
1 1 3
10 6 4
24 4 g
21 2 6|
19 a 7
14 2 8
a5 4 2
22 1 10
24 1 1
28 2 12
45 2 12
45 2 14
67 2 15
67 2 16
15 1 17
&7 2 18
&7 2 19
26 4 20
45 2 21
27 2 22
34 1 73
20 3 1 24
27 25 25
67 2 2
19 3 27
&7 2 28
18 18 29
22 1 30
45 2 #
22 1 32
34 1 33
28 2 4
19 3 35
56 2 36
21 2 3
19 3 a8
22 1 3¢
11 1 40
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Name of Respondent E;l;ls Re :ft lg. inal (Dﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Pariod of Report

. . n QOrigina @, La, YT End of 2007/Q4

Cleveland Electric Niuminating Company, The ) |—| A Resubmission Iy, n __auliitas
SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown,
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column {f).
Line VOLTAGE (in Mva)
No. Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - -
Primary Secondary Tertiary
(a) (2] {c) {d} {e)
1 | Middlefield, Middlefield, CH D-U 0.03
2 |Millgate, Gates Mills, OH D-U 0.03 0.01
3 |Nash, Mentor, OH D-U 0.14] 0.01
4 [ Nelson, Chardon, OH X1 0.14| 0.01
5 |Newell, Mentor, OH D-U 0.14 0.
6 { Newport, Kirfland, OM DU 0.14 0.01
7 | North Olmsted, North Olmsted, OH D-u 0.03
8 | Norway, Chagrin Falls, OH D-t 0.1 0.01
9| Oak, Cuyahoga Heights, OH D-U 0.01
10| Ohio, Paine, OH D-U 0.03 0.01
11 { Orehid, Mentor, OH DU 0.03 0.04
12 { Pawnee, Concord, OH DU 0.13 0.1
13 |Payne, Cleveland, OH DU 0.01
14 | Pearl, Parma Heights, OH o-u 0.03
15 | Pinegrove, Chardon, OH D-L} 0.13 0.01
16 | Puritas, Cleveland, OH D-U 0.03]
17 | Quartz, Chagrin Falts, OH D 0.03] 0.0t
18 | Quincy, Parry, O “1D-U 0.03 0.01
19 | Ridge, Parma, OH D-U 0.01
20 | Rockside, Maple Heights, OH O-U 0.03
21 | Ruth, Chardon, OH D=l (.03} 0.01
22 | Sandy, Madison, OH D-U 0.03] 0.01
23 { Sorrento, Cleveland, OH D-U 0.03
24 | Spruce, Madison, OH D-u 0.01
251 St. Clair, Cleveland, QH -4 0.01
26 | Stanhope, South Euclid, OH DU 0.03
27 |Venice, Ashtabula, OH 0-U 0.03 0.01
28 | Wade Park, Cleveland, OH D-U 0.01
29 | Wales, Cleveland, OH DU 0.01
30 | Walton, Cleveland, OH D-U .01
31 | Washington, Chagrin Falls, OH DU 0.03
32 [ Willson, Cleveland, OH D-U 0.01
33 | Winfield, Jefferson, OH D-U 0.03] 0.01
34 |Woodland, Cleveland, OH DU 0.03
35 | Zenith, Conneaut, OH D-U 0.14| 0.01
38
37
38
39
40
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SUBSTATIONS (Continised)

ingreasing capacity.

5. Show in columns (f), §), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operatad under lease, give name of lessar, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's bocks of account. Specify in sach case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Tg'é?fﬁfé 2:8 Nusr:t;?; of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT __June
(In Service) (In MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tot{al\z‘(i:‘;}:;::ﬂy No.
U] @ ) [0} 0 )
12 6 1
14 1 2
67 2 3
22 1 3
67 2 5
22 1 5
16 9 7
68 2 ]
13 2 9
14 1 70
20 1 11
34 1 12
40 8 13
19 3 14
B 22 1 15
19 3 1€
B 14 1 17
14 1 18
27 4 19
13 2 20
20 1 21
14 1 22
19 3 23
22 1 24
28 4 25
265 4 26
14 1 27
}_ 20 3 2a
18 18 29
18 18 30
13 2 3
28 4 32
27 1 33
19 3 34
30 1 35
35
37
38
K1)
40
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SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for conceming substations of the respondent as of the end of the year,
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with enargy for resals, may be grouped according

to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.

4. indicate in column (b} the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column {f}.

Lina

No. MName and Location of Substation Character of Substation

{a)

VOLTAGE (in MVa)

Primary
b) {c)

Secondary
(d)

Tertiary
(&)

Quantities listed betow by functional character

Transmission-Attended-Generation (T-A-G}

O|lw|~]| RO || K] =

20 Transmission-Unattended (T-U)

-
L=

130 Distribution-Unatiended (D-U)

-
-

38 Less than 10 MVA

188 TOT SYSTEM

-
[0

=
[ %)

ey
B

-
o

Y
(=]

-
~

py
[»~]

Y
0

N
=]

3+
iy

]
Y]

n
(2]

P
$a

[\
h

[}
o

]
=

[
oo

[
w0

1r
[=]

(74
urs

o
[ %)

L%
w

w
o+

w
L)

L
[+7]

(4]
=1

L2
[+

[%:]
L]

$
<

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 426.4




Name of Respondent This Re%rt Ig |
. - {1} n Qriginal
Cleveland Electric ilurninating Company, The @ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)
i

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2007/C4

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (1}, (i), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, efc. and auxiliary equipment for

increasing capacity,

8. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated stherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and

| periad of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name

of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounis
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line

Transformers Spare

{In Service) {In Mva) 11 Service Transformers Type of Equipment

4] (@ {h) _0)

Number of Units | Total Capacity | No.

(in MVva)
k)

53¢ 3 1

322¢ 85 4

| M | M nj i W] K] =

3888 357 1
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 426 Line No.: 1

Column:

The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company {CEI} shares ownership of

certain substation structures and equipment serving jointly owned

power plant with Toledo Edison Company (TE) and FirstEnergy Generation

Corp. (FGCO) as follows:

Plant Line
Bruce Mansfield #1 1
Bruce Mansfield #2 1
Bruce Mansfield #3 1

(A}
CEL1%

(B)
- TE% FGCO%
- 93.50
17.30 54.10
19.81 55.62

(&} Leasehold Interests for CEI were assigned to FGCO
(B) Leasehold Interests for TE were agsigned to FGCO
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Hydro-electric generating plant STatlSEics .....oeniviiinivrrrreeeaenenan Carar e e et 406-407
Identification ..... S PR ceee. 101
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